C*’

AGENDA

SANTA CLARA/SANTA CRUZ COUNTIES
AIRPORT/COMMUNITY ROUNDTABLE

Twelfth Regular Meeting of the Roundtable

May 27, 2020
1:00 - 4:00 PM PDT

This meeting will be conducted in accordance with State of California Executive Order N-29-20, dated March 17, 2020.
All members of the Committee will participate by video conference, with no physical meeting location.

Members of the public wishing to observe the meeting live may do so at:
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCIPEgHsSVT SnRcJUCOxX20fw?view as=subscriber

Youtube.com = SCSC Roundtable Channel

Members of the public wishing to comment on an item on the agenda may do so in the following ways:

1. Email comments to scscroundtable@gmail.com by 3:00 p.m. on May 26. Emails will be forwarded to the
Committee. Emails received after 3:00 p.m. and prior to the Chair announcing that public comment is closed
for each item may be read into the record by the Chair at the meeting (up to 3 minutes, at the discretion of
the Chair). IMPORTANT: /dentify the Agenda Item number in the subject line of your email. All emails
received will be entered into the record for the meeting.

2. Provide oral public comments during the meeting by following the link to register in advance to access the
meeting via Zoom Webinar:https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN K39dUvvIQiK6efOHRL8KRA

a. You will be asked to enter an email address and a name. Your email address will not be disclosed to
the public. After registering, you will receive an email with instructions on how to connect to the
meeting. If you prefer not to provide an email, you may call in to the meeting (listed below) and
view the live stream on the SCSC Roundtable YouTube Channel.

Dial: US:+1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782
Webinar ID: 8852078 0728

b. When the Chair announces the item on which you wish to speak, click the “raise hand” feature in
Zoom. Speakers will be notified shortly before they are called to speak.

c. When called to speak, please limit your comments to the time allotted (up to 3 minutes, at the
discretion of the Chair).

d. Forthose individuals participating by phone, you may use the following controls as appropriate.
Press *9 - Raise hand

Press *6 - Toggle mute/unmute

Page 1


https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCtPEqHsvTSnRcJUCQxX2Ofw?view_as=subscriber
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCtPEqHsvTSnRcJUCQxX2Ofw?view_as=subscriber
mailto:scscroundtable@gmail.com
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_K39dUvvlQiK6ef0HRL8KRA

1:00 PM 1. Welcome/Review of the Meeting Format — Steve Alverson, Roundtable Information

Facilitator
2. Call to Order and Identification of Members Present — Chairperson Information

Bernald

1:10 PM 3. Discuss and Approve the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 SCSC Roundtable Information/
Budget — Andi Jordan, Cities Association of Santa Clara Action
Consideration of approval of the FY 2021 annual balanced operating
budget. Per the bylaws, the budget was introduced 60 days prior to the
anticipated date of adoption of the annual Roundtable Budget
(introduced at February 26, 2020 meeting) to inform each member of
their anticipated increase or decrease in funding amount.
Public Comment

1:40 PM 4. Legislative Committee Recommendation on the SST Noise Certification Information/
— Legislative Committee Chair Lisa Matichak Action
Possible action includes approval by the Roundtable of a comment
letter on the FAA’s proposed SST Noise Certification process.
Public Comment

2:00 PM 5. Standing Committee Assignments Process, Schedule, and Support — Information
Steve Alverson, Roundtable Facilitator and Chantene Koplow, Legal
Counsel
Discussion of, and agreement on, the Standing Committee assignments
process, schedule, and support needed for these meetings.
Public Comment

2:30 PM 6. Discussion of Work Plan Priorities — Roundtable Chair Information/
Possible actions could include the establishment and approval of Work Action
Plan priorities if suggested/approved by members.
Public Comment

3:30 PM 7. Oral Communications/Public Comment - Speakers are limited to a Information
maximum of two minutes or less depending on the number of speakers.
Roundtable members cannot discuss or take action on any matter raised under
this agenda item.

3:45PM 8. Member Discussion Information
- Chair’'s Report
Public Comment

9. Review of Roundtable Actions Taken — Steve Alverson, Roundtable Information

Facilitator

4:00 PM  10. Adjournment — Roundtable Chair

Materials to be provided during the meeting:
- Presentation of the electronic agenda packet

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and the Brown Act, those requiring
accommodation for this meeting should notify SCSC Roundtable Staff at least 24 hours prior to the
meeting at scscroundtable @gmail.com; or at (503) 313-9363, or (530) 588-6599.

Page 2



r 2600 Capitol Avenue
\)C Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95816
916.564.4500
916.564.4501

1969-2019

memorandum

date May 13, 2020

to Roundtable Members and Interested Parties

cc

from Steve Alverson, Santa Clara/Santa Cruz Counties Airport/Community Roundtable Facilitator
subject Review of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Instrument Flight Procedures (IFP)

Information Gateway

The FAA’s Instrument Flight Procedures Information Gateway (“IFP Gateway”) is a website used by the FAA to
distribute aircraft instrument flight procedure details (“charts™) to the general public.! The FAA also uses the IFP
Gateway to share its IFP Production Plan, which includes details on IFPs under development or amendment along
with development status and tentative publication dates. Environmental Science Associates (ESA) monitors the
IFP Gateway for proposed changes to IFPs associated with Norman Y. Mineta San Jose International Airport
(SJC), San Francisco International Airport (SFO), and Oakland International Airport (OAK). Changes to IFPs
associated with these airports may affect communities in Santa Clara and Santa Cruz counties.

The FAA publishes IFPs according to a specific publication cycle. The most recent publication date is March 26,
2020. The following information provides details on the IFP development process and IFPs under development or
amendment.

Stages of IFP Development

Development of IFPs typically follows five stages, described below. Depending on the nature of the IFP
development or amendment, not all of these stages may occur.

1. FPT (Flight Procedures  This team reviews potential IFPs for feasibility and coordinates IFP development with
Team): relevant FAA lines of business and staff offices.

2. DEV: Procedure development.

3. FC (Flight Check): The FAA performs a flight inspection of the procedure.

4, PIT (Production This team prepares procedure details to support publication.

Integration Team):

1 https://www.faa.gov/air traffic/flight info/aeronav/procedures/

Page 3



Review of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Instrument Flight Procedures (IFP) Information Gateway

5. CHARTING:

Procedures are made available to the public, typically in graphical, text, and electronic

formats.

IFP Development Status Indicators

The following terms are employed by the FAA to identify the status of the IFP during the development process.

At Flight Check:
Awaiting
Publication:
Awaiting
Cancellation:
Complete:

On Hold:
Pending:
Published:
Terminated:
Under Development:

Key Terms

The procedure is with FAA staff responsible for flight inspection.
The procedure has been developed and is awaiting an upcoming publication date.

The procedure will be removed from FAA flight procedure databases on an upcoming

publication date.

Procedure development has finished.

Procedure development has been paused while awaiting further information.
Detailed development of the procedure will begin in the future.

The procedure has been made publicly-available.

Development has terminated for the procedure.

The procedure is being developed by the FAA.

The following acronyms are employed by the FAA to describe the IFP, including some of the navigational
equipment necessary to accommodate the IFP.

AMDT:
CAT:
DME:
DP:
GPS:
GLS:
1AP:
ILS:
LOC:
LDA:
RNAV:
RNP:
RWY:
SA:
SID:
STAR:
TBD:

Amendment

Category

Distance Measuring Equipment
Departure Procedure

Global Positioning System
Ground-Based Augmentation System (GBAS) Landing System
Instrument Approach Procedure
Instrument Landing System
Localizer

Localizer Type Directional Aid
Area Navigation

Required Navigation Performance
Runway

Special Authorization

Standard Instrument Departure
Standard Terminal Arrival Route
To Be Determined

Page 4



Review of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Instrument Flight Procedures (IFP) Information Gateway

Management of FAA IFP Production During the COVID-19 Pandemic

On April 16, 2020, the FAA issued a memorandum (attached) discussing changes to IFP production during the
COVID-19 pandemic. FAA noted that IFP production has been impacted by precautions taken to protect the
health and safety of FAA Flight Inspection aircrews? due to the pandemic. Among the work that may continue
during the pandemic is completion of IFP procedure amendments that do not require flight inspection; periodic
IFP reviews and inventory maintenance; compilation and utilization of a list of completed IFP work that can be
flown by Flight Inspection aircrews if operations are warranted; and coordination with FAA Flight Inspection
Operations on IFP requests associated with National Airspace System Safety/Efficiency. This includes IFP
related requests such as returning navigational aids to service and providing support to Flight Inspection
Operations by ensuring satisfaction of IFP requirements at Focus 40 airports. IFP requirements include
satisfaction of instrument approach procedure prerequisites, collection of airport land survey data, collection of
airport data, and satisfaction of an initial environmental review. Both OAK and SFO are Focus 40 airports. SJC is
not a Focus 40 airport. The memorandum further states that no new or amended IFP will be validated by Flight
Inspection without prior FAA approval.

IFP Status

The following tables provide status updates on IFP production for procedures serving OAK, SFO, and SJC.
Information highlighted in turquoise has been updated since the April 7, 2020 SCSC Roundtable IFP Gateway
Review.

Norman Y. Mineta San Jose International Airport

Scheduled

Type Publication
IFP in Production Plan of IFP  Status Date Additional Notes (If Applicable)
ILS OR LOC RWY 30L, IAP Under 7/16/2020 No further information available on the IFP
AMDT 26 Development Gateway at this time.
RNAV (RNP) Z RWY 12L, IAP Under 12/31/2020 No further information available on the IFP
AMDT 2B Development Gateway at this time.
RNAV (RNP) Z RWY 12R, IAP Under 12/31/2020 No further information available on the IFP
AMDT 3B Development Gateway at this time.
RNAV (RNP) Z RWY 30L, IAP Under 12/31/2020 No further information available on the IFP
AMDT 2B Development Gateway at this time.

2 The FAA’s Flight Inspection Operations Group is responsible for ensuring the safety of instrument flight procedures in the National

Airspace System. Flight Inspection aircrews evaluate and validate ground and space-based navigational aids and conduct airborne
inspection of all instrument flight procedures under both ideal and adverse weather conditions.

Page 5



Review of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Instrument Flight Procedures (IFP) Information Gateway

San Francisco International Airport

IFP in Production Plan
TIPP TOE VISUAL RWY
28L/R, AMDT 3

GLS OVERLAY RNAV
(GPS) RWY 19L, AMDT 3

GLS OVERLAY RNAV
(GPS) RWY 19R, AMDT 2

GLS OVERLAY RNAV
(GPS) Z RWY 28R, AMDT,
AMDT 6

GLS OVERLAY RNAV
(GPS) RWY 28L, AMDT 6

ILS PRM RWY 28L, AMDT
3A

LDA PRM RWY 28R,
AMDT 2B

RNAV (GPS) PRM RWY
28L, AMDT 2

RNAV (GPS) PRM X RWY
28R, AMDT 1B

POINT REYES THREE

STINS FOUR

Type
of IFP
IAP

GLS
IAP

GLS
IAP

GLS
IAP
GLS
IAP
IAP
IAP
IAP
IAP
STAR

STAR

Status
Pending

Pending
Pending

Pending

Pending

Awaiting
Cancellation
Awaiting
Cancellation
Awaiting
Cancellation
Awaiting
Cancellation
Pending

Pending

Scheduled/
Actual
Publication
Date
12/2/2021

4/22/2021

4/22/2021

4/22/2021

4/22/2021

08/12/2021

08/12/2021

08/12/2021

08/12/2021

12/31/2020

12/31/2020

Additional Notes (If Applicable)

The change is of interest to the SCSC
Roundtable as the current procedure is a
nighttime noise abatement procedure that

overflies Los Altos and Palo Alto. Additional

information is being pursued.

No further information available on the IFP
Gateway at this time.

No further information available on the IFP
Gateway at this time.

No further information available on the IFP
Gateway at this time.

No further information available on the IFP
Gateway at this time.

No further information available on the IFP
Gateway at this time.
No further information available on the IFP
Gateway at this time.
No further information available on the IFP
Gateway at this time.
No further information available on the IFP
Gateway at this time.
No further information available on the IFP
Gateway at this time.

No further information available on the IFP
Gateway at this time.

Oakland International Airport

IFP in Production
Plan
SUNNE ONE

ILS RWY 12 (SA CAT I),
AMDT 8B

SILENT TWO

ILS OR LOC RWY 12,
AMDT 9

RNAV (GPS) Y RWY 12,
AMDT 4

AANET TWO

Type
of IFP
SID

IAP

SID

IAP
IAP

RNAV
STAR

Status
Published

Published

Awaiting
Publication

Pending
Pending

Pending

Scheduled
Publication
Date
1/30/2020

3/26/2020

5/21/2020

10/7/2021

10/7/2021

10/7/2021

Additional Notes (If Applicable)

This procedure has been removed from the IFP
Production Plan on the IFP Gateway as it was

published on 1/30/2020.
This procedure was published on 3/26/202

0.

Changes to the departure procedure are not in

the vicinity of SCSC Roundtable member

communities. The CHICO Transition has been

deleted from the procedure.

No further information available on the IFP
Gateway at this time.

No further information available on the IFP
Gateway at this time.

No further information available on the IFP
Gateway at this time.

Page 6



Review of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) Instrument Flight Procedures (IFP) Information Gateway

Oakland International Airport

Scheduled
IFP in Production Type Publication
Plan of IFP  Status Date Additional Notes (If Applicable)
WNDSR THREE RNAV Pending 10/7/2021 No further information available on the IFP
STAR Gateway at this time.
5

Page 7



Federal Aviation

Administration
Memorandum
Date: April 16, 2020
To: Instrument Flight Procedures Stakeholders
From: Gary L. Powell, Director, Aeronautical Information Service (AJV-A)

Subject:  Management of FAA Instrument Flight Procedures (IFP) production during the
COVID-19 pandemic.

Purpose: Provide stakeholders information regarding impacts to Instrument Flight Procedures
(IFP) Requests, scheduling, and IFP work that the FAA intends to accomplish during this
National Emergency.

Discussion: Precautions implemented to ensure the health and safety of FAA Flight Inspection
(FI) aircrews during COVID-19 have impacted IFP production. The plan below identifies IFP
work that can be accomplished without the need for Flight Inspection/validation and outlines
critical National Airspace System (NAS) maintenance that will continue uninterrupted. This
refocusing of IFP production ensures the highest level of aviation safety within the NAS.

Action: Effective immediately, the FAA IFP production will focus on the following areas:

e Complete IFP Procedure Amendments that do not require FI

e Issue IFP Notices to Airmen (NOTAM)

e Conduct IFP Periodic Reviews and Inventory Maintenance

e Coordinate with FI regarding NAS Safety/Efficiency related IFP requests including:
o Periodic/Return to Service, ex. Navigational Aid (NAVAID)
0 Support Flight Inspection Operations via resulting IFP requirements at Focus 40

airports (see attached list)
e Compile and utilize a list of completed IFP work that can be flown by FI if operations
warrant.
e No new or amended IFP will be validated by FI unless prior FAA approval is granted.
We appreciate your patience during this challenging period for our Nation.

Page 8



ADW

ANC

ATL

BOS

BWI

CLT

CVG

DCA

DEN

DFW

DTW

EWR

FLL

HNL

IAD

ATO FOCUS 40

IAH

IND

JFK

LAS

LAX

LGA

MCO

MDW

MEM

MIA

MSP

OAK

ONT

ORD

PDX

PHL

PHX

SAN

SDF

SEA

SFO

SJU

SLC

TEB

TPA

Page 9



Agenda Item #3

Discuss and Approve the Fiscal Year
2020/2021 SCSC Roundtable
Budget

Page 10



3

(C*O) SCSC Roundtable |*" " —

Meeting Date:  February 26, 2020
also May 27, 2020

SCSC ROUNDTABLE AGENDA REPORT

Department: Cities Association of Santa Clara County

Prepared by: AndiJordan
Executive Director

TOPIC: 2021 FY Budget
SUBJECT: RECEIVE 2021 FY BUDGET PROPOSAL
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Per the bylaws, the SCSC Roundtable must approve an annual fiscal year budget for the FY 2021 (July 1, 2020-June
20, 2021). Members receive the proposed budget 60 days prior to budget adoption to allow ample notification
to each jurisdiction and the public.

RECOMMENDATION:

Receive budget recommendation of FY 2021 budget based on current SCSC Roundtable funding. At the April 2020
SCSC Roundtable Meeting, adopt the FY 2021 Budget Proposal.

BACKGROUND:

The initial SCSC Roundtable budget was based on the approximate San Francisco Airport Roundtable’s (SFO RT)
budget. Initial budget funding from member jurisdiction dues on a per capita basis totaled $250,000. Contract for
the Facilitator/Consultant was awarded for the 2019 calendar year at $236,986.70. This initial budget was
approved by the Cities Association of Santa Clara County. Each member jurisdiction voted to join based on the
Bylaws and MOU. In August 2019, SCSC Roundtable members approved a budget amendment of 6 months, with
member dues totaling $125,000. Currently the Cities Association of Santa Clara county (CASCC) is not charging
the SCSC Roundtable for being the fiscal agent.

The Scope of work for the Facilitator/Consultant services include:

Task 1: Facilitate Regular Roundtable Meetings

Task 2: Assist CASCC in improving Roundtable Participation (meeting format and composition)
Task 3: Provide Support for Work Not Currently Before the Roundtable

Task 4: Follow up wiith FAA and SFO on the Select Committee Recommendations

Task 5: Follow up with the FAA and SJC on the South Flow Recommendations

Task 6: Develop an FAA Advocacy Plan

Task 7: Prepare and Maintain the SCSC Roundtable Public Website

Environmental Science Associates is currently under contract through June 30, 2020 with an option to extend up
to an additional two and a half years (or 30 months).

Page 11



SCSC ROUNDTABLE AGENDA REPORT / Page: 2

FIRST YEAR (CALENDAR YEAR 2019) EXPENDITURE REVIEW:

ESA was $14,521 under budget for the year (Note: only 11 months under last year’s authorization.
So, close to target.)
SCSC Roundtable moved to every other month schedule starting in late summer, which helped
reduce the costs related to the monthly meetings.
Budget included 17 meetings, ESA supported 9.
ESA budgeted about $6,958 per meeting and spent about $21,408 per meeting.
This is a brand new Roundtable and it takes time for it to get up to speed. For example, weekly
check-in meetings were held initially.
Part of the high per meeting cost is attributable to the fact that the community now has a
platform to voice their concerns and the volume of email and, as a result, the monthly agenda
packets are quite large.
It is important to note that we have not had any subcommittee meetings yet, which must be
noticed under the Brown Act, which will add to future meeting costs.
CASCC, ESA and other city staff are discussing options to reduce the per meeting expense such
as providing less technical staff and more administrative staff.

BYLAWS and BUDGET ADOPTION:
The approved SCSC Bylaws outline the member dues funding formula at .50 per capita (all jurisdictions except
very large cities such as San José). If San José elected to join, its maximum is established at .10 per capita.

Article VIII. Funding/Budget (Bylaws approved March 27, page 7)

1. The Roundtable shall be funded by its voting member agencies. Attached to the bylaws
is the initial Funding allocation for each City and County. The Cities Association of Santa
Clara County shall establish a Roundtable Fund that contains the funds from the

member agencies and shall be the keeper of the Roundtable Fund. All Roundtable
expenses shall be paid from the Roundtable Fund.

2. The amount of the annual funding for each member shall be based on the approved per
capita formula and may be increased or decreased on a percentage basis at a Regular or
Special Meeting by a majority vote of those members present at that meeting.

3. The Roundtable fiscal year shall be from July 1st to June 30th.

4. Roundtable Staff, in consultation with the Roundtable Chairperson, will recommend an
annual funding amount for the Roundtable at least 60 days prior to the anticipated date
of adoption of the annual Roundtable Budget and inform each member of their
anticipated increase or decrease in funding amount.

5. The Roundtable shall adopt an annual budget at a Regular Meeting or at a Special
Meeting to be held between February - April of each calendar year. The budget must be
approved by a majority of the Representatives/Alternates who are present at that
meeting.

6. The adopted Roundtable Budget may be amended at any time during the fiscal year, as

needed. Such action shall occur at a Regular Roundtable Meeting and be approved by a
majority of the Roundtable Representatives present at that meeting.

Page 12



SCSC ROUNDTABLE AGENDA REPORT / Page: 3

7. If a member withdraws from the Roundtable, per the provisions of Article Ill. Section 9,
the remainder of that member’s annual Roundtable funding contribution shall be
forfeited, since the annual Roundtable Budget and Work Program are based on revenue
provided by all Roundtable members.

The Memorandum of Understanding also discusses the budget:

INCOME:

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU, Article 11, page 4)

The Roundtable shall establish a budget for each fiscal year. Each Roundtable voting member
jurisdiction shall contribute to the budget based on a per capita formula: the population of each
jurisdiction (most recent available census numbers) times the following per capita fee structure.
This formula is the maximum contribution a jurisdiction will make:

Per Capita Fee Structure
Large City 5 0.50

Small City 5 0.50
Medium City $ 0.50

XL City $ 0.10

County 5 0.50

For Calendar Year 2019 through June 30, 2020, all expected funding was received from all jurisdictions. CASCC
Staff recommends that the current budget be continued for FY 2021.

SCSC Roundtable Budget Amendment Income Options

2019 - approved Jan = June 2020 - approved FY 2021 - proposed

$250,000 $125,000 $250,000

PROPOSED ALLOCATIONS AND EXPENDITURES:

Staff and consultant Services

2019 Calendar 6 month FY 2021
Budget Budget extension (July 1, 2020 - June
(through June 30, 30, 2021)
2020)
Facilitation and Consultant Services $220,825.00 $110,412.50 $220,825.00
Revised Consultants reimbursable costs — $16,161.70 $8,080.85 $16,161.70
shall not exceed
Contingency $13,013.30 $6,506.65 $13,013.30
Total: $250,000.00 $125,000.00 $250,000.00
OPTIONS:

Page 13



SCSC ROUNDTABLE AGENDA REPORT / Page: 4

SCSC Roundtable has the following options to consider on this matter:
1. Receive CASCC Staff's recommended action and agendize and adopt at the April 2020 SCSC Roundtable
Meeting.
2. Provide specific direction to staff regarding changes to the budget.
3. Take no action.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Place on agenda for April 22, 2020 for adoption of the SCSC Roundtable FY 2021 Budget.

ATTACHMENTS:

Calculations for the SCSC Roundtable
SCSC Roundtable Agenda Review Calendar Year 2019

Page 14



SCSC ROUNDTABLE AGENDA REPORT / Page: 5

Calculations for funding the SCSC Roundtable:

Santa Clara/Santa Cruz Community Roundtable Final Funding Formula

City Name

San lose
Campbell
Cupertino
Gilroy
Milpitas
MMargan Hill
Mountain View
Palo Alto
Santa Clara
Saratoga
Sunmyvale
Unincorporated Santa Clara county
Santa Cruz
Watsomville
Los Altos
Los Gatos
Unincorporated Santa Cruz County
Los Altos Hills
Monte Sereno
Capitola
Scotts Valley

2010 Census
5.1
5

g .
58,302 $  29,151.00

5 -

s

5 -
74,066 S 37,033.00
64,403 $  32,201.50
116,468 $  58,234.00
29,926 $  14,963.00
140,081 $  70,040.50
89,960 $  44,980.00
50,946 $  29,973.00

5 -
28976 $  14,488.00

5 -
129,739 §  64,869.50
7922 § 3,961.00
3,341 § 1,670.50
9,918 $ 4,959.00

5 -
$  406,524.00

2019 Final Budget

RO L e T e e T e e T T S T T T

per capita fee structure

Large City | & 0.50
Medium City | & 0.50
Small City 5 0.50
XL City 5 0.10
County 5 0.50

2020

G-maonth Proposed FY

budget
amendmeant

8,963

11,387
9,901
17,906
4,601
21,536
13,831
9,216

4,455
19,946
1,218
514
1,525

125,000

RO L e T e e T e e T T S T T T

2021 Budget

Page 15



Agenda ltem #4
Legislative Committee Recommendation
on the SST Noise Certification

Page 16



SANTA CRUZ/SANTA CLARA COUNTIES AIRPORT/COMMUNITY ROUNDTABLE

Recap of the First Legislative Committee Meeting of the Roundtable
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 29, 2020 | 10:00AM — 12:00PM

This meeting was conducted in accordance with State of California Executive Order N-29-20, dated March
17, 2020. Members of the Legislative Committee participated by video conference, with no physical
meeting location. A video recording of this meeting can be found on the SCSC Roundtable website by
clicking on this link.

Committee Members Present

Lisa Matichak, City of Mountain View, Committee Chairperson

Glenn Hendricks, City of Sunnyvale

Kathy Watanabe, City of Santa Clara

Lydia Kou, City of Palo Alto

Michelle Wu, City of Los Altos Hills (Called-in at 10:11 a.m./Left at 11:00 a.m.)
Ed Bottorff, City of Capitola

Congressional Staff
Tom Pyke, Congressman Ro Khanna’s Office

SCSC Roundtable Consultant Staff
Steve Alverson, Environmental Science Associates (ESA)
Andi Jordan, Cities Association — Executive Director

1. Call to Order (video timestamp 1:00)
Committee Chairperson Lisa Matichak called the Legislative Committee meeting of the SCSC
Community Roundtable to order at 10:04 AM. Committee Chairperson Matichak provided an
overview of the agenda, the format for the virtual meeting, and the topics/items to be discussed.
Committee Chairperson Matichak noted that members of the public may comment on any item
on the agenda, with an audio recording of the meeting and additional resources to be found on
the SCSC Roundtable website upon conclusion of the meeting.

2. Identification of Members Present — Legislative Committee Members (video timestamp 3:10)
The Roundtable Legislative Committee members identified themselves. A quorum of the
Committee members was present. The only Committee member who was not present at the
time of the roll call was Member Michelle Wu. Member Wu joined the meeting by phone at
approximately 07:30 on the video timestamp.

3. Oral Communications/Public Comment (video timestamp 4:50)

Public comment: Marie-Jo Fremont; Robert Holbrook; and Jennifer Tasseff.

Page 17



SANTA CRUZ/SANTA CLARA COUNTIES AIRPORT/COMMUNITY ROUNDTABLE April 29, 2020

Follow-up Comments: None.

4. Review the Role of the Legislative Committee — Legislative Committee Chairperson Matichak
(video timestamp 10:25)

Committee Chairperson Matichak provided an overview of the role of the Legislative Committee:
e Act as a standing committee of the Roundtable;
e Review and monitor proposed legislation;
e Advocate for changes in aircraft noise reduction policies at local and state level;
e Introduce legislation for consideration; and
e Review FAA environmental review process.

In addition, Chairperson Matichak provided information from the Work Plan in regards to actions
of the Committee:
e Actions need to be discussed and approved by the Roundtable;
e One exception is the Chair of the Roundtable can approve an action if it is time sensitive
and the Roundtable is not meeting in time to discuss and potentially approve the action.

Chairperson Matichak also offered her perspective on what constitutes a Committee action as
well as what is not a Committee action indicating that:
e For example, an action would be sending a letter or advocating in person with elected
officials;
e Holding Committee meetings and setting agendas are not actions that would be subject
to the full Roundtable’s approval.

The Legislative Committee did not differ with Chairperson Matichak’s perspective on this matter.

Public comment: Darlene Yaplee; Marie-Jo Fremont; Robert Holbrook; and Tom Pyke
(Congressman Ro Khanna's Office).

Follow-up Comments: Member Lydia Kou; and Member Glenn Hendricks.

5. Review, Discussion, and Potential Action on the Proposed Noise Certification Regulations for
Supersonic Airplanes — Legislative Committee Chairperson Matichak (video timestamp 29:45)

Committee Chairperson Matichak and SCSC Roundtable Facilitator Steve Alverson provided an
overview of the Federal Aviation Administration’s (FAA) proposed rulemaking regarding noise

certification levels for supersonic airplanes.

Member Comments: Member Glenn Hendricks; Member Lydia Kou; Committee Chairperson
Lisa Matichak; and Member Ed Bottorff.

Public comment: SCSC Roundtable Member Rowena Turner; Darlene Yaplee; Marie-Jo Fremont;
Jennifer Landesmann; Robert Holbrook; and Jennifer Tasseff.

Page 2 of4

Page 18



SANTA CRUZ/SANTA CLARA COUNTIES AIRPORT/COMMUNITY ROUNDTABLE April 29, 2020

Committee Chairperson Matichak summarized the conclusions of the Legislative Committee
regarding this agenda item as follows:
o The Committee agreed on the following three main points to be included in the draft comment
letter regarding this proposed rule for the full Roundtable’s consideration:
o The FAA should adhere to its long-stated position requiring new supersonic airplanes to
meet the same noise certification levels as subsonic airplanes.
o Supersonic airplanes need to meet or exceed Stage 5 requirements. There is no need
to create a new category.
o If VNRS/PLR are used during noise certification, the FAA must require manufacturers to
use them, and not be able to circumvent use, until an airplane reaches 10,000 feet
above the airfield elevation.

Follow-up Comments: Member Glenn Hendricks; Member Lydia Kou; Committee Chairperson
Lisa Matichak; and Member Kathy Watanabe.

ACTION: Member Hendricks’ motion to direct Legislative Committee Chairperson Matichak to
draft a letter on behalf of the SCSC Roundtable that included the points the Committee raised
above. Member Hendricks’ motion was seconded by Member Kou and passed unanimously by
the Committee, with one Committee member absent at the time of the vote (Member Michelle
Wu).

6. Future Agenda Items - Legislative Committee Chairperson Matichak (video timestamp
1:35:04)

Committee Chairperson Matichak summarized the list of potential Committee agenda items to
address in the future as listed below:
e The Committee agreed on the following items to be considered for discussion at future
Committee meetings:
Fifteen noise-related bills introduced in the House;
FAA reauthorization bill, status update and any reports that have been generated
Airline bailout funding;
Airport expansion plans;
Calendar;
Consider proactive legislation;
Discuss how best to work with Congressional staff regarding new legislation or
existing legislation in order to be most effective.

© O O O 0O O O

Member Comments: Member Lydia Kou; Member Glenn Hendricks; Committee Chairperson Lisa
Matichak; Member Kathy Watanabe; and Member Ed Bottorff.

Public comment: Jennifer Tasseff; Darlene Yaplee; Marie-Jo Fremont; Jennifer Landesmann; and
Robert Holbrook.

Follow-up Comments: None.

Page 3 of4

Page 19



SANTA CRUZ/SANTA CLARA COUNTIES AIRPORT/COMMUNITY ROUNDTABLE April 29, 2020

Committee Chairperson Matichak assigned SCSC Roundtable staff to assist in:
- Developing a plan for future Legislative Committee agenda items.
- Preparing a proactive list of items the Roundtable would like the Congressional
Representatives to consider. Start with considering the list of existing bills in the House.
- Member Watanabe volunteered to assist SCSC Roundtable staff.

7. Committee Member Reports — Legislative Committee Members (video timestamp 2:02:20)
Member Comments: Committee Chair Matichak provided general information regarding the
National League of Cities meeting in Washington D.C., at which a group of Council Members met
with the United States Department of Transportation, and learned that Boston-Logan Airport
and other airports nearby are working with MIT to build dispersion into NextGen flight tracks
within the Boston area.

Public comment: None.
Follow-Up Comments: None.

8. Adjournment — Legislative Committee Chairperson Matichak (video timestamp 2:04:30)
Committee Chairperson Matichak adjourned the meeting at 12:08 PM. During the meeting, it
was noted that the next regular SCSC Roundtable meeting was scheduled for Wednesday, May

27,2020 at 1:00 PM, to be held virtually with an agenda and registration information to be sent
out prior to the meeting.

Page 4 of 4

Page 20



t*‘

SANTA CLARA/SANTA CRUZ COUNTIES
AIRPORT/COMMUNITY ROUNDTABLE
PO Box 3144
Los Altos, CA 94024

May 27, 2020

Docket Operations, M-30

U.S. Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE

Room W12-140

West Building Ground Floor
Washington, DC 20590-0001

Re: Notice of Proposed Rulemaking 20-06, Docket Number FAA-2020-0316, Noise Certification of
Supersonic Airplanes, 14 CFR Parts 21 and 36

To Whom It May Concern:

The Santa Clara/Santa Cruz Counties Airport/Community Roundtable (SCSC Roundtable), which is
comprised of 11 cities and 2 counties within the Northern California Metroplex, represents 2.2 million
residents on matters related to aircraft noise. The SCSC Roundtable respectfully requests that the
Federal Aviation Administration’s (FAA) final noise certification rule for supersonic airplanes include the
following.

First, we request that supersonic airplanes be required to meet the same noise certification criteria as
current newly manufactured subsonic airplanes when operating at subsonic speeds. This has been the
FAA’s stated policy for several decades?, and given past and future technology innovations, there is no
need to change this policy at this time. Requiring supersonic airplanes to meet the existing Stage 5 noise
standards would be the first step to having supersonic airplanes keep in step with the noise reductions
achieved within the subsonic airplane fleet. In light of the magnitude of public outcry over airplane noise
nationally and from the implementation of the Northern California Metroplex, the SCSC Roundtable
believes it is prudent to set expectations for the certified noise levels of supersonic airplanes at the
beginning of supersonic airplane development process. We believe that the impacted public has the
right to expect that newly manufactured aircraft, regardless of type, will meet the most stringent
existing Stage 5 noise levels and there will be no backsliding in the FAA’s aircraft noise certification
standards.

! Memorandum from the FAA Assistant Chief Counsel for Regulations (AGC-200) to the Executive Director of FAA’s
Office of Environment and Energy (AEE-1), “Applicability of part 36 to new supersonic aircraft,” February 21, 2018.
(Attached)

Page 21



Second, we request that if a Variable Noise Reduction System (VRNS) and/or a Programmed Lapse Rate
(PLR) system are used during noise certification process, that measures be taken that would make it
impossible to disable these systems after noise certification is granted and the supersonic airplanes
enter service. Further, we request that the VRNS and/or the PLR system be required to be used until the
airplane reaches an altitude where the noise from the airplane heard by residents on the ground is no
greater than the certified noise levels as measured at that same location during the noise certification
measurement process (e.g., from the start of takeoff roll up to 10,000 feet above field elevation (AFE)
for departures and from 6,000 feet AFE to the runway touch-down point and rollout (including the
application of reverse thrust) for arrivals).

The FAA has a statutory mandate to protect the public health and welfare from aircraft noise and sonic
booms. To the end, it is imperative that the FAA continues to set progressively more stringent noise
certification levels that continue to reduce airplane noise over time. FAA’s current proposed supersonic
airplane noise certification levels are a regression in noise stringency and represent a step backwards in
aircraft noise exposure that would unwelcomed by the 2.2 million constituents we represent. The SCSC
Roundtable further believes that technological advancements will continue to enable breakthroughs in
airplane lifting surfaces and airplane engine design that will make further noise reductions for both
subsonic and supersonic airplanes possible.

Therefore, the SCSC Roundtable respectfully requests that the final noise certification standards require,
at a minimum, that supersonic airplanes be subject to Stage 5 noise certification requirements when
operating at subsonic speeds, and in the future be subject to the more stringent noise certification
requirements when they are defined by the FAA.

On behalf of the SCSC Roundtable, thank you for your attention to these requests.
Sincerely,
Mary-Lynne Bernald
Chairperson, SCSC Roundtable
cc: Congresswoman Eshoo
Congressman Khanna
Congressman Panetta
Attachment:  Memorandum from the FAA Assistant Chief Counsel for Regulations (AGC-200) to the

Executive Director of FAA’s Office of Environment and Energy (AEE-1), “Applicability of
part 36 to new supersonic aircraft,” February 21, 2018.

Page 22



Federal Aviation
Administration

Memorandum

Date: February 21, 2018
To: Executlve Dlrector Office of Environment and Energy, AEE-1
From: M&gﬁrstanf Chef Céunsel for Regulations, AGC-200

Prepared by: Karen Petronis, Senior Attorney for Regulations, AGC-210

Subject: Applicability of part 36 to new supersonic aircraft

My staff was recently asked whether 14 CFR part 36, Noise Standards: Aircraft Type and
Airworthiness Certification, would apply to an application for type certification of a new
supersonic aircraft. Our interpretation is that it does not apply. A different means of
noise certification of a supersonic aircraft would be required.

The applicability of part 36, as listed in §36.1(a)(1) is limited to “subsomnic transport
category large airplanes, and for subsonic jet airplanes regardless of type” (emphasis
added). Section 36.1(a)(3) adds “Concorde airplanes.” No supersonic airplane other than
the Concorde is included in the applicability for the part.

Regulatory history related to noise from supersonics

Historically, the FAA has never had the data to support promulgation of actual noise
levels for supersonic aircraft, and thus never took an opportunity to broaden the
applicability section to supersonic aircraft other than the Concorde.

In the 1970s, the FAA chose to call out the Concorde specifically for regulation as that
airplane was beginning worldwide operations. The Concorde is specifically addressed in
part 36 subpart D (including the Noise Control Act standard of §36.301(b)) concerning
the lowest noise levels that were practicable and appropriate for the Concorde type
design. The FAA would have to promulgate a change to part 36 applicability and new
regulations on noise levels in Subpart D to account for any other supersonic aircraft
design.

Page 23



As early as 1986, the FAA expressed its interest in amending its regulations to account
for the development of supersonic aircraft other than the Concorde. In an Advance
Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (ANPRM), the FAA published notice of its intent to
amend parts 36 and 91 to account for noise type certification and civil operation of
supersonic aircraft (other than the Concorde, which was already covered).! The
disposition of comments to that ANPRM? notes that commenters stated that there could
be no focus on noise reduction technology until an aircraft manufacturer selects a
propulsion system and the characteristics are known. Similarly, commenters said that the
method of noise type certification could not be determined without knowledge of the
aircraft design.

As noted in our subsequent proposed rule (NPRM) in 1990, commenters to the ANPRM
also stated that Stage 3 (the certification standard then) should be a minimum
requirement, and that anything less would be regressive. The 1990 NPRM proposed to
remove the subsonic designation from §36.1, and to require future supersonic aircraft to
meet (the then-current) Stage 3 noise levels. It also proposed an amendment to part 91 to
require that any supersonic aircraft operating to or from a U.S. airport comply with Stage
3 noise levels, so as to preclude the operation of any future Stage 2 supersonic aircraft
produced outside the United States. This proposal for mandatory operation at Stage 3
predated the Airport Noise and Capacity Act (1990), which required Stage 3 as an
operational minimum for subsonic aircraft as of January 1, 2000.

In 1994, the FAA withdrew the 1990 NPRM.? The withdrawal document stated only that
further investigation and research was necessary before developing a final rule. On the
same day the proposal was withdrawn, however, the FAA published a policy statement
indicating that despite withdrawing the proposed rule, “the FAA has not changed its
policy on noise issues involving the development of future-generation civil supersonic
airplanes.” The published policy included a statement that any future supersonic aircraft
would be expected to “produce no greater noise impact on a community than a subsonic
airplane certified to Stage 3 noise limits.” (59 FR 39679, August 4, 1994). The FAA
reiterated this expectation in a similar 2008 policy statement when the subsonic noise
certification standard was Stage 4: “The latest noise limit in Part 36 is Stage 4, which
applies to the development of future supersonic airplanes operating at subsonic speeds”
(73 FR 62871, October 22, 2008). The same historic lack of data to establish full
supersonic noise standards continues today.

New supersonic type certification today

If a person applies for a type certificate for a supersonic aircraft today, we are of the
opinion that part 36 does not apply based on the language of §36.1. However, that lack

L ANPRM: 51 FR 39663 (October 30, 1986)
2 Comment disposition in the NPRM preamble, 55 FR 22020 (May 30, 1990)
* Withdrawal: 59 FR 39711 (August 4, 1994)

Page 24



of regulation in part 36 does not mean that the applicant is free of noise requirements at
certification.

The FAA has a statutory mandate to “protect the public health and welfare from aircraft
noise and sonic boom” in 49 USC 44715. That language came from 49 USC App 1431
(the former codification of the Federal Aviation Act) and the Noise Control Act of 1972.

§44715(a) states that the Administrator “shall prescribe” —

i) standards to measure aircraft noise and sonic boom, and
ii) regulations to control and abate aircraft noise and sonic boom.

This duty continues to apply even in the absence of current regulations that would cover a
particular type of aircraft. Accordingly, if a manufacturer applies for a type certificate for
a supersonic aircraft before the FAA adopts noise standards for the aircraft type, that
application would trigger the need for the FAA to do rulemaking to describe the noise
standards that would apply to the aircraft. This is reinforced by the statute in
§44715(a)(3) that states:

(3) An original type certificate may be issued under section 44704(a) of this
title for an aircraft for which substantial noise abatement can be achieved only after
the Administrator of the [FAA] prescribes standards and regulations under this
section that apply to that aircraft.

Section 44715 also specifies that when prescribing such standards and regulations, the
FAA “shall consider relevant information related to aircraft noise and sonic boom”
(§44715(b)(1)), consult with other government authorities (§44715(b)(2)), and consider
safety (§44715(b)(3)). Section 44715(b)(4) states that the Administrator must “consider
whether the standard or regulation is economically reasonable, technologically
practicable, and appropriate for the applicable aircraft.” This latter language comes from
the Noise Control Act* (1970), under which the FAA must make a determination at the
time of each new type certification. The FAA had specifically incorporated the core of
the Noise Control Act language in §36.301(b) that applied to the Concorde, requiring
that:

...the noise levels of the airplane are reduced to the lowest levels that are
economically reasonable, technologically practicable, and appropriate for the
Concorde type design.

The FAA has a statutory duty to conduct rulemaking for any requirement that the
Administrator finds appropriate for carrying out the purpose of §44715, and we would be

* Most of the recodification of FAA authority in 1991 broke up pieces of older authorizing legislation,
including the Noise Control Act standards, into new sections.

Page 25



required to publish any proposed standards for public comment, even if the standards
eventually apply only to one aircraft. The Administrative Procedure Act states that a --

“rule” means the whole or part of an agency statement of general or
particular applicability and future effect designed to implement, interpret, or
prescribe law or policy.... 5 USC 551 (4).

A new type certification application for a supersonic aircraft might well require adoption
of standards that end up applying solely to that applicant for that aircraft (though it could
form the basis for general rules that apply to future applicants). Legally, it would
function as a rule of particular applicability rather than a rule of general applicability.

In forming an initial matrix of what noise requirements would apply to a supersonic
aircraft design, we may first want to determine what current regulations may be
appropriate rather than start from scratch. For example, the noise measurement standards
of part 36 Appendix B were found to be appropriate for the Concorde, and could serve as
the starting point for noise certification of a supersonic aircraft unless demonstrated by an
applicant that the standards are not appropriate. Further, our policy history states that a
new supersonic aircraft, when operating subsonically, would be expected to comply with
the noise limits for subsonic aircraft unless the applicant can show that subsonic
operation of its aircraft will differ so significantly from operation of subsonic aircraft of
similar size and weight that different standards should apply. It would be up to the
applicant both to suggest such a requirement and justify why it is appropriate for the FAA
to consider. The special condition process defined in 14 CFR §§21.16, 11.19, and 11.38,
including the development of issue papers to define the appropriate standards, may serve
as a useful model for adopting other specific parts of a new set of noise standards. All of
these processes are data driven.

The question of how a supersonic aircraft might be tested or its noise limits determined
when operating at supersonic speed are still to be solved as a matter of certification. The
operating rules of part 91 applicable to supersonic aircraft are discussed below.
Operating rules neither drive nor limit certification standards under our regulatory
scheme, since by definition operating rules apply to aircraft that were previously
certificated and already in service.

Current supersonic operating rules

While this memo was intended to address the state of our certification rules, we are
briefly addressing the operating rules in part 91 subpart I that have been the subject of
recent questions.

The operating rule in §91.817(a) prohibits supersonic flight over land in the United
States; it has no effect on the development of appropriate noise requirements under part
36. In fact, development of such requirements would be necessary before §91.817

Page 26




could be changed to allow such flights if the FAA is to comply with its statutory duty to
protect the public health and welfare.’ Similarly, §91.817(b) places limits on operations
that might cause a sonic boom created outside U.S. airspace to reach the U.S. coastline.
In order to determine how far out the supersonic signature (sonic boom) of an aircraft
can be detected, there must be some kind of testing of the aircraft under those
conditions to know what flight limitations would be appropriate; the FAA did this with
the Concorde on approach to the east coast in the 1970s as its basis for this regulation.
Other noise parameters that can only be created at supersonic speed may well be
suggested and described by other entities of the U.S. government such as NASA, with
whom the FAA has a significant historical working relationship regarding aircraft noise,
and with whom the FAA is required to consult under §44715(b)(2).

Section 91.819 states that it applies to “supersonic airplanes that have not been shown
to comply with the stage 2 noise limits of part 36 in effect” in 1977.

Read with historical context, this section placed limits on aircraft that met only Stage 1
noise limits.® Since a reference to part 36 noise levels is made, there has been question
whether part 36 actually applies to supersonic aircraft (other than the Concorde). We
do not infer that an operating rule can, by historical reference, act to change the stated
applicability of part 36. Further, any reference to the Stage 2 noise levels of part 36
suggests that the application is only to the subsonic operation of supersonic aircraft
since no other noise levels exist in part 36.

Finally, concern has been raised about the effect of §91.821, an operating rule, which states
that no one may operate a civil supersonic airplane unless it complies with the Stage 2 noise
levels of part 36. Similar to the applicability of §91.819, the presence of this regulation
raises the question whether new supersonic aircraft would have to be any quieter than Stage
2 to operate (the current operational minimum for subsonic airplanes is Stage 3).

The regulation was promulgated in 1978 (as an operating rule applicable to then-
certificated, operational aircraft) and it remains in effect until the FAA changes it. When
the regulation was adopted, the FAA stated in the final rule preamble that it was intended to
apply to then-current supersonic airplane designs, and not to define requirements for future
designs -

The rules do not establish certification noise limits for future design SST’s, since
the technological feasibility of such standards is at present unknown. The FAA’s

5 The development of supersonic aircraft was foreseen and a method of authorizing developmental flights
was adopted as Appendix B to part 91 at the same time the operational limits were put in place. The
procedure remains available to all operators flying supersonic aircraft for development.

6 The FAA amended part 36 to include the Stage 3 noise limit in 1977 for new subsonic type certification.
When the term “does not meet” is used, it means an aircraft does not meet the minimum, not that an
airplane that “does not meet Stage 2 might actually refer to Stage 3. All aircraft that meet stage 3 are
presumed to meet Stage 2 since the levels are progressively quieter.

Page 27



goal is not to certificate, or permit to operate in the United States, any future design
SST that does not meet standards then applicable to subsonic airplanes....

Accordingly, consistent with technological developments, the noise limits in this
rule are expected to be made more stringent before a future design SST is either
type certificated or permitted to operate in the U.S.

43 FR 28406 (June 29, 1978)

As an operating rule, §91.821 addressed the airplanes existing at the time of its adoption
that would be operated in the United States, and was aimed at distinguishing the first
Concordes produced from those produced later, and from other supersonic aircraft that were
in development. Noise operating rules historically and necessarily lag significantly behind
the certification standards because they apply to aircraft certificated to earlier standards.
Although the FAA took the next step toward more stringent supersonic airplane operating
requirements in 1990 when it proposed to increase the Stage 2 limit to Stage 3, that
proposed rule was withdrawn.

For reference, we also note our legal interpretation provided to your office on February 29,
2016, that addresses §91.817 in greater detail.

Page 28



Agenda ltem #5
Standing Committee Assignments
Process, Schedule, and Support

Draft Provided Below is for Deliberative
Purposes Only

Page 29



Draft — For Deliberative Purposes Only

The following are some of the key points the Roundtable may wish to consider when discussing Item 5.,
Standing Committee Assignments Process, Schedule, and Support:

e The current annual Roundtable budget anticipates a total of 17 meetings including up to six (6)
regular Roundtable meetings (one every other month) and up to 11 committee meetings;
approximately two (2) committee meetings every other month on the months the Roundtable
does not meet.

e The Roundtable Consultant should be present at all Roundtable meetings (regular and
committee meetings) to serve as a technical resource on aircraft noise, flight procedures, and
aviation noise-related legislation.

e The Work Plan specifies that the workload of both the Legislative Committee and Technical
Working Group is at the direction of the full Roundtable or the Roundtable Chairperson “on
exception” as follows:

“3.4.1 Technical Working Group as a standing committee

At the direction of the Roundtable, and on exception by direction of the Chair, the
Technical Working Group will thoroughly review specific procedures and vectoring,
including technical aspects of the FAA’s past and future actions. . .”

“3.4.2 Legislative Committee as a standing committee

At the direction of the Roundtable, and on exception by direction of the Chair, the
committee will advocate for changes in legislation and policies at the local, state, and
federal level. . .”

e In order to set the Legislative Committee and Technical Working Group’s assignments,
Roundtable members or the Legislative Committee and Technical Working Group chairs
may bring potential Committee/Working Group items to the full Roundtable at a regular
meeting for consideration/approval. Once the assignment or assignments are approved
by the full Roundtable (or Roundtable Chairperson on exception), the Committee and
Working Group Chairpersons would be free to set a meeting or meetings (consistent
with the Roundtable meetings budget) in coordination with the Roundtable consultant,
the Cities Association of Santa Clara County Executive Director, and in accordance with
the Brown Act.

o The Legislative Committee and Technical Working Group are standing committees of the
Roundtable, therefore, they are subject to the requirements of the Brown Act including,
but not limited to, advance notice (minimum of three days) of the Committee and
Working Group meetings, public access to the meeting location, and the ability for the
public to provide input on Committee and Working Group agenda items. Public
meetings are currently subject to an Executive Order (EO) that allows public meetings to
be held via video conferencing without providing a publicly accessible meeting location.

Page 30



When the EO is lifted, the Committee and Working Group meetings must be held in a
location that allows members of the public to attend the meetings in person.

In order to avoid creating a quorum of the Roundtable, non-committee and non-
working group Roundtable members may not participate in the Legislative Committee
and Technical Working Group discussions/votes.

The Legislative Committee and Technical Working Group meetings must also comply
with the requirements of the American Disabilities Act.

The Legislative Committee and Technical Working Group meeting host must be able to
livestream the meeting video/audio and record the meeting video/audio for posting on
the Roundtable website.

Page 31



3/19/2020

Work Plan | Achieve
Work Plan - Programs / Actions .. . /
Section Priority Time

Follow-up on recommendations and reports from the Select Committee on South Bay Arrivals and the Ad Hoc Committee on South Flow Operations,
1.0. monitor and respond to FAA actions not related to those committee reports, and propose further actions to reduce aircraft noise -- --
and environmental impacts. The Roundtable will not reopen recommendations from the former Select Committee.

1.1. Advance recommendations by the Select Committee on South Bay Arrivals. == ==
1.1.1. Select Committee on South Bay Arrivals HIGH --
1.1.2. Transition of SERFR STAR back to the Big Sur (BSR) ground track and/or replacement procedure. HIGH --
1.1.3. Northern Arrivals (BDEGA) into SFO HIGH * -

1.2. Advance Recommendations by the Ad Hoc Advisory Committee on South Flow Operations. -- --
1.2.1. Ad Hoc Advisory Committee on South Flow Operations HIGH --
1.2.2. Concentrated and Shifted Traffic from SJC South Flow Arrival Procedures HIGH --
1.2.3. Modify The Way Planes Fly Near HITIR HIGH --
1.3, Review, analyze, and comment on FAA actions regarding procedures, vectoring, and operations other than those contained in previous ommittees’ 3 B

recommendations and reports.

1.3.1. PIRAT TWO STAR (and all previous PIRAT versions) MEDIUM  [* --

1.3.2. Track, coordinate, and take possible action on SFO Roundtable and OAK Noise Forum activities. LOW -
1.3.3. SUNNE ONE (aka OAK 120) LOW -
1.3.4. LOUPE FIVE MEDIUM -
1.3.5. Non-conforming departures from SJC MEDIUM --
1.3.6. SFO and OAK departures to FFOIL waypoint and YYUNG transition HIGH -
2.0. Advocate for legislation and policies to reduce aircraft noise and environmental impacts on Roundtable member communities. == ==
2.1. Track legislative/regulatory action HIGH --
2.2. Propose legislative/regulatory actions. HIGH --
2.3. Understand and recommend changes to FAA’s procedure development and environmental review process. HIGH --
2.4. Evaluate and comment on potential impacts of supersonic aircraft operations. LOW LT
2.5. Evaluate and comment on potential impacts of drone operations. LOW LT
2.6. Evaluate and comment on technology to reduce aircraft noise and environmental impacts. MEDIUM --
2.6.1. Time-based flow management and its implications LOW --
2.6.2. Implementation of GBAS/GLS at SFO LOW --
2.6.3. Other technologies LOW --

1
Page 32



3/19/2020

Work Plan - Programs / Actions Wo.rk F.’Ian Ach.leve/

Section Priority Time
3.0. Take actions to increase the ef-fectiveness of the SCSC Roundtable. = =
3.1. Invite airport staffs (SFO, SIC) and congressional staffs to actively participate in Roundtable meetings and relevant committee meetings. MEDIUM ST
3.2. Continue to collaborate with other community roundtables and forums to leverage resources and maximize effectiveness. LOW m
3.3. Solicit airline participation on an as-needed basis. LOW ST
3.4. Form standing and ad hoc committees to increase effective use of roundtable members and staff. -- --
3.4.1. Technical Working Group as a standing committee DONE v
3.4.2. Legislative Committee as a standing committee DONE v
3.4.3. Central Data Repository MEDIUM -
3.5. Collect, compile, review, and use required data. MEDIUM -
3.5.1. Pre-NextGen and post-NextGen noise and flight data MEDIUM --
3.5.2. Monthly Flight Reports MEDIUM --
3.6. Track and comment on the impacts of airport growth and expansion. MEDIUM --
3.7. Understand and publicize the noise complaint process LOW --
3.8. Encourage community participation LOW -
3.9. Schedule Roundtable member orientation and training. LOW --
3.10. Maintain website as principal public information source of Roundtable actions. LOW \
HIGH Primary List for RT Agenda - Those Work Plan items ranked higher, with more frequency from Roundtable members
MEDIUM |Secondary List for RT Agenda - Those Work Plan items ranked with limited frequency of high rankings, mostly lower rankings.
Low Remaining Items - Those Work Plan items ranked with most frequency of mid to lower rankings.
DONE Complete

LT = Long Term

ST = Short Term

11l = Immediate

vV = Complete

-- = Blank

* = Indicates items that may still need to be updated/reviewed regarding exact timing

2
Page 33



Work Plan Prioritization — Process Summary

Work Plan items have been evaluated, and listed as either being of “High”, “Medium”, or “Low” priority based
on member rankings/feedback. This is essentially a list of items that can be added to future agendas as
“Primary” (High) or “Secondary” (Medium) items to be addressed at a specific meeting. The “Low” priority
items make up the back-up list of items to be addressed in the future.

Members are to:

Step 1: Choose one (1) to two (2) items to address from the primary list to be placed on the agenda for a future
meeting of the Roundtable.

Step 2: Possibly choose one (1) item from the secondary list, to be placed on the agenda for a future meeting
of the Roundtable.

At the discretion of the Roundtable Chairperson, and for scheduling purposes, typically no more than three (3)
Work Plan items would be addressed on the agenda at any given full SCSC Roundtable meeting.

Primary:

1.1.1. Select Committee on South Bay Arrivals

112, Transition of SERFR STAR back to the Big Sur (BSR) ground track and/or replacement
procedure.

1.1.3. Northern Arrivals (BDEGA) into SFO

1.2.1. Ad Hoc Advisory Committee on South Flow Operations

1.2.2. Concentrated and Shifted Traffic from SJC South Flow Arrival Procedures

1.2.3. Modify The Way Planes Fly Near HITIR

1.3.6. SFO and OAK departures to FFOIL waypoint and YYUNG transition

2.1. Track legislative/regulatory action

2.2. Propose legislative/regulatory actions.

53 Unciierstand and recommend changes to FAA’s procedure development and environmental
review process.

Secondary:

1.3.1. PIRAT TWO STAR (and all previous PIRAT versions)

1.3.4. LOUPE FIVE

1.3.5. Non-conforming departures from SJC

2.6. Evaluate and comment on technology to reduce aircraft noise and environmental impacts.

31 Invite airport staffs (SFO, SIC) and congressional staffs to actively participate in Roundtable
meetings and relevant committee meetings.

3.4.3. Central Data Repository

3.5. Collect, compile, review, and use required data.

3.5.1. Pre-NextGen and post-NextGen noise and flight data

3.5.2. Monthly Flight Reports

3.6. Track and comment on the impacts of airport growth and expansion.

Back-Up: All remaining items (13) would be on this back-up list for further review/placement on either the
primary or secondary list as deemed necessary by the Roundtable.

Page 34



SCSC Roundtable All Correspondence
February 21, 2020 — May 22, 2020

Page 35



February 24, 2020

From
Tony Sloss

To
SCSC Roundtable
Message
New submission from Feedback

The website has a nice clean look and usability. One thing | would find helpful is to get a quick view of an
upcoming agenda without having to download the entire packet file. Thank you, Tony Sloss

February 24, 2020

From
Jan King

To
SCSC Roundtable
Message
Flight Path Change
Dear Gentleman/Madams —

Our purpose in writing to you is to voice our concern over your decision to move the flight path into San
Francisco International Airport from its current SERFR path to one that flies directly over the San Lorenzo Valley
(known as “legacy BSR”). As indicated in a 2019 article in our local paper, and backed by several aviation
experts, it has been acknowledged that implementing this change will “concentrate all flight traffic over a
narrower area of the county and shift flight noise over more county residents.” Living directly under the
proposed path, you can certainly understand why we have a vested interest in this decision.

Currently, the FAA acknowledges that the SERFR path vectors planes west and, as a result, distribution of the
traffic is approximately 50-50 with those under the SERFR path receiving 50% of the noise. Under the proposed
shift, 100% of the flight traffic/noise will result in those under SERFR receiving no traffic/noise and those under
the new path (the San Lorenzo Valley) receiving 100% of the traffic/noise. Considering there are more citizens
impacted affected this change, how does this make sense? While we acknowledge that the few that are
adversely affected by the current path, e.g., those living near the summit to the south, should receive some type
of relief, is it fair to put 100% of the burden over those living at the summit farther north, say near Lompico? We
say no, it's not.

Having been involved in the meetings and discussions with Supervisors, etc., for a few years, we certainly
understand the frustration of those under the SERFR path who are bombarded with excessive air traffic noise.
In fact, we have, on several occasions, driven up to the summit areas of the Santa Cruz Mountains and heard,
first-hand, the noise. However, we have also visited areas that claim to be adversely affected by this noise and
found little if any discernable noise, even during times when air traffic should be at its peak. Thus, our
conclusion is that a very vocal minority is driving this change and, from discussions at meeting where they didn’t
realize who we were, is actually being fueled by a fear of declining property values rather than actual noise
disruptions.

We know for a fact that some changes have already been made to the SERFR flight path as we have seen and
heard a marked increase in overhead traffic and noise (nothing like being awakened by the rumbling of a plane
coming in low and slow to SFO at 11:00 pm). A significant uptick in noise in the future is, to us, unacceptable
and we urge the Board to rethink their proposed plan to move all the noise to the ‘new’ path.

Janice & John King
Felton, CA

Page 36



February 24, 2020

From
- SCSC Roundtable - RESPONSE

To
Tony Sloss
Message
New submission from Feedback
Good Afternoon Tony,
Thank you for letting us know about the issue in viewing the agenda packet. As this particular agenda packet is

a larger sized file, the preview option is not available at this time. However, we have remedied the situation by
providing links to sections of the agenda packet (with previews available) at this location on our website.

We hope you find this information helpful,

SCSC Roundtable Staff

February 24, 2020

From
- SCSC Roundtable - RESPONSE

To

Jan King

Message
Flight Path Change
Dear Mr. and Mrs. King,

Thank you for contacting the Santa Clara/Santa Cruz Counties Airport/Community Roundtable (SCSC
Roundtable) regarding your concern about potential changes in aircraft flight tracks. Specifically, your February
24, 2020 email refers to an article you read in the local paper, the Roundtable’s role, and the idea of moving
flight paths into San Francisco International Airport airspace from current SERFR paths to one that flies directly
over the San Lorenzo Valley.

Just to be clear, during its 10 meetings to date, the SCSC Roundtable has made no recommendations to change
the location of aircraft flight tracks. Therefore, the Roundtable is not moving aircraft noise from one location to
another. In fact, the SCSC Roundtable has no authority whatsoever to implement such a change. The
responsibility for the use and management of the National Airspace System rests solely with the Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA).

The flight track changes that have been the subject of community interest were recommendations from the
Select Committee on South Bay Arrivals (Select Committee) not the SCSC Roundtable. After considering
changes that had been made by the FAA to the locations of aircraft flight tracks over Santa Cruz and Santa
Clara counties as a part of the FAA’s Northern California Metroplex process, the Select Committee
recommended that a new arrival route called SERFR be reverted to its previous arrival route know as Big Sur
arrival route, which had been used for decades. The SCSC Roundtable did not exist at the time of this
recommendation, but rather, was created after the Select Committee’s sunset to monitor the FAA’s
implementation of the Select Committee’s recommendations and to provide for public input to the process. The
Select Committee made its recommendations to the FAA in November 2016. Since that time, the FAA has been
evaluating the recommendations. A link to FAA’s most recent responses to the Select Committee
Recommendations can be found here on the SCSC Roundtable website.

Page 37



The FAA has indicated that it is performing an initial review of returning the SERFR arrival route to its previous
(Big Sur) location. Should the FAA decide to move forward with developing the Big Sur arrival route, it indicated
it would be an 18 to 24 month process to implement such a change. The FAA also indicated that it would
conduct public outreach as a part of its process and will conduct a review of the potential environmental impacts
of the replacement route. The FAA indicated that it would reach out to the SCSC Roundtable for suggestions on
appropriate locations to conduct these outreach meetings.

Like you, the SCSC Roundtable will be watching this process closely and will serve as a conduit for public input
on this matter.

We trust this information is helpful to you.
Regards,

SCSC Roundtable Staff

February 25, 2020

From
Jan King

To
SCSC Roundtable
Message

Flight Path Change
Dear SCSC Roundtable Staff —

Thank you very much for your response and for your clarification as to the Roundtable’s responsibility. From
your own web site, it is clear that the Roundtable’s mission is to “address community noise concerns and make
recommendations to the Regional Airports and FAA on noise related issues”. Thus, while we are acutely aware
that it is the FAA who will make the final decision, it is our understanding that the Roundtable was open to
receiving input from concerned citizens since, by their Mission Statement, they are able to make
recommendations to the FAA. To this end, for those not able to attend the meeting on the 26th, the Roundtable
would be the conduit to let the FAA know why we are understandably concerned with the potential outcome of
their decisions.

This was our purpose in sending you the message and we trust, as representatives of the various counties
involved, you will pass along our concerns to the appropriate representatives of the Regional Airports and FAA
Board Members.

Sincerely,
Jan & John King

Felton, CA

Page 38



February 25, 2020

From

Greg Carlson

To

SCSC Roundtable

Message

Opposition to Proposed Flight Path Change

We are writing to express our opposition to the proposed flight plan shift for the SERFR route which would result
in all air traffic following the west route of the current 50/50 split (over Santa Cruz following Graham Hill Road
and over Loch Lomond Recreation Area). Our home is just outside Loch Lomond Recreation Area’s public
entrance gate. Even with only half of the current air traffic, airplane noise is frequent and at times irritating.

Loch Lomond is precious, not only because it is a water reservoir, but a destination many people visit in order to
appreciate nature’s pristine beauty and relax in its peaceful tranquility. The proposed flight plan change would
result in an increase of detrimental noise pollution over Loch Lomond. The sounds heard within this gem of a
park should be natural ones, like feathered birds singing, not mans’ metal birds polluting the air above. Even the
sight of planes can interfere with the enjoyment of a natural setting. Please protect this valuable
reservoir/recreation area by minimizing overhead flights.

Thank you for your consideration of our views,

Greg & Julie Carlson

February 26, 2020

From

- SCSC Roundtable - RESPONSE

To

Gr

eg Carlson

Message

Subject
Dear Mr. and Mrs. Carlson,

Thank you for contacting the Santa Clara/Santa Cruz Counties Airport/Community Roundtable (SCSC
Roundtable) regarding your concern about potential changes in aircraft flight tracks. Specifically, your February
25, 2020 email refers to the SERFR procedure, and opposition to routing over the Loch Lomon Recreational
Area.

Just to be clear, during its 10 meetings to date, the SCSC Roundtable has made no recommendations to change
the location of aircraft flight tracks. Therefore, the Roundtable is not moving aircraft noise from one location to
another. In fact, the SCSC Roundtable has no authority whatsoever to implement such a change. The
responsibility for the use and management of the National Airspace System rests solely with the Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA). The flight track changes that have been the subject of community interest were
recommendations from the Select Committee on South Bay Arrivals (Select Committee) not the SCSC
Roundtable.

Page 39



The SCSC Roundtable was created to monitor the FAA’s implementation of the Select Committee’s
recommendations and to provide for public input to the process. Like you, the SCSC Roundtable will be
watching FAA's process closely and will serve as a conduit for public input on this matter. We will relay your
message to all members of the SCSC Roundtable, and include in the public agenda packet for the next meeting
to be held on April 22, 2020 at the City of Santa Clara.

The Select Committee made its recommendations to the FAA in November 2016. Since that time, the FAA has
been evaluating the recommendations. A link to FAA’s most recent responses to the Select Committee
Recommendations can be found here on the SCSC Roundtable website. The FAA has indicated that it is
performing an initial review of returning the SERFR arrival route to its previous (Big Sur) location. Should the
FAA decide to move forward with developing the Big Sur arrival route, it indicated it would be an 18 to 24 month
process to implement such a change. The FAA also indicated that it would conduct public outreach as a part of
its process and will conduct a review of the potential environmental impacts of the replacement route. The FAA
indicated that it would reach out to the SCSC Roundtable for suggestions on appropriate locations to conduct
these outreach meetings. Our website, and our public meetings are the best locations to gather additional
information about the process.

We trust this information is helpful to you.
Regards,

SCSC Roundtable Staff

SC | SC Roundtable

https://scscroundtable.org

March 1, 2020

From
Marie-Jo Fremont

To

SCSC Roundtable

Message
Request to access PIRAT data provided by FAA to the Roundtable on Feb 21, 2020
Mary-Lynne,
In their materials for the Feb 26, 2020 Roundtable meeting, the FAA referenced several PIRAT-related data files
that were, according to the FAA, sent to the Roundtable Chair. However these files were not included in the Feb
26, 2020 Meeting packet and do not seem to be posted on the Roundtable website.
I would like to request that such files be posted on the SCSC Roundtable website, in a csv or excel format,
as quickly as possible to allow community members to access and review the data. If the files are already
posted on the website, please provide the links to the materials (I could not find them).
The list of files is on page 4 of the PIRAT-related Feb 21, 2020 letter from Rachel Girvin to the Roundtable (page
12 of the 2-26-2020 packet) as well as on slides 18-19 of the Feb 26, 2020 FAA presentation (pages 30-31 of the
2-26-2020 packet).

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Marie-Jo Fremont

Page 40



March 2, 2020

From
Andi Jordan

To

SCSC Roundtable

Message
Correspondence received from FAA/Girvin
Hi all — happy Monday.

Please see attached correspondence from FAA/Raquel Girvin received 3/2/2020 (dated 2/21/2020, postmarked
2/25/2020).

Please confirm receipt.

Thanks,
~Andi

Andi Jordan
Executive Director
Cities Association of Santa Clara County

Attachment Name

20200302_A_Jordan_2020-3-2 received from FAAGirven

Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Ma

rch 3, 2020

From

Be

To

rt Ganoung

Steve Alverson

Message

Ma

SUNNE ONE Conventional Departure Procedure Data Request

Hello Steve,

| would be happy to speak with you regarding the request. Do have some time this afternoon?
Thank you,

Bert

rch 3, 2020

From

Steve Alverson - SCSC Roundtable - RESPONSE

To

Bert Ganoung

Message

SUNNE ONE Conventional Departure Procedure Data Request
Bert,
| am writing to you at the direction of Mary-Lynne Bernald, Chairperson of the SCSC Roundtable.

At the February 26, 2020 SCSC Roundtable meeting, you said that the SFO Airport Noise Abatement Office
would be willing to track and report on the use of the SUNNE ONE Conventional Departure Procedure out of
Oakland International Airport (OAK). The purpose of this email is to 1) memorialize your commitment and 2)
provide some of the specific information that the SCSC Roundtable is interested in receiving.

The SCSC Roundtable understands that the FAA implemented the new SUNNE ONE Conventional Departure
Procedure on January 30, 2020. The procedure has raised a number of concerns for some Roundtable
members as well as members of the community. In particular, the members and residents are concerned that the
new ground track is different than the previous OAK 120 ground track. They are also concerned about the
impact of the SUNNE ONE procedure on BDEGA East arrivals over the San Francisco Bay and arrivals on the
PIRAT TWO STAR. Finally, they are concerned that aircraft will continue to and beyond the SUNNE fix rather
than turning eastbound over the San Francisco Bay.

To understands these effects, it would be great to have one year of historical flight tracks of aircraft flying the
OAK 120 departure at night then, separately, flight tracks for aircraft following the SUNNE ONE departure
procedure in one-month batches. We can accept these as GIS files, but we need the altitude attributes turned
on. We would like to develop a comparison between the historical OAK 120 flight tracks and the new SUNNE
ONE flight tracks. For example, are the flight tracks in the same location or have they shifted in some way? Are
aircraft turning to the east in generally the same location or has the turn shifted? Are the numbers of aircraft

Page 46



flying beyond the SUNNE fix staying the same, increasing or decreasing? Are the aircraft at the same altitudes
when overflying residential areas or are they higher or lower than before?

We would also want to know if the use of the SUNNE ONE is impacting the aforementioned arrivals at SFO. This
may require the establishment of gates within your ANOMS system, so | would like to discuss this with you at
your convenience.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this request. Thank you.
Regards,

Steve

Steven R. Alverson

Senior Vice President

ESA | Environmental Science Associates

March 4, 2020

From

Bert Ganoung
To

Steve Alverson

Message

SUNNE ONE Conventional Departure Procedure Data Request
Hello Steve,

Depending on how long you believe that we will need | have a window from 2:00 PM to 3:00 PM and another
from 4:30 PM to 6:30 PM.

Best,

Bert

Page 47



March 4, 2020

From

Steve Alverson
To

Bert Ganoung

Message

SUNNE ONE Conventional Departure Procedure Data Request
Hi Bert,
Thanks for the prompt response.

| was tied up with the UC Davis Noise Symposium yesterday, but will be back in Sacramento this afternoon.
What does your afternoon look like for a call?

Regards,
Steve
Steven R. Alverson

Senior Vice President
ESA | Environmental Science Associates

March 4, 2020

From

Steve Alverson - SCSC Roundtable - RESPONSE
To

Bert Ganoung

Message

SUNNE ONE Conventional Departure Procedure Data Request
Greetings all,

Bert and | spoke this afternoon. He agreed to provide the flight track data identified below in the format
requested. He is also going to set up a gate within ANOMS to try to identify if the SUNNE ONE departures are
disrupting the SRFER and BDEGA arrivals.

We are looking forward to getting a sample of the data to review/test.
Regards,

Steve

Steven R. Alverson

Senior Vice President
ESA | Environmental Science Associates

Page 48



March 4, 2020

From

Mike McClintock
To

SCSC Roundtable

Message

Fwd: ALERT -- Upcoming N.O.l.S.E. Legislative Summit Agenda

FYI for anyone attending the National League of Cities conference in D.C. next week
Mike McClintock

Forum Facilitator

Attachment Name

20200304_M_McClintok_Fwd_ALERT -- Upcoming NOISE Legislative Summit Agenda

Page 49



5/20/2020 Gmail - Fwd: ALERT -- Upcoming N.O.I.S.E. Legislative Summit Agenda

Subject: ALERT -- Upcoming Legislative Summit Agenda

V™

[ -
La I

7

7

National Organization to Insure A Sound Centrolled Environment

ALERT -- Legislative Summit Agenda

Dear N.O.L.S.E. Members:

We wanted to send out a reminder to join us this Monday for this year's
upcoming N.O.LLS.E. Legislative Summit on Monday March 9th from
12:30pm-3:00pm at the Marriott Wardman Park in Washington, DC! The
complete agenda for this event can be found by clicking here.

This Summit will present attendees with a unique opportunity to discuss FAA
policy and share local perspectives with other community leaders effected by
airport noise. Our agenda will also include presentations by N.O.I.S.E. staff and
stakeholders on proposed legislative priorities for 2020 and an overview of
developments in health-impact studies of aviation noise. We will be sending out the
agenda for this years summit including the guest speakers for the event shortly.

Join us and make sure that your voice is heard!

The event will be on Monday March 9th from 12:30pm to 3:00pm in

the Taylor room at the Marriott Wardman Park in Washington D.C. This is a free
event. Then join us afterward for an Airport N.O.L.S.E. reception from 5:00pm to
6:00pm in the Truman room of the Marriott Wardman Park for appetizers and
refreshments.

Please feel free to bring additional guests and colleagues.

Please RSVP to our N.O.I.S.E. Communications Director Vince Spinner
(vmspinner@locklaw.com) to register.

We look forward to seeing you all there!

Visit the N.O.L.S.E Website

Page 50
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=9b8609e595&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A 16602929024 12123236 &simpl=msg-f%3A16602929024... 1/2



March 5, 2020

From

Julie Mascarenhas
To

SCSC Roundtable

Message

New submission from Contact us

| am writing in regards to jet overflight noise. This negatively impacts me and my family, particularly me, day in
and day out, for a disproportionate number of hours since | work in my home office.

| am very concerned that the roundtable has seemed to be listening mostly to a vocal minority of residents (in
the SERFR flight path).

Those of us in the BSR overlay are seeking relief of jet noise.

A 100% flight path unfair (as opposed to the previous 50-50% split); we ALL want relief of jet noise. Please do
NOT support a 100% BSR flight path.

Additionally, please demand that the FAA mandate other measures to reduce noise (such as higher flights, no
braking, etc.)

| would appreciate a response on this issue.
Sincerely,

Julie Mascarenhas

March 5, 2020

From
SCSC Roundtable

To
Julie Mascarenhas
Message

New submission from Contact us
Dear Ms. Mascarenhas,

Thank you for contacting the Santa Clara/Santa Cruz Counties Airport/Community Roundtable (SCSC
Roundtable) regarding your concern of jet overflight noise and about potential changes in aircraft flight tracks.
Specifically, your March 5, 2020 email refers to the Roundtable’s role in influencing flight path decisions, and the
insinuation that the Roundtable is influenced by vocal members of the public.

Just to be clear, the SCSC Roundtable is dedicated to receiving input from all members of the public, and is an
impartial body dedicated to meeting the needs of all member communities. Further, during its 11 meetings to
date, the SCSC Roundtable has made no recommendations to change the location of aircraft flight tracks.
Therefore, the Roundtable is not moving aircraft noise from one location to another. In fact, the SCSC
Roundtable has no authority whatsoever to implement such a change. The responsibility for the use and
management of the National Airspace System rests solely with the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA).

Page 51



The flight track changes that have been the subject of community interest were recommendations from the
Select Committee on South Bay Arrivals (Select Committee) not the SCSC Roundtable. After considering
changes that had been made by the FAA to the locations of aircraft flight tracks over Santa Cruz and Santa
Clara counties as a part of the FAA’s Northern California Metroplex process, the Select Committee
recommended that a new arrival route called SERFR be reverted to its previous arrival route know as Big Sur
arrival route, which had been used for decades. The SCSC Roundtable did not exist at the time of this
recommendation, but rather, was created after the Select Committee’s sunset to monitor the FAA’s
implementation of the Select Committee’s recommendations and to provide for public input to the process. The
Select Committee made its recommendations to the FAA in November 2016. Since that time, the FAA has been
evaluating the recommendations. A link to FAA’s most recent responses to the Select Committee
Recommendations can be found here on the SCSC Roundtable website.

The FAA has indicated that it is performing an initial review of returning the SERFR arrival route to its previous
(Big Sur) location. Should the FAA decide to move forward with developing the Big Sur arrival route, it indicated
it would be an 18 to 24 month process to implement such a change. The FAA also indicated that it would
conduct public outreach as a part of its process and will conduct a review of the potential environmental impacts
of the replacement route. The FAA indicated that it would reach out to the SCSC Roundtable for suggestions on
appropriate locations to conduct these outreach meetings.

Like you, the SCSC Roundtable will be watching this process closely and will serve as a conduit for public input
on this matter.

We trust this information is helpful to you.
Regards,

SCSC Roundtable Staff

March 5, 2020

From

Lydia Kou

To

Mary-Lynne Bernald

Message

URGENT - PIRAT follow up questions for the FAA
Dear Mary-Lynne,

| hope you had a productive time at the ANE conference. It was impressive to see the SCSC-
RT members and community attendance.

Given the new 45-day requirement by the FAA to receive questions before they present, the
SCSC RT questions must be sent by March 7th at the latest for the April 22nd meeting.

| request that you send the following 3 questions to the FAA regarding the Big Sur Overlay and
include the attached document obtained through a FOIA request of the Full Work Group
Meeting. Unfortunately, | could not send them until today because of the ANE conference.

NOTE: My questions are not about reopening the Select Committee recommendation 1.2R1.
All the questions are related to the differences between the partial overlay versus the full
overlay and complying with recommendation 1.2R1.

Page 52



Questions to the FAA on the BSR Overlay

1. Explain why the proposed BSR overlay (as described in the FOIA information) is a
partial overlay and not a full overlay between EPICK and MENLO as was
recommended, voted on, and approved by the Select Committee in
recommendation 1.2 R1. In particular, please address the following points:

a. Can the FAA replace SERFR with an OPD procedure along the entire
BSR ground track prior to EPICK as recommended, voted on, and
approved by the Select Committee? In other words, is recommendation 1.2
R1 feasible or not?

b. Explain the statement made by Derek Wolfe (PBN Co-lead) at the June 4-5,
2019 Full Work Group meeting, which was “Our goal was the green line --
which is doable -but we have other goals too.” In particular, please explain
what the “green line” is ( see item 6 ¢ 3 on page 4 of the FOIA document).

i.Note that the FAA presented a green line for the BSR route on slide
11 of the FAA presentation to the Select Committee on Oct 13, 2016.
See screenshot below.

c. Explain why the FAA believes that the BSR Overlay proposal that is not using
the full overlay complies with recommendation 1.2 R1 without reopening this
Select Committee recommendation.

2. Please compare the proposed partial BSR Overlay to a full BSR Overlay. In
particular, please address the following questions:
a. How do the proposed BSR Overlay ground tracks, altitudes, speeds,
angles of descent, waypoint locations, end waypoint of the STAR, and default
heading for vectoring after the end of the STAR compare to
the old BSR from the Monterey Bay all the way to the SFO airport? In
particular, provide a detailed side-by-side comparison of all items (ground
tracks, altitudes, speeds, angles of descent, waypoint locations, end
waypoint of the STAR, and default heading for vectoring after the end of the
STAR) for different portions of the procedure, including the vectoring to the
ILS. Include visuals as appropriate, especially for ground tracks.

b. What are the differences in the estimated noise impacts between a full
BSR Overlay (as voted on by the Select Committee) and the proposed
partial BSR Overlay (as described in the FOIA information) across the entire
route between the Monterey Bay all the way to SFO airport? In particular,

i. Please address the differences after the end of the procedure for the
vectored portion and specify all assumptions and historical data used
in calculating the noise impact estimates and differences.

ii.Please provide all airlines simulation results as well as all noise
modeling data and assumptions made in the calculations for the
proposed BSR Overlay impact.

3. Describe the environmental review process that will be used or is already
underway for the proposed partial BSR Overlay. In particular,

a. Provide a status update of the environmental review process for the proposed BSR
Overlay and a targeted completion date.

b. Identify the representatives for “airport proprietors” and “community” who will be or
have been contacted already.

Thank you,

Lydia Kou - Council Member

Page 53



March 5, 2020

From
Mary-Lynne Bernald

To

Lydia Kou

Message
URGENT - PIRAT follow up questions for the FAA
Dear Lydia,

While | completely understand your sense of urgency, the rules governing the SCSC Roundtable dictate the
manner in which we may respond to the questions you are requesting be sent to the FAA. Such an action
requires approval by the members of the Roundtable. | have conferred with Steve regarding this protocol and he
has confirmed it.

In the future, please let the community members who engage with you know that for questions such as Marie Jo
Fremont'’s are best and most efficiently handled through you as the appointed member. Had her email gone
through the correct channels, we could and would have agendized this item for the February meeting so the
SCSCRT could have reviewed the request.

As we all come to understand the required protocol, we should be able to avoid these unfortunate hiccups in the
future.

I wish | had better news to relay. Please confirm that you are now requesting this matter be placed on the April
agenda.

Sincerely,

Mary-Lynne

Page 54



March 6, 2020

From
Steve Alverson
To
Raquel Girvin
Message
Follow-up Questions on the FAA's 2/26/20 PIRAT TWO Presentation

Dear Regional Administrator Girvin,

At the direction of the SCSC Roundtable Chairperson, Mary-Lynne Bernald, | am attaching a letter that

contains questions following up on the FAA’s presentation on the PIRAT TWO STAR at the February 26, 2020
SCSC Roundtable meeting.

We look forward to receiving FAA’s written response to these questions prior to the April 22, 2020 SCSC
Roundtable meeting.

Regards,

Steve

Steven R. Alverson

Senior Vice President

ESA | Environmental Science Associates

Attachment Name

20200306_S_Alverson_Letter_to_FAA_with_PIRAT_STAR_Questions_w attach

Page 55



Cé‘

SANTA CLARA/SANTA CRUZ COUNTIES
AIRPORT/COMMUNITY ROUNDTABLE
PO Box 3144
Los Altos, CA 94024

March 6, 2020

Ms. Raquel Girvin

Regional Administrator, AWP-1

FAA Western-Pacific Region

777 South Aviation Boulevard, Suite 150
El Segundo, CA 90245

Subject: PIRAT follow up questions for the FAA

Dear Administrator Girvin,

The SCSC Roundtable is submitting the following four requests regarding the PIRAT TWO Standard Terminal Arrival
Route (PIRAT TWO STAR) for the FAA’s review and response:

1.

Explain the differences between the CATEX information and reality using the seven assumptions
identified as unreasonable. The SCSC Roundtable requests that the FAA validate the assumptions made in
the PIRAT STAR CATEX, based on the following FAA assumptions listed below.

Note: This same question was asked in my letter to the FAA dated January 17, 2020, on page 9 of the SCSC
RT meeting packet - February 26, 2020. This question was listed as question 2.

To understand whether the original expectations about the PIRAT STAR’s noise exposure
described in the CATEX for the PIRAT STAR match reality, the SCSC Roundtable requests that the
FAA validate the assumptions made in the PIRAT STAR CATEX.

Note: Ms. Girvin’s letter to me dated February 21, 2020, on pages 9 and 10 of the SCSC RT meeting packet
— February 26, 2020 states,

“Your letter also asks the FAA to validate assumptions made in its categorical exclusion of the
proposed procedure amendment to ensure the noise analysis conducted matches reality.
However, your letter does not identify any FAA assumptions that were unreasonable.”

Identification of seven assumptions that are unreasonable: See the Annotated FAA’s PIRAT
Environmental Review document dated May 17, 2018 obtained via FOIA (“Annotated - 2018-06-11
KSFO.IER.ARCHI.20180517 (SIGNED)_MLsign.pdf”).

Assumption 1 — The FAA noted, “an increase in operations is not expected”. (Page 17, the
CATEX). Slide 18 of the 2/26/2020 FAA presentation to the SCSC RT (or page 30 of the meeting
packet) shows a 35.5% increase from 2018-2019, 4044 to 5579, May through August. Note: many
Oceanic arrivals are nighttime flights.

Both the Palo Alto and Los Altos/Mountain View letters dated 11/13/18 raised the concern:

¢ Palo Alto: “In particular, we are concerned about the predictable increase in volume of
overflights resulting from transitioning of the Pacific 2 Tailored Approach (TA) to a public-use
area navigation (RNAV STAR), and the increased impacts associated with adding Oakland
International Airport (OAK) traffic to the SFO traffic on this route.”

e Los Altos/Mountain View: “We expect noise will be shifted from other approaches as airlines
consolidate operations to us this procedure, which violates the widely endorsed principle,

Page 56



including by the San Francisco Roundtable, of not moving noise form one community to
another.”

Note that Joseph Bert, from the FAA, commented on the increased usage of PIRAT at the
2/26/2020 meeting: he stated, “the PIRAT has increased, which is kind of, | guess, anticipated
when you don’t have a STAR and then you bring in a STAR. People are going to want to fly the
STAR” (see time stamp 53:46 of the video of the 2/26/2020 SCSC RT meeting). Such statement is
in direct contradiction with the CATEX assumption that usage would not increase.

Assumption 2 — The FAA denotes the project as a “Community Request”. (Page 22, the CATEX)

Note: The PIRAT procedure was not requested by the Community. What was created by the FAA
was different from what was asked for. By implementing the PIRAT STAR, there is an increased
volume of planes AND these aircraft produce a higher level of noise before final approach
because they need to lose altitude faster than the former procedure. Furthermore, a limited-use
(Tailored Arrival) procedure was converted to a public-use navigation (RNAV STAR) procedure for
both SFO and OAK arrivals.

Assumption 3 — The FAA states that the “proposed changes do not capture any of the Select
Committee/SF Roundtable recommendations, rather they are a result of design work to address
safety and operational concerns”. (Page 50, the CATEX).

Note: This contradicts what is stated on FAA slide 16 presented at the February 26, 2020 meeting
that PIRAT is in response to the Select Committee recommendation.

Assumption 4 — the FAA marked “Yes” to the question, “Are the airport proprietor and users
providing general support for the proposed project?” on page 50 of the CATEX.

Note: Our understanding is that SFO was shown and did not support the early version called the
“PIRAT project” in the FOIA documents received. Please provide the FAA documentation that
shows that the airport proprietor supported PIRAT.

Assumption 5 — The FAA denoted “No” impact for an established community on page 48 of the
CATEX. Did the FAA look at Environmental and Social Justice as part of the PIRAT STAR
environmental review process?

Note: The City of East Palo Alto sent a letter to the FAA dated November 13, 2018 requesting
noise and emission impacts of the PIRAT STAR procedure on sensitive areas such as minority and
low-income populations.

Assumption 6 — The FAA denoted “Yes”, local citizens and community leaders are aware of the
proposed project and then states that it is “UNKNOWN?” if they oppose or support it, on page 50
of the CATEX.

Note: Letters of objection were sent (November 13, 2018) by Palo Alto, Los Altos, Mountain
View, and East Palo Alto and within 60 days of the IFP Gateway posting. Who are the local
citizens and community leaders with whom the FAA communicated at the time the PIRAT STAR
CATEX was done?

Assumption 7 — The FAA denotes “No” the FAA has not received one or more comments
objecting to the project on environmental grounds from citizens or elected officials.

Note: Residents brought up concerns about PIRAT multiple times and months before the
procedure was implemented in April 2019. They did so in writing and at Roundtable meetings.
Letters of objection were sent (November 13, 2018) on environmental related impacts by Palo
Alto, Los Altos, Mountain View, and East Palo Alto.

Why is the FAA not meeting the noise abatement agreement documented in a 2000 letter with
Representative Eshoo for MENLO at 5,000 feet?

On slide 16 of the 2/26/2020 FAA presentation (page 28 of the packet), the FAA stated that PIRAT was
“Developed to meet noise abatement procedures implemented in July 1998 (Traffic permitting cross over
Woodside VOR (Now ARGGG) at 8,000 feet mean sea level). We applaud the FAA’s desire to honor
previous noise abatement agreements and wish that the FAA would do the same for communities living in
the close vicinity of the MENLO waypoint.

Page 57



3. In my letter dated January 17, 2020, the FAA was asked about the history of PIRAT development since
2013.

Note: Slide 17 of the 2/26/2020 FAA presentation covers only the change from PIRAT ONE to PIRAT TWO,
not pre-PIRAT ONE. Furthermore, the FAA representative at the meeting (Joseph Bert) stated he has no
information before PIRAT ONE. Appendix C of the January letter included historical information on PIRAT
ONE. See attachments “Annotated - RE_ PIRAT STAR_SFO.pdf” and “Annotated - KSFO New STAR 8457
Gateway (1).pdf” for email communications in 2016 and 2017 about a PIRAT STAR, which preceded the
current PIRAT ONE/PIRAT TWO STAR.

a. The FAA records referenced above, and obtained through a FOIA request, indicate that the FAA
was working on a PIRAT STAR as early as 2015 (and probably earlier than that) as part of the
NorCal Metroplex project, but that the procedure had environmental issues.

- This FAA documentation aligns with the SFO Noise Office saying that they did not
support a PIRAT procedure that was proposed around 2014 because of noise concerns.

b. On November 16, 2016, an FAA employee requested to put the PIRAT STAR back in the IFP
process because it had been removed by mistake. Note that the Select Committee issued their
recommendations, which do not mention any STAR procedure for Oceanic Arrivals, one day later
on November 17, 2016, after the FAA put PIRAT STAR back in the IFP process.

4. Five questions marked “6.” in my January 17, 2020 letter to the FAA were not answered — see Appendix
B of my letter to the FAA dated January 17, 2020, page 9 of the SCSC RT meeting packet - February 26,
2020 as well the “Annotated - 2018-06-11 KSFO.IER.ARCHI.20180517 (SIGNED)_MLsign.pdf” document.

On behalf of the SCSC Roundtable, thank you for your attention to these requests. We look forward to receiving
your written response by the April 22, 2020 SCSC Roundtable meeting.

Sincerely,

Mary-Lynne Bernald
Chairperson, SCSC Roundtable

Cc: SCSC Roundtable Members and Alternates
Congressman Jimmy Panetta’s Office
Congresswoman Anna Eshoo’s Office
Congressman Ro Khana's Office

ATTACHMENTS

- FAA’s PIRAT Environmental Review documents dated May 17, 2018 received via FOIA:
e Annotated - 2018-06-11 KSFO.IER.ARCHI.20180517 (SIGNED)_MLsign.pdf
e Annotated - RE_ PIRAT STAR_SFO.pdf
e Annotated - KSFO New STAR 8457 Gateway (1).pdf

- Letters to the FAA: East Palo Alto, Los Altos/Mountain View, and City of Palo Alto
e  Los Altos/Mountain View: “181113 IFP Coordination joint Itr MtV-LA

(final).pdf”

e Palo Alto: “FAA comment letter on PIRAT STAR 11-13-18.pdf”
e  East Palo Alto: “EPA Pirat Ltr 11 13 18.pdf”

- SCSC-RT letter to FAA, January 17, 2020

Page 58



Attachment 1

Page 59



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

Facility/Office: ~ Western Service Center/OSG Date:  May 17, 2018
Prepared By: Katherin Matolcsy Phone: 206-231-2237

This initial environmental review (IER) will provide basic information about the proposed
project to better assist in preparing for the environmental analysis phase and inform the FAA’s
compliance with the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (NEPA) (42 United States
Code [U.S.C.] Section 4321 et seq.; implementing regulations issued by the Council on
Environmental Quality (CEQ) (40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), parts 1500-1508); FAA
Order 1050 1F, Environmental Impacts: Policies and Procedures (FAA Order 1050.1F); and
FAA Order 7400.2L, Procedures for Handling Airspace Matters. FAA Order 7400.2L provides
guidance and establishes policy and procedures to assist air traffic personnel in applying the
requirements of FAA Order 1050.1F.

Although the IER requests information in several categories, not all the data may be available
initially; however, it does represent information, in accordance with FAA Order 1050.1, which
ultimately will be needed for preparation of the environmental document.

Once the FAA determines that NEPA applies to a proposed action, the FAA needs to decide
on the appropriate level of review. The three levels of NEPA review are Categorical Exclusion
(CATEX), Environmental Assessment (EA), and Environmental Impact Statement (EIS). A
CATEX refers to a category of actions that the FAA has determined, based on previous
experience, do not individually or cumulatively have a significant effect on the human
environment except in extraordinary circumstances. The presence of extraordinary
circumstances preclude the use of a CATEX and would merit additional review in an EA or
EIS. A CATEX is not an exemption or a waiver from NEPA; it is a level of NEPA review and
compliance. FAA Order 1050.1F, Section 5-6.5, Categorical Exclusions for Procedural Actions
includes the list of CATEXs involving establishment, modification, or application or airspace
and air traffic procedures.

This document describes how the CATEX applies to the Proposed Action, and presents analysis
of extraordinary circumstances that, if present, could require more detailed NEPA review.
There is not a prescribed format for an environmental review of a CATEX. However, the
documentation should “cite the CATEX(s) used, describe how the proposed action fits within
the category of actions described in the CATEX, and explain that there are no extraordinary
circumstances that would preclude the proposed action form being categorically excluded.”
FAA Order 1050.1F. Section 5-3.d.

A. Project Description. The FAA is proposing to amend multiple procedures for the San Francisco
International Airport (KSFO) in San Francisco, California and one procedure for the Metropolitan
Oakland International Airport (KOAK) in Oakland, California (Figure 1). The FAA is also
proposing to implement one new Standard Terminal Arrival Route (STAR) for both KSFO and
KOAK.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 1

Page 60



: . . : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

The proposed project consists of three grouped actions:

1. The DYAMD STAR procedure would be amended to conform to the Class B Airspace
redesign and current procedure design criteria.

Eight Instrument Approach Procedures (IAPs) to Runways (RWY) 28L/R and one
Charted Visual Flight Procedure (CVFP) to RWY 28L/R would be amended to maintain
connectivity to the DYAMD STAR.

2. Amend three Standard Instrument Departure (SID) procedures: WESLA and SSTIK at
KSFO and CNDEL at KOAK.

3. A new Area Navigation (RNAV) STAR to replace the non-charted Pacific 2 Tailored
Arrival procedure into KSFO and KOAK.

Figure 1. General Area of the San Francisco International Airport and the Metropolitan Oakland
International Airport

Moss Beach

© 2018 Googl

Tl Imageiliandsatigopenni
grlo Data:SI0, NOAA, U:S. Navy, NGA?

Tour Guide

B. Has airspace modeling been conducted using Sector Design Analysis Tool (SDAT), Total
Airspace and Airport Modeller (TAAM), Terminal Area Route Generation, Evaluation, and
Traffic Simulation (TARGETS), or other airspace/air traffic design tool?

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 2

Page 61



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

XYes CONo If Yes, Model: TARGETS and the Instrument Approach Procedures
Automation (IAPA).

If yes, provide a summary of the output from the modeling.
TARGETS distribution packages are available in Attachment 1.

C. Describe the existing (no action alternative) in full detail. Provide the necessary chart(s)
depicting the current procedure or provide information for a new procedure. Describe the
typical fleet mix, quantifying (if possible) the number of aircraft on the route and depict
their altitude(s) along the route.

The following current (published) procedures would be amended (Refer to Attachment 2
for Terminal Procedure Publication procedure charts):

1. DYAMD STAR:
1. DYAMD THREE ARRIVAL RNAV

2. Standard Instrument Departures:
1. SSTIK THREE DEPARTURE (RNAV)

2. WESLA THREE DEPARTURE (RNAV)
3. CNDEL THREE DEPARTURE (RNAV)

3. Instrument Approach Procedures:
1. Instrument Landing System (ILS) or Localizer (LOC) Runway (RWY)

28L

ILS or LOC RWY 28R

ILS RWY 28R (Special Authorization [SA] CAT I%)

ILS RWY 28R (CAT Il —11I)

ILS RWY 29L (SA CAT I1)

RNAYV (Required Navigation Performance [RNP]) Y RWY 28R
RNAYV (Global Positioning System [GPS]) RWY 28L

RNAV (GPS) Z RWY 28R

O N gD

4. Charted Visual Flight Procedure:
1. QUIET BRIDGE VISUAL RWY 28L/R

L CAT = Approach category.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 3

Page 62



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

5. Pacific 2 Tailored Arrival?

The OCEANIC Pacific 2 Tailored Arrival (TA) procedure into KSFO comes in from
the west from overseas locations, with aircraft converging into a single path at the
PIRAT waypoint, located approximately 23 nautical miles (NM) to the west of the
California coastline (Figure 2). Once on a single path, the aircraft cross the San
Francisco Peninsula at the Woodside Very High Frequency Omni-Directional Range
Tactical Air Navigation (OSI VORTAC) system, a navigational beacon and proceed to
the final approach into KSFO. This procedure is in use as a test procedure with selected
carriers. Tailored arrivals are similar to an optimized profile descent (OPD), except that
it is a non-published dynamic procedure (tailored for traffic, aircraft type, environment,
time, etc.).

Figure 2. Tailored Arrival into KSFO?

4
FAA’s Operations Network reports 450,391 operations for the calendar year 2016 (Table
1).

2 Tailored Arrivals (TA) is a comprehensive method of planning, communicating, and flying highly-efficient arrival trajectories
from cruise altitude to the runway threshold. TA trajectories are optimized for each aircraft to permit a fuel-efficient, low noise
descent profile that will provide separation assistance while complying with arrival sequencing requirements and other airspace
requirements.

3 Excerpted from presentation”’SOCM-2 Seminar. Data Link Advanced Operations”. Presented by Dennis Addison, FAA on
February 8, 2012.
https://www.google.com/search?q=Pacific+tailored+arrival+into+KSFO&rlz=1C1GCEA_enUS761US761&0qg=Pacific+tailored
+arrival+into+KSFO&ags=chrome..69i57.13432j0j8&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8

4 The Operations Network: official source of FAA air traffic operations. https://aspm.faa.gov/opsnet/sys/Airport.asp

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 4

Page 63



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

Table 1. KSFO Operations Data

Air Carrier Air Taxi General Military
Aviation
IFR Itinerant® 379,642 54,856 10,396 411
VFER lItinerant 5 626 2,29 2,16

Note:
IFR= Instrument Flight Rules
VFR = Visual Flight Rules

6
Runway use percentages for operations during 2014 are reported in Table 2 below.

Table 2. Runway Use

Operating Arrival Departure Day Night
Configuration Runways Runways

West 28L, 28R 01L, 01R 96.6% 94.2%
East2 19L, 19R 10L, 10R 4.4% 5.7%
West (Noise 28L, 28R 10L, 10R 0.0% 0.1%
Abatement)

7
Runway use percentages for arrivals during the year 2014 are broken up into aircraft
type, and day/night operations in Table 3.

Table 3. Runway Use — Arrivals Only

Heavy Jets Jets Small Jets  Turboprops Pistons
RWY Day Night Day Night Day Night Day Night Day  Night
19L 5% 5% 3% 5% 0% 0% 3% 3% 0% 0%
19R 0% 0% 1% 0% 0% 0% 1% 1% 0% 0%
28L  46% 16% 38% 16% 21% 0% 59% 28% 0% 8%
28R 49% 79% 58% 79% 79% 100% 38% 68% 100% 92%

The current procedures are provided in Attachment 1. The procedure charts depict the
altitudes on each procedure.

5 Airport Operations. The number of arrivals and departures from the airport at which the airport traffic control tower is located.
There are two types of operations: local and itinerant. Local operations are those operations performed by aircraft that remain in
the local traffic pattern, execute simulated instrument approaches or low passes at the airport, and the operations to or from the
airport and a designated practice area within a 20—mile radius of the tower. Itinerant operations are operations performed by an
aircraft, either IFR, SVFR, or VFR, that lands at an airport, arriving from outside the airport area, or departs an airport and leaves
the airport area.

6 Environmental Assessment for Northern California Optimization of Airspace and Procedures in the Metroplex. Average
Annual Day Flight Schedules. ATAC Corporation. Revised. August 7, 2014.

7 Environmental Assessment for Northern California Optimization of Airspace and Procedures in the Metroplex. Average Annual
Day Flight Schedules. ATAC Corporation. Revised. August 7, 2014.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 5

Page 64



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

Historical radar track data was obtained through the Performance Data Analysis and
Reporting System (PDARS) to obtain traffic counts and aircraft mix departures from KSFO
and KOAK separated by runway. Departure operations data is available in Table 4.

Historical radar track data was also obtained through PDARS for the Pacific 2 TA. Track
data was collected for 90 random days during calendar year 2017 (“2017 Track Data”).8 The
selection of 90 random days is considered a conservative representation of the average
traffic counts accounting for seasonal variations and peak travel times. Operations on the
Pacific 2 TA are shown in Table 5. Table 5 also identifies the transition waypoints for the
proposed PIRAT STAR associated with the appropriate position reporting point (waypoint)
on the Pacific 2 TA. Flight tracks for ALANN, CINNY, CREAN, and MAFIC waypoints
on the Pacific 2 TA are associated with the CINNY transition on the proposed PIRAT
STAR. Flight tracks for ALCOA, ALLBE, BUTEN, and CEPAS waypoints on the Pacific
2 TA are associated with the ALCOA transition on the proposed PIRAT STAR. Flight tracks
for DACEM and FATMO waypoints on the Pacific 2 TA are associated with the PAINT
transition on the proposed PIRAT STAR.

8 Ninety random days of track data selected in accordance with the FAA Average Annual Day Addendum to the Guidance for
Noise Screenings of Air Traffic Actions, utilizing the Random Day Generator tool.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 6

Page 65



Table 4. Operations Data for Departures from KSFO and KOAK

JO 74

00.2 . L : .
Append(ix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

Heavy Jets Large Jets Small Jets Turboprops Pistons
Day Night Day Night Day Night Day Night Day Night
Airport | Runway | Daily Annual Daily | Annual | Daily | Annual | Daily | Annual Daily | Annual | Daily | Annual Daily ‘ Annual | Daily | Annual Daily Annual Daily Annual
KOAK | 28L - - - - 0.1 35 - - 0.1 26.1 0.02 8.7 0.02 8.7 - - - - - -
28R - - - - 0.1 35 - - 0.1 35 - - 0.02 8.7 - - 0.02 8.7 - -
30 0.02 8.7 - - 19 6987 2.2 800 24 860 0.2 78 0.02 8.7 - - - - - -
KSFO 01L - - 0.02 8.7 34.5 12610 4.8 1747 0.3 104 - - 0.05 17.4 - - - - - -
01R - - - - 1.1 417 0.07 26.1 - - - - - - - - - - - -
10L - - - - - - - - 0.02 8.7 - - - - - - - - - -
10R - - - - 0.07 26.1 0.14 52 - - - - - - - - - - - -
19R - - - - 0.02 8.7 - - 0.02 8.7 - - - - - - - - - -
28L - - - - 34 1251 0.48 174 0.12 43.5 - - 0.07 24 - - - - - -
28R - - - - 2.5 921.2 0.21 78 1.64 600 0.05 17.4 0.5 172 - - - - - -
Totals 0.02 8.7 0.02 8.7 60.79 | 22,291 7.9 | 2,877.1 4.7 1,686 | 0.27 104.1 1.13 239.5 - - 0.02 8.7 - -
Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments

Page 7

Page 66



Table 5. Operations Data for the Pacific 2 Tailored Arrival

JO 74
Appen

0Q.2 ) i .. ) .
dolx 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

Heavy Jets Large Jets Small Jets Turboprops

Day Night Day Night Day Night Day Night
Position Reporting Point Daily | Annual | Daily | Annual | Daily | Annual | Daily | Annual | Daily | Annual | Daily | Annual | Daily [ Annual Daily | Annual
IPACIFIC2 TA | 2PIRAT STAR
ALANN CINNY 08 | 277 004 | 146 | 08 | 277 | o6 | 219 | 001 | 49 | - | \ \
ALCOA | ALCOA | 052 | 190 032 | 117 | o001 | 49 | o033 ] 122 | - | | -] \ \
ALLBE | ALCOA | 45 | 1635 | 047 | 170 | 063 | 229 | 017 | 633 | - | | -] \ \
BUTEN | ALCOA | 04 | 14 001 | 49 | o008 | 292 | - | | -] | -] \ \
CEPAS | ALCOA | 021 | 779 | 007 | 243 [ o001 | 49 | - | | -] | -] \ \
CINNY | CINNY | 048 | 1752 | 2.6 | 934 [ 016 | 584 | 43 | 1557 | - | | -] \ \
CREAN | CINNY | 65 | 2385 18 | 652 | 633 | 2297 | 2 | 730 | 04 | 146 | 004 | 146 | 001 | 49 \
DACEM | PAINT | 72 | 2623 04 | 146 | 005 | 195 | - | | -] | - ] \ \
FATMO | PAINT | 041 | 151 008 | 292 | 003 | 97 | - | I | - ] \ \
MAFIC | CINNY | 07 | 258 02 | 8 | o004 | 146 | 01 | 243 | - | I \ \

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments

Page 8

Page 67



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

D. Describe the proposed project, providing the necessary chart(s) depicting changes. Describe
changes to the fleet mix, numbers of aircraft on the new route, and their altitude(s), if any.

Northern California Terminal Radar Approach Control has requested that the crossing
restriction of “AT 8,000 feet MSL” at the ARCHI waypoint be lowered to 7,000 feet MSL.
The proposed amendment restores the original crossing restriction listed in the Northern
California Metroplex Environmental Assessment (July 2014). The proposed amendment will
allow arrivals to KSFO approaching from the east to descend on an ODP while remaining
within Class B airspace. The proposed amendment accounts for the modified KSFO Class B
airspace with a targeted implementation date of August 2018.

Amending the crossing restriction at the ARCHI waypoint requires amendment of the
DYAMD STAR and associated IAPs and CVFP to maintain connectivity between DYAMD
and the IAPs/CVFP.

The number of aircraft operations and mix are not expected to change. Proposed procedure
specific amendments are described below.

DYAMD STAR:

1. Lower the crossing restriction altitude at the ARCHI waypoint from 8,000 feet MSL to
7,000 feet MSL.

2. Remove the speed restriction of AT 230K at the waypoint ARCHI.

3. Move the FRELY waypoint 0.11 nautical mile (NM)/668.37 feet southwest along its
current track to conform to current design criteria

4. Reduce the speed restriction at FRELY from AT 240 Knots Indicated Air Speed (KIAS)
to 230KIAS. Requested by ATC and industry.

Instrument Approach Procedures and Charted Visual Flight Procedures:
The following IAPs and CVVFP will be amended by reducing the crossing restriction at ARCHII

from AT 8,000 feet MSL to AT 7,000 feet MSL. No other changes will be made.

ILS or LOC RWY 28L

ILS or LOC RWY 28R

ILS RWY 28R (SA CAT I9)
ILS RWY 28R (CAT Il — 11I)
ILS RWY 29L (SA CAT 1)
RNAV (RNP) Y RWY 28R
RNAV (GPS) RWY 28L
RNAV (GPS) Z RWY 28R

N Ok PR

9 CAT = Approach category.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 9

Page 68



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

9. QUIET BRIDGE VISUAL RWY 28L/R

Standard Instrument Departure Procedures:
The following amendments are common to the three SIDS:

1. Remove the FLOKK waypoint at ATC’s request (Figure 3).

2. Increase the Minimum En Route Altitude (MEA) from 9,000 feet MSL to 11,000 feet
MSL on the EBAYE transition from SUSEY to EBAYE. Increase of the altitude reduces
the number of critical DMEs?.

3. Increase the MEA from 9,000 feet MSL to 11,000 feet MSL on the CISKO transition
from KTINA to CISKO. Increase of the altitude reduces the number of critical DMEs.

4. Add new waypoint, LIBBO, between FFOIL and YYUNG. Addition of LIBBO moves
the procedure alignment approximately 10 NM to the west. This moves the procedure
over water; the existing segment between FLOKK and YYUNG is partially over land
(Figure 3).

10 DME = Distance Measuring Equipment

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 10

Page 69



: . . : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

Figure 3. New Waypoint LIBBO to be added. FLOKK to be removed.

J
J
J
J

FFOILRRFOIL

Data S10; NOAAY

Tour Guide

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 11

Page 70



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

The following are the SID-specific amendments:

1. SSTIK THREE DEPARTURE (RNAV):
a. Move the SSTIK waypoint 0.44 NM/2673.5 feet southeast to conform to current
criteria.
b. Add note indicating runways not available for use: RWYs 10L/R, 19L/R, 28L/R.

¢. Add the San Jose VOR/DME as a critical DME on both the CISKO and EBAYE
transitions. Addition of the critical DME is based on RNAV Pro results.

2. WESLA THREE DEPARTURE (RNAV)
a. Add a critical DME on the EBAYE transition. Addition of the critical DME is based
on RNAV Pro results.

3. CNDEL THREE DEPARTURE (RNAV)
a. Add a critical DME on the EBAYE transition to replace the MANTECA (ECA)
VOR/DME which has been decommissioned. Addition of the critical DME is based on
RNAYV Pro results.

The above-described proposed amendments will not change existing flight paths.

New PIRAT STAR
The PIRAT STAR (Figure 4) will convert the Pacific 2 TA to a public-use RNAV STAR that

expands benefits of the TA currently only available to selected carriers to all users of KSFO.
The PIRAT STAR will accommodate arrivals to RWY 28L/R at KSFO and RWY 28L/R and
RW 30 at KOAK.

The PIRAT STAR will be an Optimized Profile Descent (OPD) STAR, requiring aircraft to
cross ARGGG at 8,000 feet MSL or approximately 5,820 feet AGL. The waypoint ARGGG
will replace the WOODSIDE VOR (OSI), and is located approximately 100 feet west of OSI
along the existing track. At ARGGG, ATC will vector aircraft to final approach course for
KSFO and/or KOAK. The PIRAT STAR does not connect to 1APs.

The PIRAT STAR will have three en route transition, PAINT, ALCOA, and CINNY. The
CINNY transition mimics the existing Pacific 2 TA segment(s) CINNY-PIRAT- BRINY-OSI.
The ALCOA transition mimics the existing BUTEN-ALCOA-BRINY-OSI segment on the
Pacific 2 TA. The PAINT transition mimics the existing DACEM-BRINY-OSI segment on
the Pacific 2 TA. Oakland Air Route Traffic Control Center (ZOA) requested a route north of
the waypoint PAINT developed for offloads that the Traffic Management Unit (TMU) could
utilize during periods of concentrated demand. Waypoint WUSUS is the proposed start point
for the offload route.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 12

Page 71



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

Figure 4. Pacific 2 Tailored Arrival and the Proposed PIRAT STAR

ALCOA

WUSES

PAURYASE

- RRASIE

HUNIS

Image Landsat / Copernicus
© 2018 Google
Data SIO, NOAA, U.S. Navy, NGA, GEBCO
Data LDEO-Columbia, NSF, NOAA

Tour Guide Imagery Date: 12/13/2015 38°06'11.20" N 125°18

Red = Existing Pacific 2 TA
Green = Proposed PIRAT STAR

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 13

Page 72



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

Table 6 shows the anticipated traffic and aircraft mix based on the 2017 Track Data on each
transition on the proposed PIRAT STAR. The WUSUS transition is not included because it is
intended for overflow traffic.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 14

Page 73



Table 6. Estimated Operations on the Proposed PIRAT STAR

JO 74

00.2 . L . .
Append(fx 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

Heavy Jets Large Jets Small Jets Turboprops
Day Night Day Night Day Night Day Night
Transition Daily | Annual Daily ‘ Annual Daily | Annual Daily | Annual Daily | Annual Daily | Annual Daily | Annual Daily | Annual
CINNY 848 | 3095 | 464 | 1684 733 | 2647 | 7 | 2530 | o041 [ 151 | o004 | 146 | 001 | 49 |
ALCOA 563 | 2044 | 87 | 3162 073 | 268 | 05 | 1853 | | | | | | |
PAINT 761 | 2774 | 048 | 1752 008 | 292 | \ \ \ \ \ ] ] ]
Appendix 5

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments

Page 15

Page 74



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

1. Will there be actions affecting changes in aircraft flights between the hours of 10 p.m. — 7
a.m. local?
XYes LINo
Aircraft would continue to fly the amended procedures and the route of the new PIRAT
RNAV STAR,; published airline-specific schedules are not expected to change.

2. Is a preferential runway use presently in effect for the affected airport(s), formal or
informal?

XYes CINo

The preferred runway for arrivals during both Daytime (0700 — 2200 local time) and
Nighttime (2200 — 0700 local time) is RWY 28L/R and using the QUIET BRIDGE
CVFPY,

For departures, the preferred runway for Daytime (0700 — 2200 local time) is RWY
01L/R. For Nighttime departures (2200 — 0700 local time), the preferred runway is
RWY 10L/R.

The Nighttime Preferential Runway Use programme aims to maximize flights over
water and minimize flights over land and populated areas between 0100 and 0600
(local time), thus reducing nighttime noise in the airport surrounding communities.

The noise abatement information published on whispertrack*? lists the noise
sensitivity of the Airport area as “High”, noting that the overall goal of the Fly Quiet
Program is to influence airlines to operate as quietly as possible in the San Francisco
Bay Area.

3. Will airport preferential runway configuration use change as a result of the proposed
project?
0 Yes XINo

4. s the proposed project primarily designed for Visual Flight Rules (VFR), Instrument
Flight Rules (IFR) operations, or both?

OVFR XIFR O Both

11 Noise Abatement Procedures by Whispertrack. http:/whispertrack.com/airports/KSFO
12 https://whispertrack.com/airports/KSFO

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 16

Page 75



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

If this specifically involves a charted visual approach (CVA) procedure, provide a detailed
local map indicating the route of the CVA, along with a discussion of the rationale for how
the route was chosen. N/A

5.

Will there be a change in takeoff power requirements?
LlYes XINo

If so, what types of aircraft are involved, i.e., general aviation propeller-driven versus

large air carrier jets? N/A

Will all changes occur above 3,000 feet above ground level (AGL)?
XYes [1No

What is the lowest altitude change on newly proposed routes or on existing routes that

will receive an increase in operations?

An increase in operations is not anticipated.

Will there be actions involving civil jet aircraft (heavier than 75,000 pounds gross
weight) arrival procedures between 3,000-7,000 feet AGL or departures between
3,000-10,000 feet AGL?

XYes CONo

Civilian jet aircraft are currently flying and would continue to fly the procedures
proposed for amendment. The number of operations and aircraft mix are not expected
to change. The number of aircraft that would fly each transition on the new PIRAT
STAR is not expected to change from the number of operations and aircraft fleet mix
based on the 2017 Track Data (Refer to Table 6 above).

If noise analysis was already performed using the FAA’s Aviation Environmental
Design Tool (AEDT), Aviation Environmental Screening Tool (AEST), TARGETS
Environmental Plug-In, Integrated Noise Model (INM), or Noise Integrated Routing
System (NIRS), provide a summary of the results (and/or attach a copy of the noise
screening analysis results).

The FAA Air Traffic Organization (ATO) established a noise screening process to help

determine the need for a detailed noise analysis of air traffic actions. The MIT

RE

Corporation’s Center for Advanced Aviation System Development prepared a guidance
document to assist the FAA and others involved in proposed air traffic actions with a solid

and repeatable approach to noise screening (MITRE Guidance).*®

13 MITRE. Guidance for Noise Screening of Air Traffic Actions. December 2012.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments

Page 17

Page 76



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

The MITRE Guidance document provides an overview of the noise screening process,
which can be used to determine the potential for noise impacts related to most air traffic
actions. The MITRE Guidance provided conforms to the FAA Order 1050.1; consistent
with NEPA and the CEQ regulations, FAA adjusts the level of environmental review to
the expected level of impact of a proposed action. For example, FAA Order 1050.1F
contains a list of air traffic actions, which normally do not result in significant impacts to
the environment (CATEX), and therefore do not require the preparation of an EA or EIS.
One of the requirements for a CATEX determination is to ensure that there are no
extraordinary circumstances as defined in FAA Order 1050.1F. The noise screening
process provides an approach to identify extraordinary circumstances and/or the potential
for significant impacts associated with noise impacts of proposed air traffic actions for
fixed-wing aircraft. The process is based on currently approved FAA tools and policies.

Noise screening trades modeling precision for a simplified process when and where
possible. The simpler noise screening techniques provide conservative results very quickly,
whereas the most complex modeling tools provide more precise results, but take more time
and require more data. The screening tests have been constructed to minimize the risks of
false-negative results, i.e., an action potentially causing significant noise impacts passing
the noise screening process. Passing noise screening implies that the potential for
significant impacts and/or extraordinary circumstances due to aircraft noise is negligible,
and a CATEX is appropriate. The noise screening documentation can be used to the support
the CATEX determination.

Noise screening is required for arrivals below 7,000 feet above ground level (AGL) and
departures below 10,000 feet AGL. These limits increase to 18,000 feet AGL over national
parks or wilderness areas. Air traffic actions could include route or procedure route or
procedure utilization changes, vertical profile changes, and Performance-Based Navigation
(PBN) procedures including:

“Changing jet arrival traffic position, altitude, or volume between 500 feet above ground
level (AGL) and 10,000 feet AGL.” 14

The FAA noise screening Aviation Environmental Screening Tool (AEST) version 1.4,
which supercedes the NIRS Screening Tool, was used to complete the analysis of
potential effects due to change in the aircraft noise exposure level. AEST incorporates the
noise pre-screening tools in the FAA Guidance for Screening of Air Traffic Actions.

The Altitude/Operations Test (A/O Test) is a tool to determine if changes in the number of
operations or altitudes or both are enough to cause a change in noise exposure levels
exceeding the noise screening thresholds. This test applies to both jet and/or propeller

14 MITRE Guidance for Noise Screening of Air Traffic Actions. December 2012.
15 Noise Integrated Routing System (NIRS)

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 18

Page 77



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

traffic. The proposed action failing this test is an indication that the potential exists for
extraordinary circumstances above 3,000 feet AGL or significant impacts at or below 3,000
feet AGL. The change in altitude at ARCHI was evaluated using the A/O Test (Figure 5).
The number of operations is not expected to change; therefore, the A/O Test evaluated the
change in altitude from 8,000 feet MSL/5,886 feet AGL to 7,000 feet MSL/4,886 feet AGL.

The results of the A/O Test noise screening results indicated that potential noise impacts
are not expected due to the lateral movement of the fix; therefore, further noise screening
is not required (Attachment 3).

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 19

Page 78



. . . . i JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

Figure 5. ARCHI Waypoint

round elevation=2114 feet MSL

RCHIAltitude of 8,000 feet AGL-= 5,886 feet AGL

ARCHI Altitude at 7,000 feet AGL'='4,836 feet AGL

The waypoint LIBBO (New) is located approximately 63,576 feet west of the segment
between FFOIL and YYUNG (Figure 6). The lowest altitude specified in Above Ground
Level (AGL) flown along the changed portion of the procedure is approximately 12,897 feet
AGL. Noise screening is not required for changes to departure procedures above 10,000 feet
AGL or arrival procedures above 7,000 feet AGL.1

16 MITRE Guidance for Noise Screening of Air Traffic Actions. December 2012.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 20

Page 79



: . . : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

Figure 6. Addition of LIBBO and Lateral Movement of the FFOIL-YYUNG Segment to the
West

Lowest Alt|tude =

A—*/ 2 897 feet AGL:
: \ R

63,576 feet west

Tour Guide

Purpose and Need
A. Describe the purpose and need for the proposed project. If detailed
background information is available, summarize here and provide a copy as an
attachment to this review.

The crossing restriction at the ARCHI waypoint on the DYAMD STAR and connecting 1APs
was raised from 7,000 feet mean sea level (MSL) to AT 8,000 feet MSL in January 2016. The
speed restriction of AT 230 knots (K) at ARCHI was added to all connecting 1APs as well.
The amendments were implemented in response to aircraft excursions into and out of Class B

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 21

Page 80



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

airspace. An excursion is an event describing an aircraft dropping out of Class B airspace and
then re-entering Class B airspace. Excursion data was compiled from PDARS on a daily basis
for KSFO. Concurrently, the Class B airspace was undergoing redesign to contain arrival and
departure paths, both lateral and vertical, within the Class B airspace. The change in altitude
was to keep traffic within Class B airspace until the redesigned airspace was implemented
(effective August 2018). To conform to the redesigned Class B airspace, the crossing
restriction at ARCHI would be lowered from AT 8,000 feet MSL to AT 7,000 feet MSL.

The existing Pacific 2 TA, a private arrival procedure, would be replaced by the new PIRAT
RNAV STAR for use by oceanic airlines for arrival into KSFO. The oceanic arrivals
converging into the congested domestic airspace need to be procedurally separated and
sequenced into the arrival flow at the destination airport to ensure aircraft operations remain
safe and efficient without increasing pilot and controller workload. The PIRAT RNAV STAR
would be an Optimized Profile Descent (OPD) STAR, requiring aircraft to cross ARGGG,
which is near the WOODSIDE VOR (OSI), AT 8,000 feet MSL or approximately 5,820 feet
AGL.

B. What operational/ benefits will result if this project is implemented?

The Pacific 2 Tailored Arrival is currently in use as a test procedure with selected carriers. The
procedure is beneficial for users but cumbersome for ATC to issue in its current form. ATC
requested an RNAV STAR that converts the Pacific 2 Tailored Arrival to a public RNAV STAR
that expands the benefits of the Tailored to all users of KSFO. The new STAR would enhance
flows and accessibility to KSFO and KOAK for all arrivals from the Pacific. RNAV STAR usage
is very high for KSFO; currently there is no RNAV STAR that provides access to KSFO from

oceanic routes.

1. If a delay reduction is anticipated, can the reduction be quantified?
OYes CONo X N/A

2. Can reduced fuel costs/natural energy consumption be quantified?
O Yes O No XIN/A

If not quantifiable, describe the approximate anticipated benefits in lay terms.

C. Isthe proposed project tha result of a user or community request or regulatory mandate?

XICommunity Request  [JRegulatory Mandate

If not, what necessitates this action?

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 22

Page 81



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

Describe the Affected Environment
A. Provide a description of the existing land use in the vicinity of the proposed project.

As described in the Part 150 Study'’ update for KSFO, the airport is located in eastern San
Mateo County, California and is owned by the City and County of San Francisco (CCSF) and
operated by and through the San Francisco Airport Commission (Airport Commission).
KSFO is located approximately 13 miles south of downtown San Francisco. The active
operations area at KSFO is bordered by the San Francisco Bay to the east and U.S. Highway
101 (U.S. 101) to the west and south. The Airport is surrounded by the cities of Millbrae and
Burlingame (to the south), San Bruno (to the west), and South San Francisco (to the north).

Generalized planned land uses within the immediate vicinity of KSFO consist primarily of
commercial and industrial uses including transportation and utility infrastructure. Single- and
multi-family residential uses are the predominant planned land uses in areas west of U.S.
101. San Mateo County and its incorporated jurisdictions also provide for a substantial
amount of open space, park, and recreation areas; the most prominent of which includes the
Golden Gate National Recreation Area in western San Mateo County, the San Bruno
Mountains, and miles of shoreline along both the San Francisco Bay and the Pacific Ocean.
With the Bay Area’s strong emphasis on technology, large portions of San Mateo County and
its cities are also designated for professional office, research and development, and light
industrial uses.

DYAMD STAR

The DYAMD STAR provides the en route transition from flights approaching from the east to the
arrival procedures to KSFO. The two transitions, INYOE and RUSME, connect to DYAMD and
then to the fix ARCHI. ARCHI then connects the DYAMND STAR to the IAPs to KSFO. The
INYOU transition overflies the Granite Mountain and Ansel Adams Wilderness Areas; the
RUSME transition overflies the White Mountain Wilderness Area (Figure 7). Both transitions
overfly the Yosemite National Park (Figure 7). These areas are overflown at altitudes of
approximately 12,697 feet AGL and higher. Additionally, the DYAMD STAR directs aircraft to
overfly Important Bird Areas (IBAs) as designated by the Audubon Society (Figure 8 and 9). IBAs
are locations that have been identified as critical areas for sustaining bird life. Critical Habitat for
the California Red-legged Frog is overflown in the area between CEDES and FRELY (Figure 14).
The only amendment to the DYAMD STAR and associated IAPs and CVFP is lowering of the

17 ESA and BridgeNet. San Francisco International Airport. 14 CFR Part 150 Study Update Noise Exposure Map Report. Final.
August 2015.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 23

Page 82



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

altitude at ARCHI from 8,000 feet MSL/5,886 feet AGL to 7,000 feet MSL/4,886 feet AGL. The
proposed amendment would not change flight tracks.

STANDARD INSTRUMENT DEPARTURE PROCEDURES

The SSTIK, WESLA and CNDEL RNAYV SIDs all cross the San Francisco area, with land use
transitioning from industrial to residential along the flight path to the southwest. The flight path
continues over the San Francisco State Fish and Game Refuge (Figure 10), the Golden Gate
National Recreation Area (Figure 11), the city of El Granada, and then over the Pacific Ocean
to the PORTE fix. From the PORTE fix, the flight path heads southwest at which point it splits
into three transitions, NTELL, LOSHN, and EBAYE, overflying the Santa Cruz Mountains.
The land use along the ground track of the three transitions is sparsely populated mountainous
terrain, areas of agricultural activities and pockets of residential use. The forth transition,
YYUNG, connects from PORTE to FFOIL, continuing southeast over the Pacific Ocean to
YYUNG. These transitions serve aircraft en route to destinations to the south, southwest, and
southeast. The EBAYE transition overflies the Pinnacles National Monument and the Hain
Wilderness Area at an altitude approximately 7,371 feet AGL (Figure 12). The three SIDs also
overfly IBAs as shown in Figure 13. The segments between WESLA/SSTIK/CNDEL and
PORTE overfly Critical Habitat for the California Red-legged Frog (Figure 14)

Only the YYUNG transition on the three SIDs would be amended and is discussed later in this
document. Flight paths would not change for the NTELL, LOSHN, and EBAYE transitions.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 24

Page 83



. . s . 00,2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Enwronmentg\P L}awew

Figure 7. DYAMD STAR. INYOE and RUSME Transitions

W
DO

Mounta

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 25

Page 84



. . s . 00,2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Enwronmentg\P L}awew

Figure 8. DYAMD STAR. Important Bird Areas

Important bird areas‘(iBA) as :dentlﬁed
hy the Audubidn Socre{y areouthnect
@ in orange; the name.of the lBA
1§ identified in yellow.

Kol

pe
Sierra Me

¢

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 26

Page 85



. . s . 00,2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Enwronmentg\P L}awew

Figure 9. DYAMD STAR. Important Bird Areas

East DiabloiRange

Important bird areas (IBA) as ,
identified by the Audubon Society arg:”
outlined in arange; the name of the 4" )l ey - T Wl T o AN
, IBA is identified in yellow. e A o _ s S 1 s "T"”"fd
g R 0 ; I, S o

ta70.93

Eihe | K o W Google.ec_f_:_arkh_

Tour Guide k - imagery Date =37131/2018-S37°32'45!837 NL12150923.08" W eley

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 27

Page 86



i . s . J
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial EnwronmentaP

Figure 10. WESLA, SSTIK, and CNDEL. San Francisco State Fish and Game Refuge

Pacifica}%

P2
b/
b
<
1

FGCODE_SEC 10771
| FGCODE_NAM San Francisco Fish and Game Refuge
AKA_NAME  San Francisco
FGCODE_TYP Fish & Game
REV_DATE 0000/00/00
COMMENTS  Referto Fish and Game Code for accuracy and changes

hitp:/eqginfo.legislature.ca.govifaces/codes displayTextxhtmi?
URL_Border .. Coge=FGCAdision=7 &lile=3=Echapter=2. &arlicle=1.

URL_Regs
URL_Manage

Tour Guide

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 28

400,2
eview

Page 87



: . . : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

Figure 11. WESLA, SSTIK, and CNDEL. Golden Gate National Recreation Area

1604772

e FOT Yeonan oz s San Francisco International Al

GIS_NOTES |jLands | -
UNIT_CODE {GOGA

UNIT_NAME [GoldenCate. |
UNIT_TVPE {iNational Recrealion Are3)|

|
—/
)

Jaia

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 29

Page 88



. . s . JO 7400,2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial EnwronmentaP eview

Figure 12. EBAYE Transition. Pinnacles National Monument and Hain Wilderness

Montereys )

»

Tour Guide

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 30

Page 89



. . . : 00,2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Enwronmentg\P %wew

Figure 13. WESLA, SSTIK, and CNDEL. Important Bird Areas.

Grassle

;xﬂmsa derSappzelipe

Elkhorn;Slough

~ v
Salinas River - Lower s AT Panocher\Valle

N B

Important bird areas @
(IBA) as identified by
the Audubon Society
are outlined in orange; ). 5
the name of the IBA "5 ¢ ‘nes g 01
is identified in
yellow.

alinas
Santa Lucia' Peaks Santa.Lucia "?fa‘ks Pz

Santa llucia Peaks
\

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 31

Page 90



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

B. Will the proposed project introduce air traffic over noise sensitive areas not now
affected?

[0Yes [XNo

Note: An area is noise sensitive if aircraft noise may interfere with the normal activities
associated with the use of the land. Normally, noise sensitive areas include residential,
educational, health, and religious structures and sites, and parks, recreational areas, areas with
wilderness characteristics, wildlife refuges, and cultural and historical sites. See FAA Order
1050.1 [Paragraph 11-5.b.(1)] for full definition of noise sensitive areas.

The amendments to the DYAMD STAR and associated 1APs would not change flight paths.
Aircraft would not overfly any new areas.

With the exception of the YYUNG transition on the WESLA, SSTIK, and CNDEL SIDs, flight
paths would not change for the NTELL, LOSHN, EBAYE, and CISKO transitions on the three
SIDs. The NTELL, LOSHN, EBAYE, and CISKO transitions would not be amended. The
addition of the waypoint LIBBO would move the FFOIL-YYUNG segment to the west of its
current ground track. The amended segment would move the track further west over water.

The proposed PIRAT STAR mimics the existing Pacific 2 TA.

B. Affected Environment and Consequences

The determination of whether a proposed action may have a significant environmental effect is
made by considering any requirements applicable to the specific resource [see FAA Order 1050.1,
paragraph 4-3. and Exhibit 4-1.]. Will implementation of the proposed project result in any
extraordinary circumstances!®? As stated in FAA Order 1050.1, paragraph 5-2.b., extraordinary
circumstances exist when a proposed action involves any of the following circumstances AND has
the potential for a significant effect [40 CFR 1508.4).

The use of a CATEX to satisfy NEPA is precluded if the proposed action involves any of the
circumstances described in Order 1050.1F, Paragraph 5-2(b) and may have a significant impact.
The determination of whether a proposed action may have a significant environmental impact
under NEPA is made by considering the relevant environmental impact categories and comparing
impacts to the FAA’s thresholds of significance, where applicable, as well as any other relevant
federal laws and statutes, Executive Orders, and regulations as outlined in with FAA Order
1050.1F.

There are 14 environmental impact categories identified by FAA Order 1050.1F. Only those areas
where there may be significant environmental impacts caused by the proposed action, or where
there are uncertainties which require evaluation are discussed in this document.

18 Extraordinary circumstances are factors or circumstances in which a normally categorically excluded action may have a
significant environmental impact that then requires further analysis in an EA or an EIS. For FAA proposed actions, extraordinary
circumstances exist when the proposed action involves any of the circumstances described in Order 1050.1F, Paragraph 5-2(b).
and may have a significant impact.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 32

Page 91



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

The Proposed Action does not involve land acquisition, physical disturbance, or construction
activities.

B1. Wildlife and Waterfowl: Endangered/Threatened Species; Critical Habitat

Exhibit 4-1 of FAA Order 1050.1F provides the FAA’s significance threshold for biological
resources (including fish, wildlife, and plants). A significant impact to biological resources would
occur when: The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service or the National Marine Fisheries Service
determines that the action would be likely to jeopardize the continued existence of a Federally-
listed threatened or endangered species, or would result in the destruction or adverse modification
of federally-designated critical habitat. The FAA has not established a significance threshold for
non-listed species.

In addition to the threshold above, Exhibit 4-1 of FAA Order 1050.1F provides additional factors
to consider in evaluating the context and intensity of potential environmental impacts for biological
resources. Please note that these factors are not intended to be thresholds. If these factors exist,
there is not necessarily a significant impact; rather, the FAA must evaluate these factors in light of
context and intensity to determine if there are significant impacts. Factors to consider that may be
applicable to biological resources include, but are not limited to, situations in which the proposed
action or alternative(s) would have the potential for:

* A long-term or permanent loss of unlisted plant or wildlife species, i.e., extirpation of the species
from a large project area (e.g., a new commercial service airport);

 Adverse impacts to special status species (e.g., state species of concern, species proposed for
listing, migratory birds, bald and golden eagles) or their habitats;

* Substantial loss, reduction, degradation, disturbance, or fragmentation of native species’ habitats
or their populations; or

» Adverse impacts on a species’ reproductive success rates, natural mortality rates, non-natural
mortality (e.g., road kills and hunting), or ability to sustain the minimum population levels required
for population maintenance.

Are wildlife and/or water fowl refuge/management areas within the affected area of the proposed
project?
Yes [INo

The segment between BRINY and ARGGG on the proposed PIRAT STAR would overfly Critical
Habitat for the California Red-legged Frog (Rana draytonii) which is Federally listed as
Threatened (Figure 14). The YYUNG waypoint is located approximately 0.11 nautical miles west
of the Critical Habitat for the California Red-legged Frog (Figure 15).

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 33

Page 92



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

Critical Habitat for Steelhead Trout (Oncorhynchus (=Salmo) mykiss) which is Federally listed as
Threatened is located throughout the region. Procedures, both existing and proposed, overfly
Critical Habitat of the Steelhead Trout (Figure 16).

If so, has there been any communication with the appropriate wildlife management regulatory
(federal or state) agencies to determine if endangered or protected species inhabit the area?

] Yes No

Information was obtained from readily available online sources such as the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service (USFWS) website Critical Habitat Mapper (https://www.fws.gov/refuges/) and the
California Department of Fish and Wildlife website (https://www.wildlife.ca.gov/).

An impact on natural, ecological or scenic resources of Federal, Tribal, State, or local
significance (for example, Federally listed or proposed endangered, threatened, or candidate
species or proposed or designated critical habitat under the Endangered Species Act) [see FAA
Order 1050.1, paragraph 5-2.(3)].

OYes X No [OPossibly

1. Atwhat altitude would aircraft overfly these habitats?
The proposed PIRAT STAR would overfly these habitats at altitudes ranging between
approximately 7,896 to 6,782 feet AGL.

2. During what times of the day would operations be more/less frequent?
Overflights may occur during both daytime and nighttime.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 34

Page 93



: . s . JO 7400,2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial EnwronmentaP eview

Figure 14. Critical Habitat for the California Red-legged Frog

White areas
represent the

Critical Habitat of the
California Red-legged

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 35

Page 94



. . . : 00,2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Enwronmentg\P %wew

Figure 15. Critical Habitat for the California Red-legged Frog

White area represents the
Critical Habitat of the
California Red-legged frog

(Rana draytonii)

%@
YYUNG is approximately

: 0.11 nautical miles west
% of the Critical Habitat

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 36

Page 95



: . s . JO 7400,2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial EnwronmentaP eview

Figure 16. Critical Habitat for the Steelhead Trout

Light blue lines represent Critical
Habitat for Steelhead Trout
(Oncorhynchus (=Salmo) mykiss)

Tour Guide ‘ Tma ate=3/31/2018  37°26'20.04"

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 37

Page 96



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

B2. An impact on the following resources: resources protected by the Fish and Wildlife
Coordination Act; wetlands; floodplains; coastal zones; national marine sanctuaries; wilderness
areas; National Resources Conservation designated prime and unique farmlands or, State, or
locally important farmlands; energy supply and natural resources; resources protected under the
Wild and Scenic Rivers Act, including study or eligible river segments; rivers or river segments
listed on the Nationwide Rivers Inventory (NRI); and solid waste management [see FAA Order
1050.1, paragraph 5-2(4)].

This section addresses several environmental impact categories (EIC) as identified in FAA Order
1050.1F:

EIC 4: Coastal Resources
e coastal zones
e coastal wetlands
e floodplains
e fish and wildlife and their respective habitats within these areas

The Proposed Action does not involve land acquisition, physical disturbance, or construction
activities.

The segment between LIBBO and YYUNG on the amended YYUNG transition for the WESLA,
SSTIK, and CNDEL SIDs overflies the California Sea Otter Game Refuge (Figure 17). With the
exception of the California Sea Otter Game Refuge, the remaining subcategories of this EIC were
assessed and considered to not be present or to have negligible or non-existent effects from the
Proposed Action, and in accordance with CEQ regulations, did not warrant further analysis.

EIC 6: Farmlands

The Proposed Action does not involve land acquisition, physical disturbance, or construction
activities. This EIC was assessed and was considered to not be present or to have negligible or
non-existent effects from the Proposed Action, and in accordance with CEQ regulations, did not
warrant further analysis.

EIC 7: Hazardous Materials, Solid Waste, and Pollution Prevention

The Proposed Action does not involve land acquisition, physical disturbance, or construction
activities. This EIC was assessed and was considered to not be present or to have negligible or
non-existent effects from the Proposed Action, and in accordance with CEQ regulations, did not
warrant further analysis.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 38

Page 97



i . s . J
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial EnwronmentaP

Figure 17. California Sea Otter Game Refuge

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 39

FGCODE_SEC 10840

FGCODE_NAM California Sea Otter Game Refuge
AKA_NAME  Sea Ofter

FGCODE_TYP Game

REV_DATE 000010000

COMMENTS  Boundary not extended beyond coastl

URL_Manage

400,2
eview

Page 98



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

EIC 10: Natural Resources and Energy Supply

The Proposed Action does not involve land acquisition, physical disturbance, or construction
activities. This EIC was assessed and was considered to not be present or to have negligible or
non-existent effects from the Proposed Action, and in accordance with CEQ regulations, did not
warrant further analysis.

EIC 11: Noise and Noise-Compatible Land Use
e wilderness areas
Noise and Noise-Compatible Land Use is covered later in this document.

EIC 14: Water Resources

e wetlands

e floodplains

e surface waters

e groundwater

e wild and scenic rivers
The Proposed Action does not involve land acquisition, physical disturbance, or construction
activities. This EIC was assessed and was considered to not be present or to have negligible or
non-existent effects from the Proposed Action, and in accordance with CEQ regulations, did not
warrant further analysis.

B3. Section 4(f) Properties

Section 4(f) of the U.S. DOT Act of 1966 (now codified at 49 U.S.C. § 303) protects significant
publicly owned parks, recreational areas, wildlife and waterfowl refuges, and public and private
historic sites.

An impact on properties protected under Section 4(f) of the Department of Transportation Act is
one of the factors FAA considers in determining whether there are extraordinary circumstances
that would preclude use of a CATEX to satisfy NEPA requirements for a Proposed Action (EIC 5
in FAA Order 1050.1F). Section 4(f), as amended and re-codified at 49 U.S.C. § 303(c), states
that, subject to exceptions for de minimis impacts®°:
the Secretary [of Transportation] may approve a transportation program or
project . . . requiring the use of publicly owned land of a public park, recreation
area, or wildlife and waterfowl refuge of national, State, or local significance, or

19 The term “highly controversial on environmental grounds” means there is a substantial dispute involving reasonable
disagreement over the degree, extent, or nature of a Proposed Action’s environmental impacts or over the action’s risks of
causing environmental harm. FAA Order 1050.1F. Section 5-2.b.(10).

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 40

Page 99



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

land of an historic site of national, State, or local significance,? (as determined by
the officials having jurisdiction over the park, area, refuge, or site) only if . . . there
is no feasible and prudent alternative to the use of such land...and the program or
project includes all possible planning to minimize harm to the park, recreation area,
wildlife and waterfowl refuge, or historic site resulting from the use.

As noted above, the Proposed Action does not involve land acquisition, physical disturbance, or
construction activities.

Are there cultural or scenic resources, of national, state, or local significance, such as national
parks, publicly owned parks, recreational areas, and public and private historic sites in the
affected area?

XYes [No

The segment between LIBBO and YYUNG on the amended YYUNG transition (WESLA,
SSTIK, and CNDEL SIDs) is approximately 0.56 nautical miles east of the Piedras Blancas
Light Station which is listed on the National Register of Historic Places (NPS Reference
Number: 91001095) (Figure 18).

If so, during what time(s) of the day would operations occur that may impact these areas?

Aircraft on the YYUNG transition would not be directed to overfly the Piedras Blancas Light
Station.

Will the proposed project result in an adverse effect on cultural resources protected under the
National Historic Preservation Act of 1996, as amended (see 1050.1, paragraph 5-2.b.1.)?

OYes [XNo

No historic properties would be affected as a result of implementing the proposed amendments
and the proposed new procedure as the proposed amendments would not direct aircraft to overfly
the listed historic property.

20 There is no prescribed format; however, the documentation should cite the CATEX(s) used, describe how the Proposed Action
fits within the category of actions described in the CATEX, and explain that there are no extraordinary circumstances that would
preclude the Proposed Action form being categorically excluded.” FAA Order 1050.1F. Section 5-3.d.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 41

Page 100



: . . : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

Figure 18. Piedras Blancas Light Station

= NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
-
-

{ ATIONAL REGISTER

OF HISTORIC PLACES Y
- T §

N

N it

)
C

¥

81BBO

© 2018 Google
Data MBARI
Data SIO, NOAA, U'S. Navy, NGA, GEBCO,
Image Landsat / Copernicus

Tour Guide

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 42

Page 101



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

An impact on properties protected under section 4(f) of the Department of Transportation
Act [see FAA Order 1050.1, paragraph 5-2.b.(2)].

OYes XINo [Possibly

Exhibit 4-1 of FAA Order 1050.1F provides the FAA’s significance threshold for Section
4(f) properties. A significant impact would occur when: The action involves more than a
minimal physical use of a Section 4(f) resource (see Section 5.3.1 above) or constitutes a
“constructive use” based on an FAA determination that the aviation project would
substantially impair the Section 4(f) resource (see Section 5.3.2 above).4 A significant
impact under NEPA would not occur if mitigation measures eliminate or reduce the effects
of the use below the threshold of significance. If a project would physically use Section
4(f) property, the FAA is responsible for complying with Section 4(f) even if the impacts
are less than significant for NEPA purposes.

The proposed amendments to procedures would not direct aircraft to overfly areas not currently
overflown. The Proposed Action would not require the use of, impact to, any publicly owned
land such as a public park, recreation area, wildlife or waterfowl refuge, or any land of national,
state, or local significance. The Proposed Action would have no effect on Department of
Transportation Section 4(f) resources.

B4. Air Quality

Air Quality is addressed in FAA Order 1050.1F as EIC 1. This section considers the potential
for the Proposed Action to have impacts on air quality that could preclude use of a CATEX.
Any air quality impacts would be the result of increased emissions from aircraft using the
amended procedures as compared to the No Action alternative; there are no other emissions
sources associated with the Proposed Action. No additional operations will result from the
Proposed Action.

In the United States (U.S.), air quality is generally monitored and managed at the county or
regional level. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) pursuant to mandates of the
federal Clean Air Act, (42 U.S.C. § 7401 et seq. (1970)), has established the National Ambient
Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) to protect public health, the environment, and quality of life
from the detrimental effects of air pollution. Standards have been established for the following
criteria air pollutants: carbon monoxide (CO), lead (Pb), nitrogen dioxide (NO2), ozone (O3),
particulate matter (PM), and sulfur dioxide (SOz). Particulate Matter standards have been
established for inhalable coarse particles ranging in diameter from 2.5 to 10 micrometers (um)
(PM1o) and fine particles less than 2.5 um (PM2s) in diameter. The current NAAQs are listed
in Table 7.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 43

Page 102



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

If concentrations of or more criteria pollutants in a geographic area is found to exceed the
regulated or “threshold” level for one or more of the NAAQs, the area may be classified
as a nonattainment area. Areas with concentrations of criteria pollutants that are below the
levels established by the NAAQs are considered either attainment or unclassified areas.
The Clean Air Act requires states to develop a general plan to attain and maintain the
standards in all areas of the country and a specific plan to attain the standards for each area
designated nonattainment. These plans are known as State Implementation Plans (SIPs).
A SIP is a collection of regulations and documents used by a state, territory, or local air
district to reduce air pollution in areas that do not meet NAAQS.

For areas of nonattainment, an air quality design value is assigned to the criteria pollutants
out of compliance. A design value is a statistic that describes the air quality status of a
given location relative to the level of the NAAQs. Design values are typically used in
SIPs to designate and classify nonattainment areas, such as severe, moderate, or marginal,
as well as to assess progress towards meeting the NAAQS?L,

2 https://www.epa.gov/air-trends/air-quality-design-values#definition

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 44

Page 103



: . L . J
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial EnwronmentaP

Table 7. National Ambient Air Quality Standards

400,2

eview

Pollutant Primary/ Averaging Time Level
Secondary
Carbon Monoxide (CO) primary 8 hours 9 ppm (1971 standard)
1 hour 35 ppm (1971 standard)
Lead (Pb) Primary and secondary Rolling 3 month average 0.15ug/m? (2008 standard)
Nitrogen Dioxide (NO2) primary 1 hour 100 ppb (2010 standard)
primary and secondary 1 year 53 ppb (1971 standard)
Ozone (O3) primary and secondary 8 hours 0.070 ppm (2015 standard)
Particle PM2s primary 1 year 12.0 pg/m?® (2013 standard)
Pollution secondary 1 year 15.0 pg/m?® (2013 standard)
(PM) primary and secondary 24 hours 35 pg/m? (2013 standard)
PMio primary and secondary 24 hours 150 pg/md (2012 standard)
Sulfur Dioxide (SO2) primary 1 hour 75 ppb (2010 standard)
secondary 3 hours 0.5 ppm (1991 standard)

Levels reflect the most recent NAAQ standard for the particular criteria pollutant.

Units of measure for the standards are parts per million (ppm) by volume, parts per billion (ppb) by volume, and micrograms
per cubic meter of air (ug/m?®).%

22 hitps://www.epa.gov/criteria-air-pollutants/naags-table

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 45

Page 104



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

The YYUNG transition on the WESLA, CNDEL, and SSTIK SIDs overflies the San Luis
Obispo County Air Pollution Control District. The ARCHI waypoint and the PIRAT STAR
overfly the Bay Area Air Quality Management District.

The current attainment/nonattainment status of California in the counties identified above with
respect to the NAAQs is found on EPA’s website?® (current as of May 13, 2018). The areas are
currently in attainment with all NAAQS.

Under section 176(c)(4)) of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7506(c)) and EPA regulations at 40
CFR Parts 51 and 93 (commonly referred to as the General Conformity Rule), the FAA must
ensure that its activities do not cause or contribute to new violations of the NAAQS; worsen
existing violations of the NAAQS or delay attainment of the NAAQS. When developing the
General Conformity Rule, the EPA recognized that many actions conducted by Federal agencies
do not result in substantial increases in air pollutant emissions in nonattainment and maintenance
areas.

The General Conformity Rule also allows Federal agencies to develop a list of actions that are
presumed to conform to a SIP. 24 This can be done by clearly demonstrating that the total of direct
and indirect emissions from these types of activities would not cause or contribute to any new
violation of any standard in any area; interfere with provisions in the applicable SIP for
maintenance of any standard; increase the frequency or severity of any existing violation of any
standard in any area; or delay timely attainment of any standard or any required interim emission
reductions or other milestones in any area

An impact on air quality or a violation of local, State, Tribal, or Federal air quality standards
under the Clean Air Act amendments of 1990 [see FAA Order 1050.1, paragraph 5-2.(8)].

OYes XNo [OPossibly

According to FAA Order 10501F, Exhibit 4-1, an emissions impact is significant if “[t]he action
would cause pollutant concentrations to exceed one or more of the NAAQS, as established by the
EPA under the Clean Air Act, for any of the time periods analyzed, or to increase the frequency
or severity of any such existing violations.”

The FAA’s Presumed to Conform list includes “Air Traffic Control Activities and Adopting
Approach, Departure and Enroute Procedures for Air Operations.” Air traffic control activities
are defined for this purpose as “actions that promote the safe, orderly, and expeditious flow of
aircraft traffic, including airport, approach, departure, and en route air

2 hitps://www3.epa.gov/airquality/urbanair/sipstatus/reports/ca_areabypoll.html
24 40 CFR 93.153(g)(h))

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 46

Page 105



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

traffic control. Airspace and air traffic actions (e.g., changes in routes, flight patterns, and arrival
and departure procedures) are implemented to enhance safety and increase the efficient use of
airspace by reducing congestion, balancing controller workload, and improving coordination
between controllers handling existing air traffic, among other things.” FAA determined that project
related aircraft emissions released into the atmosphere below the inversion base for pollutant
containment, commonly referred to as the ‘‘mixing height,”” (generally 3,000 feet above ground
level) can be presumed to conform when modifications to routes and procedures are designed to
enhance operational efficiency (i.e., to reduce delay), increase fuel efficiency, or reduce
community noise impacts by means of engine thrust reductions.?® This Presumed to Conform
covers the Proposed Action.

B5. Water Resources
FAA Order 1050.1F addresses water resources under EIC 14.

Are there reservoirs or other public water supply systems in the affected area?

XYes[CINo

Approximately 85% of San Francisco’s total water needs are provided by the Hetch Hetchy
watershed, an area located in the Yosemite National Park west of San Francisco.

An impact on water quality, sole source aquifers, a public water supply system, or State or
Tribal water quality standards established under the Clean Water Act and the Safe Drinking
Water Act [see FAA Order 1050.1, paragraph 5-2.(9)].

OYes XINo  [IPossibly

Exhibit 4-1 of FAA Order 1050.1F provides the FAA’s significance threshold for surface waters.
A significant impact exists if:

The action would:

1. Exceed water quality standards established by Federal, state, local, and tribal regulatory
agencies; or

2. Contaminate public drinking water supply such that public health may be adversely affected.

Exhibit 4-1 of FAA Order 1050.1F provides the FAA’s significance threshold for groundwater. A
significant impact exists if:

The action would:

1. Exceed groundwater quality standards established by Federal, state, local, and tribal regulatory
agencies; or

2. Contaminate an aquifer used for public water supply such that public health may be adversely
affected.

%5 72 Fed. Reg. 41578.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 47

Page 106



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

The Proposed Action does not involve land acquisition, physical disturbance, or construction
activities. This EIC was assessed and was considered to not be present or to have negligible or
non-existent effects from the Proposed Action, and in accordance with CEQ regulations, did not
warrant further analysis.

B6. Community and Community Development

Community and community developed is addressed under EIC 12 in FAA Order 1050.1F:
Socioeconomics, Environmental Justice, and Children’s Environmental Health and Safety
Risks; specifically under the “Socioeconomics” subsection.

Socioeconomics is an umbrella term used to describe aspects of a project that are either social
or economic in nature. A socioeconomic analysis evaluates how elements of the human
environment such as population, employment, housing, and public services might be affected
by the proposed action and alternative(s).

In general, the significance of socioeconomic impacts is determined by the magnitude and
duration of the impacts, whether beneficial or adverse. The FAA has not established a
significance threshold for socioeconomics in FAA Order 1050.1F.

A division or disruption of an established community; a disruption of orderly, planned
development; or an inconsistency with plans or goals that have been adopted by the community
in which the project is located [see FAA Order 1050.1, paragraph 5-2.(5)].

OYes KXNc < OPossibly

An increase in congestion from surface transportation, by causing a decrease in the Level of
Service below the acceptable level determined by the appropriate transportation agency (i.e.,
a highway agency) [see FAA Order 1050.1, paragraph 5-2.(6)].

OYes XNo [OPossibly

Likelihood of an inconsistency with any Federal, State, Tribal, or local law relating to the
environmental aspects of the proposed action [see FAA Order 1050.1, paragraph 5-2.(11)].

OYes XNo [Possibly

Likelihood of directly, indirectly, or cumulatively, creating a significant impact on the human
environment, including, but not limited to, actions likely to cause a significant lighting impact
on residential areas or commercial use of business properties, likely to cause a significant
impact on the visual nature of surrounding land uses, likely to cause environmental
contamination by hazardous materials, or likely to disturb an existing hazardous material
contamination site such that new environmental contamination risks are created [see FAA
Order 1050.1, paragraph 5-2.(12)].

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 48

Page 107



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

OYes XINo [OPossibly

Effects on the quality of the human environment that are likely to be highly controversial on
environmental grounds. The term “highly controversial on environmental grounds” means there
is a substantial dispute involving reasonable disagreement over the degree, extent, or nature of a
proposed action’s environmental impacts or over the action’s risks of causing environmental
harm. Mere opposition is not sufficient for a proposed action or its impacts to be considered
highly controversial on environmental grounds. Opposition on environmental grounds by a
Federal, state, or local government agency or by a tribe or a substantial number of the persons
affected by the action should be considered in determining whether or not reasonable
disagreement regarding the impacts of a proposed action exists. If in doubt about whether a
proposed action is highly controversial on environmental grounds, consult the LOB/SO’s
headquarters environmental division, AEE, Regional Counsel, or AGC for assistance [see FAA
Order 1050.1, paragraph 5-2.(10)].

OYes [ONo XPossibly

The FAA is aware of local community concerns associated with the implementation of the 2014
Northern California Optimization of Airspace and procedures in a Metroplex (OAPM) project.

Community Involvement

Formal community involvement or public meetings/hearings may be required for the proposed
project. Make a determination if the proposed project has the potential to become highly
controversial. The effects of an action are considered highly controversial when reasonable
disagreement exists over the project’s risks of causing environmental harm. Opposition on
environmental grounds by a Federal, State or local government agency or by a Tribe, or by a
substantial number of the persons affected by the action should be considered in determining
whether reasonable disagreement regarding the effects of a proposed action exists [see FAA
Order 1050.1, paragraph 5-2.b.(10)].

A. Have persons/officials who might have some need to know about the proposed project due
to their location or by their function in the community been notified, consulted, or otherwise
informed of this project?

XYes [0 No UNKNOWN

During the spring of 2016 and to facilitate community involvement within their respective districts,
the Congressional delegation designated a total of 12 representatives—locally-elected officials
from Santa Cruz, Santa Clara, San Mateo and San Francisco Counties — to serve on the Select
Committee. The Select Committee’s role was to review the FAA’s Phase One Report, gather
public input within their represented areas about measures to address noise concerns, and make

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 49

Page 108



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

recommendations that reflect public input. The Select Committee diligently worked to identify
which of the initially feasible recommendations, including amendments and/or new procedures,
could be included within the second phase of the Initiative. The San Francisco Airport Community
Roundtable provided guidance and assistance to the Select Committee’s efforts as well.

The Select Committee held a total of 10 public meetings, and the SFO Roundtable concurrently
discussed the Initiative during its own regularly scheduled meetings. In November 2016, the
Congressional delegation provided the FAA with 104 recommendations from these two bodies.

In July 2017 the FAA issued an interim report on its efforts to evaluate 104 recommendations from
these two bodies. At that time, the agency was still considering how to address more than 50
percent of them. The agency has now determined how it would proceed on the full set of
recommendations. The November 2017 update®® details a total of 203 items, which consists of the
original 104 recommendations and each of their sub-recommendations. Of these, 101 have already
been addressed, 25 would be addressed in the future, and 77 were not endorsed.

The proposed changes do not capture any of the Select Committee / SF Roundtable
recommendations, rather they are a result of design work to address safety and operation concerns.

1. Are local citizens and community leaders aware of the proposed project?

XYes [ No
Please see discussion above.

2. Are any Copposed to or [ supporting it? KIUNKNOWN
Please see discussion above.
If so, identify the parties and indicate the level of opposition and/or support.

a. If they are opposed, what is the basis of their opposition?

b. Has the FAA received one or more comments objecting to the proposed project on
environmental grounds from local citizens or elected officials?

OYes XNo

If so, state the nature of the comment and how the FAA was notified (e.g. resolution,
Congressional, Public meeting/workshop, etc.).

3. Are the airport proprietor and users providing general support for the proposed project?

26 FAA Initiative to Address Noise Concerns of Santa Cruz/Santa Clara/San Mateo/San Francisco Counties. Update on Phase
Two. Compiled at the Requests of Representatives Farr (Panetta), Eshoo and Speier. November 2017.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 50

Page 109



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

XYes [INo

4. s the proposed project consistent with local plans and development efforts?
LYes [INo

5. Has there been any previous aircraft-related environmental or noise analysis,
including a FAR Part 150 Study, conducted at this location?

Yes [CINo

If so, was the study reviewed as a part of this initial review?
XYes [ONo COIN/A

The Part 150 study has been reviewed and referenced earlier in this document.

Alternatives

A. Are there alternatives to the proposed project? X Yes [CINo
If yes, describe any alternatives to the proposed action.

The only alternative is the No Action alternative; procedures would not be amended and the
proposed PIRAT STAR would not be implemented.

B. Please provide a summary description of alternatives eliminated and why.

The No-Action alternative was eliminated because amendments to the DYAMD STAR and
connecting IAPs and CVFP are necessary to conform to the Class B airspace redesign. The No
Action alternative does not meet the purpose and need of the proposed action.

Mitigation

Are there measures, which can be implemented that might mitigate any of the potential
impacts, i.e., Global Positioning System (GPS)/Flight Management System (FMS)
plans, Navigation Aids (NAVAID), etc.?  OYes O No N/A

Cumulative Impacts

What other projects (FAA, non-FAA, or non-aviation) are known to be planned, have
been previously implemented, or are ongoing in the affected area that would
contribute to the proposed project’s environmental impact?

The FAA Northern California Optimization of Airspace and Procedures in a Metroplex
(NorCal OAPM) project was implemented in 2014. The NorCal OAPM project serves the
existing air traffic within the northern California metropolitan area, which includes

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5
San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 51

Page 110



: . L : . JO 7400.2
Appendix 5. Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review

KSFO. Arrival and departure procedures were redesigned in order to increase efficiency
and safety in the National Airspace System. Given that the proposed amended procedures
do not add to the number of aircraft operations at KSFO, no cumulative impact is expected
to occur as a result of the implementation of the Proposed Action.

Facility/Service Area Conclusions

This initial review and analysis indicates that no extraordinary circumstances or other

reasons exist that would cause the responsible federal official to believe that the
proposed project might have the potential for causing significant environmental impacts.
The undersigned have determined that the proposed project qualifies as a categorically
excluded action in accordance with Order 1050.1, and on this basis, recommend that
further environmental review need not be conducted before the proposed project is
implemented.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review Appendix 5

San Francisco International Airport — Procedure Amendments
Page 52

Page 111



Page 112



Attachment 2

Page 113



From: Pitts. Jason (FAA)
To: Kelley, Kevin C (FAA); Gonzalez. George (FAA); Wolfe, Derek (FAA); Peterson, John CTR (FAA)
Cc: Calabrese, Stefanie CTR (FAA); wpbn@natca.net; Cureton, Lisa (FAA)
Subject: RE: PIRAT STAR_SFO
Date: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 8:08:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

image006.jpg

Copy Sir.

Tom,

Please put a copy of this email in the project folder. Josh and | will bring up the issue for discussion with
the work group regarding continued use of the Pacific 2.

Thanks

Jason

Jason Pitts

Performance Based Navigation (PBN) Co-Lead
Western Service Center

Operations Support Group

(425) 917-6736 (Office)

(425) 306-5848 (Mobile)

From: Kelley, Kevin C (FAA)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 8:03 AM

To: Pitts, Jason (FAA); Gonzalez, George (FAA); Wolfe, Derek (FAA)

Cc: Calabrese, Stefanie CTR (FAA); wpbn@natca.net; Cureton, Lisa (FAA)
Subject: RE: PIRAT STAR_SFO

Hello Jason,

Thank you very much for the thorough background, which | read from top to bottom. It is helpful for us
keep tabs on this, as our C063 OpSpec authorizes Tailored Arrivals, and when the subject STAR gets
published, | expect use of the Pacific 2 Tailored Arrival at SFO will decline, possibly to the point where
we would cancel the authorizations.

Thanks again!

Best regards,

Kevin

KEVIN C. KELLEY, JR.

AFS-470, Performance Based Flight Systems
FAA Flight Standards

202-267-8854

kevin.c.kelley@faa.gov

Page 114



From: Pitts, Jason (FAA)

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 9:43 AM

To: Kelley, Kevin C (FAA); Gonzalez, George (FAA); Wolfe, Derek (FAA)
Cc: Calabrese, Stefanie CTR (FAA); wpbn@natca.net; Cureton, Lisa (FAA)
Subject: RE: PIRAT STAR_SFO

Hi Kevin,

The short answer is this is not the same project as had environmental issues back in 2015 and is
proceeding as a new project request. Pub date is TBD.

Let me give you some background for understanding. Sorry if it’s more than you bargained for.

The information provided from the original email at the bottom is from a terminated project and quite
old.

Current screenshot from the project mentioned at the bottom.

That being said and, looking at the date of the original email, additional comments were included in the
project after the email at the bottom. The full list (final) is below. As you can see, the 6/19/15 entry
indicates design activities were on-going and the STAR had moved back into design. If memory serves
me correctly the last publication date for NorCal Metroplex was December 2015. As such, you can see
from the comment list, | had project terminated quite some time ago. (Background continued below....)

Page 115



To make sure we aren’t comparing apples and oranges, we are not resurrecting the NorCal Metroplex
PIRAT STAR project. On 11/16/2016 Oakland Center put in a IFP Gateway request to convert the
(currently in use) Pacific 2 Tailored Arrival to a RNAV STAR. See the following cut and paste from the
Baseline Analysis Report. While we were at NorCal TRACON late last year the ATM asked us to expedite
the STAR since it was a priority for the facility. As such, Josh and | got it on the agenda for our meeting
down there in March. Yes ... it will be called the PIRAT STAR. No ... it’s not the same project as referred
to in the January 2015 email. It is a stand-alone-single-site project under the 7100.41 and we are
following the process from square one. Once we have final design agreement the project will be
submitted for environmental review. We won’t continue with development/publication if we don’t
complete the required environmental review and have the appropriate documentation.

Page 116



It’s not yet on the production schedule because it’s not yet in the Procedure Tracking System (PTS).
Normally, it doesn’t get put into PTS until it goes to the RAPT and, following the process, we’re not

quite ready to send the request to the RAPT. We're close — simply waiting to schedule the pencils down

telcon. Once we get RAPT approval we’ll have a publication date established.

I don’t know if this background helps.
If you have any questions please let me know.
b/r

Jason

Jason Pitts

Performance Based Navigation (PBN) Co-Lead
Western Service Center

Operations Support Group

(425) 917-6736 (Office)

(425) 306-5848 (Mobile)

From: Kelley, Kevin C (FAA)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 1:21 PM

To: Gonzalez, George (FAA); Wolfe, Derek (FAA)

Cc: Calabrese, Stefanie CTR (FAA); Pitts, Jason (FAA); wpbn@natca.net
Subject: RE: PIRAT STAR_SFO

Hi George,
Thanks for that update.

//Derek,

Page 117



This STAR previously was mired in environmental review (see screen shot at bottom of this trail). Is that
resolved/ do you have a sense for how long it will take to get it published?

Thanks,

Best regards,

Kevin

KEVIN C. KELLEY, JR.

AFS-470, Performance Based Flight Systems
FAA Flight Standards

202-267-8854

kevin.c.kelley@faa.gov

From: Gonzalez, George (FAA)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 3:40 PM

To: Kelley, Kevin C (FAA)

Cc: Calabrese, Stefanie CTR (FAA); Pitts, Jason (FAA); Wolfe, Derek (FAA); wpbn@natca.net
Subject: RE: PIRAT STAR_SFO

Hi Kevin...

The SFO PIRAT STAR is almost at the end of the “Design Phase” also known as “pencils down” The PBN
Co-Leads will be scheduling a design confirmation meeting in the very near future. If you need any
more information suggest you contact Derek Wolfe, Joshua Haviland or Jason Pitts (WSA PBN Co-
Leads).

IIE zll

Respectfully,

George Govngaley

Airspace Services (AJV-1)

Manager, Performance Base Navigation (PBN) Technical Support Services (AJV-141)
East 490 L’Enfant Plaza, 4™ Floor, Room 212

Washington, DC 20024

Work: (202) 267-0669

Cell: (405) 314-9388

“Real knowledge is to know the extent of one’s ignorance.” - Confucius

Page 118



From: Calabrese, Stefanie CTR (FAA)
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 3:28 PM
To: Gonzalez, George (FAA)

Subject: FW: PIRAT STAR_SFO

FYI...PIRAT STAR at SFO. Kevin needs info on it — says it was held up by environmental. Bill
says it is not on the production schedule. Any insight?

Thanks!
Stefanie

Stefanie C. Calabrese
PBN Programs and Policy Group Contract Support, AJV-14
(w): 202-267-7385

stefanie.ctr.calabrese@faa.gov
490 L’Enfant Plaza SW, Suite 4102

Washington, DC 20024

From: Kelley, Kevin C (FAA)

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 3:09 PM
To: Calabrese, Stefanie CTR (FAA)
Subject: FW: PIRAT STAR_SFO

Hi Stefanie,

Oops, the BUFIE is at LAX. It's the PIRAT | was looking for... (not in the document you sent) who would
have updates on this? George Gonzalez?

Thanks!
Best regards,

Kevin
KEVIN C. KELLEY, JR.

Page 119



AFS-470, Performance Based Flight Systems
FAA Flight Standards

202-267-8854

kevin.c.kelley@faa.gov

From: Cureton, Lisa (FAA)

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 3:56 PM
To: Kelley, Kevin C (FAA)

Subject: FW: PIRAT STAR_SFO

More FYI

Page 120



Attachment 3

Page 121



AVN Main Page 1 of 1

lView Help.

View Request
Request: EXTERNAL WEBSITE REQUEST - SAN FRANCISCO, CA

Request ID: 20161116171103 Date Created: 11/16/2016
Allow this Request to be viewable from the external website?  YES

Initial Request Remark:

COMMENTS: ----- CONTACT INFO-----

FIRST NAME: JEFF

LAST NAME: HUBERT

TELEPHONE: 510-745-3744

EMAIL: JEFF.B.HUBERT@FAA.GOV

ROLE: INTERNAL FAA

TYPE OF PROCEDURE: STAR (INTERNAL)

ICAO CODE: KSFO

AIRPORT NAME: SFO

AIRPORT COUNTRY: US

AIRPORT CITY: SAN FRANCISCO

AIRPORT STATE: CA

AIRCRAFT TYPE: FIXED WING (DEFAULT)

NAVIGATION SYSTEM TYPE: RNAV (GPS) - EXAMPLES: LPV, LP, LNAV/VNAV, LNAV, ETC.
TYPE OF REQUEST: ORIGINAL

PREFERED ROUTING DESCRIPTION: THE ORIGINAL REQUEST TO CREATE AN RNAV STAR
FOR OCEANIC ARRIVALS TO SFO (PIRAT STAR) WAS INADVERTENTLY REMOVED FROM THE
IFP PROCESS. THIS PROCEDURE IS CURRENTLY IN USE AS A TEST PROCEDURE WITH
SELECTED CARRIERS (PACIFIC 2 TAILORED ARRIVAL). THIS PROCEDURE HAS BEEN
PROVEN BENEFICIAL FOR THE USERS BUT IS VERY CUMBERSOME FOR ATC TO ISSUE IN ITS
CURRENT FORM.

OTHER REMARKS:

Tracking Information:
Status: PENDING Owner:

Association Information:

ID: KSFO Name: SFO

City: SAN FRANCISCO State: CALIFORNIA
Country: UNITED STATES

Aircraft Type: ROTARY

Does this Airport have a published IFP? FALSE

Airport Manager contacted about request? FALSE

Point of Contact Information:

Name: JEFF HUBERT

Company:

Business: EXTERNAL WEBSITE USER

Address: NOADDRESSGIVEN

Location:

Phone Number: 5107453744 Fax Number:
E-mail: JEFF.B.HUBERT@FAA.GOV

Project List

There have been no Projects built for this Request.

Please review the Request Remarks for more information on this Request.

Request Request Remarks Request New Project

Request Files Request Files Filter Worklist Search Results

Page 122
http://ifpa.faa.gov/APTS/ViewServlet?from=search&ids=20161116171103 3/15/2017



Attachment 4

Page 123



1 North San Antonio Road
Los Altos, California 94022-3087

November 13, 2018

Kimberly Stover, Director, Air Traffic Operations
Western Service Area, AJTW

2200 S. 216™ Street

Des Moines, WA 98198

RE: IFP Cootrdination, Standard Terminal Arrival Route (STAR), PIRAT, KSFO/KOAK
Ms. Stover,

The Cities of Mountain View and Los Altos (Cities) have serious concerns if the FAA allows the
PIRAT STAR procedure to be published in its current state. Most importantly from the perspective
of our cities, this new procedure has the potential to move noise over our cities, which violates the
widely endorsed principle of not moving noise from one community to another. The PIRAT
approach will likely increase the number of flights over Mountain View and Los Altos, as more, and
perhaps all, Oceanic arrivals would be using this procedure rather than the select carriers using the
existing Pacific 2 tailored arrival. Moreover, some proportion of that increased number of flights
can be expected to be vectored over Mountain View and Los Altos when approaches are congested.

The aforementioned STAR data has been posted to the IFP Information Gateway and reviewed by
our consultants. Please find the following issues relative to the STAR’s development and
production:

Design

The terminus of the PIRAT procedure is ARGGG at 8000° (MSL), where the aircraft depart on a
track of 60 degrees “for vector to an instrument approach.” We have the following comments:

e The cities of Mountain View and Los Altos are concerned about the potential of increased
vectoring of transpacific flights over their communities during times of congestion and
resulting from the higher utilization of the PIRAT procedure.

e The cities of Mountain View and Los Altos share an interest in noise being minimized over

the populated areas past the ARGGG waypoint. To that end, we ask the FAA to work with
Air Traffic Control (ATC) to have the minimum altitude of 8000” followed.

Page 124



IFP Cootdination, Standard Terminal Arrival Route (STAR), PIRAT, KSFO/KOAK
November 13,2018
Page 2

CATEX

¢ The CATEX is devoid of any noise data analysis relative to projected traffic increases and
expected usage. Analysis of old / new noise contours appears to have been bypassed,
irrespective of aircraft altitude.

¢ The CATEX does not address historic noise complaints over the noise sensitive
communities due to nighttime oceanic flights crossing as low as 1500 AGL. The San
Francisco International Airport Noise Office has been tracking data on this issue since 2015.
The Late Night Woodside VOR report shows the flight number and altitude for each aircraft
that uses, or is vectored in the proximity of the Woodside VOR, on approach to San
Francisco International Airport / Metropolitan Oakland Airport between the hours of 10:30
p.m. and 6:30 a.m. This report is generated twice per week and is sent to Northern California
TRACON (NCT). To date, this has been no more than a futile effort to mitigate noise
impacts with this compliance. With the PIRAT STAR now being “public,” greater usage is
expected which has the potential to bring greater impact; none of this has been quantified in
the CATEX.

e The CATEX states, “The PIRAT STAR will convert the Pacific 2 Tailored Approach (TA)
to a public-use RNAV STAR that expands benefits of the TA [tailored arrival] currently only
available to selected carriers to all users of KSFO.” We expect that noise will be shifted from
other approaches as airlines consolidate operations to use this procedure, which violates the
widely endorsed principle, including by the San Francisco Roundtable, of not moving noise
from one community to another.

¢ From the CATEX: “An Environmental Review was completed by the Western Service
Center and is incorporated herein by reference. The Environmental Review was conducted
in accordance with policies and procedures in the Department of Transportation Order
5610.1C, ‘Procedures for Considering Environmental Impacts’ and FAA Order 1050.1F.”

This Environmental Review was not included with the CATEX. In addition, this Review
was not signed off by the FAA Regional Manager nor the Regional Environmental Specialist.
Therefore, the Environmental Review does not comply with FAA JO 7100.41, 7400.2,
1050.1, and DOT Otder 5610.1.

Air Traffic Initial Environmental Review
Section IV, Community Involvement, contains questions for Community Development input in
conjunction with the airport proprietor. This section was not disclosed and appears to be

noncompliant with the FAA’s Community Involvement Manual / ATO Community Involvement
Plan.

e Adverse effects on the following aspects of the environment were not disclosed:
O Species listed or proposed to be listed on the List of Endangered or Threatened Species,

or designated Critical Habitat for these species, contained within the San Francisco State
Fish and Game Refuge, in which the terminus waypoint ARGGG is located.

Page 125



IFP Cootdination, Standard Terminal Arrival Route (STAR), PIRAT, KSFO/KOAK
November 13,2018
Page 3

O Impact to the San Francisco Bay Natural Wildlife Refuge was also not disclosed and is a
possibility due to the vectoring of additional arriving aircraft for San Francisco, Oakland,
and San Jose. The vectoring of low arriving aircraft over the South Bay (5000” and
below) increased 36% from 2001 to 2013 and is projected to increase in the future.

* Properties protected under Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act were not
disclosed. These sites involve a unique characteristic of the geographic area, such as prime or
unique agricultural land, a coastal zone, a historic or cultural resource, parkland, wetland,
wild and scenic river, designated wilderness or wilderness study area, sole source aquifer
(potential sources of drinking water: San Andreas Lake, Crystal Springs Reservoir), or an
ecologically critical area.

e Significant increases of noise over a noise-sensitive area and emissions (hazardous/toxic
substances) from low altitude vectored aircraft were not disclosed.

Therefore, the cities respectfully request the FAA to stop any further production action of the
PIRAT STAR until the aforementioned errors can be rectified and the Environmental Review made
compliant with current FAA Orders concerning Community Involvement. In addition, the cities
request that this procedure be held in abeyance until noise impacts on the residents in our
communities are provided by the FAA to our cities and until the cities are allowed to analyze the
procedure and its impacts, and subsequently provide comments on this procedure.

Please consider the cities of Mountain View and Los Altos in the hosting of any future Community
Involvement meetings concerning the finalizing of development of this STAR.

Respectfully submitted,

f\}&(/@m ). Wndo

Leonard M. Siegel Jean Mordo
Mayor Mayor
City of Mountain View City of Los Altos

cc: Honorable Anna Eshoo, U.S. House of Representatives
Honorable Jimmy Panetta, U.S. House of Representatives
Honorable Ro Khanna, U.S. House of Representatives
Dennis Roberts, Regional Administrator, AWP
Tamara Swann, Deputy, Regional Administrator, AWP
Manager, Federal Aviation Administration, Western Service Area Air Traffic Organization
FAA Manager, Aeronautical Information Services
Manager, Performance-Based Navigation Integration Group (AJV-14)
City of Mountain View City Council
City of Mountain View CM, CA, ACM, ATCM-Gilmore

Page 126



Attachment 5

Page 127



Cityof Palo Alto

Office of the Mayor and City Council

November 13, 2018

Mr. Dan Elwell

Acting Administrator

Federal Aviation Administration
800 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC 20024

Sent via email to Dan.Elwell@faa.gov

Dear Administrator Elwell:

The City of Palo Alto is writing to comment on the recently proposed PIRAT ONE ARRIVAL Standard
Terminal Arrival Route (STAR). These comments are submitted in response to the solicitation of
comments set forth on the FAA’s IFP Gateway which indicates that comments are being accepted until
November 13, 2018. (See

https://www.faa.gov/air_traffic/flight info/aeronav/procedures/application/?event=procedure.results
&tab=coordination&nasrid=SFO#searchResultsTop )

We note at the outset that we understand the request for comments on the IFP Gateway is directed
primarily at solicitation of technical comments from air traffic professionals or aeronautical users. The
agency has not, however, provided any other mechanism for the public to comment on this proposed
procedure. We are, therefore, availing ourselves of this apportunity to ensure that the FAA receives and
considers our comments before taking a final agency action pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 46110.

We are troubled by the lack of community engagement by the FAA during the planning and execution of
such proposed changes to routes or procedures. The manner in which the PIRAT STAR has been
proposed and the process for solicitation of comments does not comply with the FAA’s own Community
Involvement Policy as set forth in Appendix 10 to FAA Order JO 7400.2L. Neither has the process
complied with current FAA practice to engage the community in any air traffic change which is likely to
be controversial on environmental grounds. See FAA Order 1050.1F § 5-2; see also RTCA, PBN Blueprint
Community Outreach (2016) (available at

https://www.rtca.org/sites/default/files/2016 pbn blueprint community outreach.pdf ) which was
approved by the FAA’s NextGen Advisory Committee in June 2016. As far as we know, the agency has
not solicited non-technical comments, has not widely distributed the proposed draft CatEx document,
and has not provided the environmental documentation that was prepared in connection with what
appears to be a documented CatEx. See Order 1050.1F § 5-3. (The City, through its attorney, has
submitted a FOIA request for this documentation but the agency has thus far not responded to the
request. We reserve the right to supplement these comments upon the timely receipt of the requested
information. We reiterate here, as we did in the FOIA request, that the environmental documentation is
essential for the City to determine whether the agency has properly documented the Cat Ex.)

The City of Palo Alto has also written several letters to the FAA in the past to which the FAA has been
completely unresponsive. We have been left with no viable process for engaging with the FAA regarding
the many questions and concerns we have about flight operations in the airspace over our city; this

P.O. Box 10250

Palo Alto, CA 94303
650.329.2477
650.328.3631 fax

Page 128

Printed with soy-based inks on 100% recycled paper processed without chlorine



communication vacuum is unacceptable. In the present context, in particular, the agency has failed to
explain how the proposed PIRAT route addresses our previous complaints and concerns regarding
OCEANIC arrivals into San Francisco International Airport (SFO).

With that background, we offer the following comments and raise several questions specifically on the
proposed PIRAT STAR.

Because it has neither provided the environmental documentation to support the CatEx nor responded
to the City’s FOIA request, the FAA has not communicated whether or how the impacts of the proposed
PIRAT route have been studied. We request that the FAA disclose single event noise levels, number of
events over grid points on-the-ground and other relevant per-flight-operation noise data on the
proposed PIRAT route using the FAA standard AEDT model. See FAA Order 7400.2L § 32-2-1. We also
request that the proposed PIRAT route be presented for community involvement per Appendix 10 to
FAA Order 7400.2L. We specifically request that preparation of an Air Traffic Initial Environmental
Review pursuant to Order 7400.2L § 32-2-1(b).

We have several concerns about the potential impacts of the PIRAT route and ask the FAA to clarify the
following issues related to routing paths and altitudes; air traffic volume; and noise and other
environmental impacts, particularly given that one of NextGen’'s goals was to “take into consideration,
to the greatest extent practicable, design of airport approach and departure flight paths to reduce
exposure of noise and emissions pollution on affected residents.”

While we appreciate the intent to limit flights to 8,000 MSL or higher near the neighborhoods in the
Woodside area, we remain concerned about noise and other environmental impacts anticipated from
the PIRAT STAR. In particular, we are concerned about the predictable increase in the volume of
overflights resulting from the transition of the Pacific 2 Tailored Approach (TA) to a public-use area
navigation (RNAV) STAR, and the increased impacts associated with adding Oakland International
Airport (OAK) traffic to SFO traffic on this route. We are also troubled by the ambiguity and absence of
information about where and how aircraft will be vectored by Air Traffic Control (ATC) between the
ARGGG waypoint and final approach at SFO or OAK.

The following questions illustrate the current dearth of information available to the public about the
impacts of the proposed PIRAT STAR and the necessity for a more transparent public process prior to
any implementation decision.

Ambiguity of Vectoring’s Routes, Altitudes, and Impacts

How will Air Traffic Control manage the paths for vectoring from the stated 060 heading from the
ARGGG waypoint? Where are aircraft most likely to fly between the ARGGG waypoint and final
approach into each airport? When vectoring aircraft from ARGGG, will Air Traffic Control maintain
aircraft at or above 6,000 MSL over Palo Alto? What altitudes will be maintained over other neighboring
sensitive areas? What are the impacts on the Air Traffic Control workload when all flights must be
vectored by ATC after the ARGGG waypoint?

Impacts of Increased Volume

How many total operators and flights are anticipated to use this public-use STAR compared to the
volume limitations of the current TA? Does the FAA anticipate increases in flights on this route because

Page 129



of the increased growth projected at all three international airports in the San Francisco Bay Area? What
are the anticipated levels of use by OAK arrivals vs. SFO arrivals on this route? What are the anticipated
levels of use, if any, by SIC? What are the implications of the proximity of current and future SIC traffic
to the anticipated PIRAT traffic vectored from ARRRG en route to SFO? How has the FAA studied the
safety implications of PIRAT in increasingly congested airspace? What are the impacts on efficiency of
increased volume?

Environmental Impacts

What studies has the FAA completed on the noise and emission impacts of the PIRAT STAR procedure,
including especially the on-the-ground noise impacts because of increased volume on PIRAT? Some
flights currently using the Pacific 2 TA overfly our community during nighttime and early morning hours.
What is the anticipated volume and frequency of flights on the newly proposed public route during
these disruptive times?

The proposed route, and the associated areas most likely to be used in vectoring flights from ARGGG to
final approach, would likely direct aircraft over noise-sensitive areas, several wildlife refuges and water
storage areas, historic areas, and minority and low-income populations. We draw your attention to the
specific obligations of the FAA to consider impacts over such areas even if the agency believes that it has
adequate legal justification to use a CatEx. See FAA Order 1050.1F § 5-3 in particular. What has the FAA
done to study the environmental impacts of PIRAT flights, including the increased volume of these
flights and their required vectoring, over these sensitive areas?

Finally, we urge the FAA to creatively partner with airports in the San Francisco Bay Area Metroplex to
leverage new technologies to develop improved procedures as part of its Next-Gen journey. Leveraging
SFO’s Ground-Based Augmentation System (GBAS) is a key starting point. As you know, SFO is linking
two satellite-based approach technologies — Required Navigation Performance (RNP) and a Global
Navigation Satellite System (GNSS) Landing System (GLS} to improve from the approach tools invented
85 years ago, but improvements can only be gained by this technology if the FAA is willing to consider
procedures that take advantage of it. Did the FAA team approach the SFO GBAS team to discuss how the
new procedure could take advantage of GBAS to reduce aircraft impacts on nearby areas? How has the
FAA considered SFO's upcoming deployment of new landing options when designing the PIRAT
procedure?

Let me be clear that we do not believe that the FAA has adequately disclosed impacts of the PIRAT STAR
under its existing orders and policy statements. And, in particular, the manner in which PIRAT STAR has

been publicly disclosed violates standard agency practice for enhanced community involvement that has
been adopted in the wake of the Phoenix v. Huerta decision.

Thank you for your attention to our concerns. We look forward to your response.

incerely,

-~

/

L iss, Mayor
Ci of Palo Alto

Page 130



cc: 9-AMC-Aerochart@faa.gov

https://www.faa.gov/air traffic/flight info/aeronav/procedures/application/?event=email.contact&det
ails=SF0%20(%20KSFO)%20SAN%20FRANCISCO%20INTL,%20SAN%20FRANCISCO,%20CA%20-
%20STAR%20PIRAT%20(RNAV)%200NE%20SAN%20FRANCISCO%20CA%20KSFO&procedureName=STAR
%20PIRAT%20(RNAV}%200NE%20SAN%20FRANCISCO%20CA%20KSFOR&airportCode=SFO&airportName
=SAN%20FRANCISCO%20INTL&airportState=CA

Mr. Dennis Roberts, FAA Western-Pacific Regional Administrator

Ms. Faviola Garcia, Acting Deputy Regional Administrator

Ms. Kimberly Stover, Director, Air Traffic Operations, FAA Western Services Area, AJTW
Mr. Kevin Stewart, Acting FAA Aeronautical Information Services Manager
FAA Western Services Area Air Traffic Organization Manager

Hon. Dianne Feinstein, U.S. Senate

Hon. Kamala D. Harris, U.S. Senate

Hon. Anna G. Eshoo, U.S. House of Representatives

Palo Alto City Council

James Keene, Palo Alto City Manager

Molly Stump, Palo Alto City Attorney

Page 131



Attachment 6

Page 132



City of East Palo Alto

Office of the City Manager

November 13, 2018

Mr. Dan Elwell

Acting Administrator

Federal Aviation Administration
800 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC 20024

Sent via email to Dan.Elwell@faa.gov

Dear Administrator Elwell:

I am writing to comment on the recently proposed PIRAT ONE ARRIVAL Standard Terminal Arrival
Route (STAR). The City of East Palo Alto has been negatively impacted by the increase in airplane
traffic and associated noise from both the local General Aviation airport and the regional airports.

I have the following questions and comments.

I am concerned by the lack of community engagement by the FAA during the planning and execution of
the proposed PIRAT Star changes to routes or procedures. Were standard FAA community
engagement processes used for the proposed PIRAT Star changes to routes or procedures?

What has the FAA done to study the environmental impacts of PIRAT flights, including the increased
volume of these flights and their required vectoring, over sensitive areas? The FAA should release the
noise and emission impacts of the PIRAT STAR procedure, in particular the impacts on sensitive areas
such as minority and low-income populations. The proposed Categorical Exemption lacks the adequate
documentation to reach an informed decision.

I look forward to your response.

Sincerely,

for Do

Sean Charpentier
Interim City Manager

cc: 9-AMC-Aerochart@faa.gov

East Palo Alto City Council

Palo Alto City Council

James Keene, East Palo Alto City Manager

Hon. Jackie Speier, U.S. House of Representatives

2415 University Ave. Phone: (650) 853-3100 www.cityofepa.org
East Palo Alto, CA 94303 Fax: (650) 853-3115 scharpentier@cityofepa.o@age 133



Attachment 7

Page 134



té’

SANTA CLARA/SANTA CRUZ COUNTIES
AIRPORT/COMMUNITY ROUNDTABLE
PO Box 3144
Los Altos, CA 94024

January 17, 2020

Ms. Raquel Girvin

Regional Administrator, AWP-1

FAA Western-Pacific Region

777 South Aviation Boulevard, Suite 150
El Segundo, CA 90245

Subject: SCSC Roundtable Requests Regarding the PIRAT STAR

Dear Administrator Girvin,

The SCSC Roundtable is submitting the following three requests regarding the PIRAT Standard Terminal Arrival
Route (PIRAT STAR) for the FAA’s review and response:

1. The SCSC Roundtable accepts Adam Vetter’s August 28, 2019 offer to have the FAA perform an in-depth
analysis of PIRAT STAR usage. A preliminary analysis of SFO PIRAT STAR arrivals indicates that usage may
have increased by almost 20 percent for the months of May and June in 2019 versus May and June of
2018 even though the total SFO arrivals during those same periods did not increase. The Roundtable
requests an historical review of the number of Oceanic Arrivals to determine whether they have increased
since the PIRAT STAR was implemented. The Roundtable requests that the FAA model the noise exposure
on the ground for Oceanic Arrivals for the land area located between the Pacific coastline and the western
shoreline of the San Francisco Bay from 2013 to 2019 (see Appendix A for specifics on the requested
analysis).

2. To understand whether the original expectations about the PIRAT STAR’s noise exposure described in the
CATEX for the PIRAT STAR match reality, the SCSC Roundtable requests that the FAA validate the
assumptions made in the PIRAT STAR CATEX. (See Appendix B for important context information about
Oceanic Arrivals before/after PIRAT and specific questions that the Roundtable would like the FAA to
address). This question can leverage the data obtained from the analysis in item 1 above.

3. Given that the PIRAT STAR CATEX information received by Palo Alto through its FOIA request and other
FAA communications on the PIRAT STAR are at times inconsistent, the Roundtable requests that the FAA
provide a history of the PIRAT STAR development since 2013 as well as describe in simple terms the
differences between a previous PIRAT STAR version that may have existed before the current PIRAT STAR.
(See Appendix C for specifics questions that should be addressed and important context information
about a previous PIRAT STAR procedure).

On behalf of the SCSC Roundtable, thank you for your attention to these requests. We look forward to your
response in the near future.

Sincerely,

Mary-Lynne Bernald
Chairperson, SCSC Roundtable

Page 135



APPENDICES

Appendix A: Analysis of Historical Noise Exposure on the Ground for SFO and OAK
Oceanic Arrivals between the Pacific Coastline and Western Shoreline of the San
Francisco Bay

e Scope: SFO Oceanic arrivals and OAK Oceanic Arrivals from the Pacific Ocean
coastline all the way to each ILS landing system.
e Time period:

o Same 4-month period of May through August (this 4-month period should be
sufficient for comparisons purposes; April should not be used because PIRAT
was officially implemented on April 25, 2019; September should not be used
because of runway closures at SFO).

o Seven years (2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019) to capture pre-
NextGen and post-NextGen changes, including procedure and vectoring
changes.

e Tools: Noise modeling should be done using the latest version of AEDT and noise
exposure should be calculated using the CNEL metric, which is recognized by the FAA.
e Datainput:
o Use actual flight data.
o Document any assumptions made for data input.
o Data output/Report details:

e Summary tables and graphs should be provided to allow readers to compare
yearly data from 2013 to 2019 for the same four-month period.

o Detailed data that are used to create summaries or requested in this document
should be provided in an Excel or CSV format.

e For the same time period of each year, please provide the following information:
o Total number of arrivals for each airport (SFO, OAK)

o Total number of Oceanic arrivals for each airport (SFO, OAK)

o Number of Oceanic arrivals broken down by destination airport (SFO and
OAK) that flew within:
= 1 mile and 3 miles of the Woodside VOR or ARGGG
= 1 mile, 3 miles, and 5 miles of either MENLO or SIDBY

Notes:

o Data should be summarized for each scenario (e.g., a combination of
destination airport and a distance from a specific waypoint)

o Different distances are used for the two locations because flights are on a
procedure up to the Woodside VOR/ARGGG but vectored to
MENLO/SIDBY after that.

o Distances represent on-the-ground projections between waypoints and
aircraft.

o The shortest distance between waypoints and aircraft should be used to
capture a flight.

o Detailed data of Oceanic arrivals near 2 locations
= Location A: within 1 mile and 3 miles of the Woodside VOR (2018 data and
before) and ARGGG (2019 data)
= Location B: within 1 mile, 3 miles, and 5 miles of MENLO and SIDBY once
SIDBY started to be used for Oceanic arrivals

Page 136



For each Oceanic Arrivals scenario (e.g., waypoint location and distance from
waypoint), provide the following data:

Date and time stamp
Flight number
Aircraft type
Origin airport
Destination airport (SFO or OAK)
Altitude at time stamp
Distance from waypoint at time stamp
Speed at time stamp
o Number of Oceanic arrivals broken down by:
= Daytime, evening, and nighttime (Evening is 7 pm — 10 pm and nighttime is 10pm
to 7am)
= Heavy Jets, Large Jets, Small Jets, Turbo Props
= Destination airport (SFO and OAK)
= Heading (range, average, and median) used after Woodside VOR or ARGGG for
each destination airport
= Descent angle (range, average and median) used between Woodside VOR or
ARGGG and MENLO or SIDBY
= Procedure used --specify name and end point (3 procedures/end points
combinations: Pacific 2 Tailored Arrivals/Woodside VOR, non-Pacific 2
Arrivals/Woodside VOR, and PIRAT/ARGGG)
o Altitudes (range, average, and median) within 1 mile or 3 miles of the procedure end
waypoint (Woodside VOR or ARGGG)
o Altitudes (range, average, and median) within 1 mile, 3 miles, and 5 miles of MENLO
or SIDBY
o On a Google street map, show actual ground tracks between the Woodside VOR or
ARGGG and the ILS system, use different colors to show the flights altitude bands in
1,000 ft increments (<3,000 ft, 3000 to 3999 ft, etc.), and identify the median ground
track line
o Horizontal and vertical distribution of ground tracks in the vicinity of the Woodside
VOR or ARGGG:
= Using a 3-mile line centered between ARGGG and the Woodside VOR, display
separately for SFO and OAK as well as cumulatively (SFO+0OAK) the:
Number of actual flights
Lateral and vertical distribution of actual flights
Range, average, and median altitudes
Range, average, and median speeds
= Maintain the same scale for the axes across all time periods and provide
sufficient granularity in the display for readers to be able to identify potential
changes over time. Use tables and graphs to display the data.
o Horizontal and vertical distribution of ground tracks in the vicinity of MENLO or
SIDBY:
= Using a 5-mile line centered between MENLO and SIDBY (a wider radius is
suggested to capture potential vectoring dispersion), display separately for SFO
and OAK as well as cumulatively (SFO+OAK) the:
Number of actual flights
Lateral and vertical distribution of actual flights
Range, average, and median altitudes
Range, average, and median speeds
= Maintain the same scale for the axes across all time periods and provide
sufficient granularity in the display for readers to be able to identify potential
changes over time. Use tables and graphs to display the data.

Page 137



Total number of flights broken down by arrival route (SFO SERFR, SFO Bodega

West, SFO Oceanic, OAK Oceanic, SJC South Flow) that flew within the following
distances of MENLO or SIDBY:

Within 0.5 mile radius
Within 1.0 mile radius
Within 1.5 mile radius
Within 2.0 mile radius
Within 2.5 mile radius
Within 3.0 mile radius
Within 5.0 mile radius

For each of the 7 distance groups listed above, specify the altitudes (range,

average, and median) and speeds (range, average, and median)

Page 138



Appendix B: Oceanic Arrivals Before and After Implementation of the PIRAT
STAR

Using actual flight data for the months of May through August for both 2018 and 2019,
the SCSC Roundtable requests that the FAA:

1. Compare actual number vs assumed number of Oceanic Arrivals in total and broken
down between Pacific 2 Tailored Arrivals, non-Pacific 2 Tailored Arrivals, and PIRAT:
a. For each airport (SFO and OAK)
b. Within a 3-mile radius of the Woodside VOR or ARGGG
C. Within a 5-mile radius of MENLO or SIDBY
Compare actual fleet mix vs assumed fleet mix of Oceanic arrivals.
Compare actual time distribution vs assumed time distribution of Oceanic arrivals.
Using AEDT, display the CNEL contours for 3 different Oceanic arrivals procedures in 3
different areas
a. Procedures are:
1. Pacific 2 Tailored Arrival, which is optimized for each aircraft for a low noise
descent profile all the way to the runway and existed before PIRAT
2. Non-Pacific 2 Tailored Arrival, which existed before PIRAT
3. PIRAT arrival, which is not optimized for each aircraft, ends miles away from the
runway, and is vectored to final approach
b. Three suggested areas between the Pacific Ocean and the ILS system: around
Woodside VOR/ARGGG, around MENLO/SIDBY, plus around one additional location
between ARGGG and SIDBY.

PN

C. Noise contours for at least 2 different types of jets: heavy jets and large jets.
d. References for data sources (actual data or assumptions) and documented
assumptions.

e. Small area (maximum 5-mile radius) near each waypoint with CNEL contours

displayed in 3-dB increments or less for readers to be able to observe any potential
differences.

5. Using actual flight data for 2018 and 2019, display the different CNEL noise exposure
contours in 3-dB increments in 2 locations (one near Woodside VOR/ARGGG and the
other near MENLO/SIDBY) for the:

a. Pacific 2 Tailored Arrivals (2018) --specify number of flights
b. Non-Pacific 2 Tailored Arrivals (2018) - specify number of flights
C. PIRAT (2019) - specify number of flights

and articulate any potential differences. Same guidelines as in item 4 above.

6. Articulate the benefits that have been realized through the implementation of PIRAT
(benefits statements must be supported by data), and in particular the incremental benefits
gained from the prior procedures (Pacific 2 TA and non-Pacific 2 TA).

6. Explain how the altitude increase that occurred at ARGGG does not increase the noise
exposure of PIRAT arrivals over the residential areas between ARGGG and the final
approaches to SFO or OAK, which did not change. Describe in particular the changes in the
flying altitudes and descent angles of aircraft between ARGGG and final approaches that
may have occurred given the minimum 8,000 ft altitude at ARGGG.

6. ldentify who decided to combine the Tailored Arrival procedure with the ATC vectoring
instruction as described in the FAA written answer to the Roundtable question 5 from May
2019 and list all stakeholders who were consulted on the proposal prior to the decision.

6. ldentify the stakeholders and elected officials who were involved in the current PIRAT
design discussions as well as the timeframe of such discussions.

6. Document when and how SFO and the City and County of San Francisco expressed
their support of the current PIRAT procedure.

Page 139



Context information

The FAA document called “2018-06-11 KSFO.IER.ARCHI.20180517 (SIGNED)_MLsign”,
signed on May 18, 2018 and obtained through a FOIA request by the City of Palo Alto, provides
some information on the environmental review conducted by the FAA for PIRAT and describes
some assumptions used in the CATEX analysis. In this document, the FAA stated that:

e They did not expect the number of operations, aircraft mix and airlines schedules to
change. Based on 2017 Track Data (table 6 on page 15), the FAA expected the
following traffic:

o Annual PIRAT traffic: 15,747 planes per year
o Fleet mix: 64% Heavy Jets vs. 36% Large Jets (very few small jets or turboprops)
o Time distribution: 31% during night time (10 pm - 7 am) and 69% during the day

Note however that, in their February 22, 2019 letter to Palo Alto Mayor Filseth, the FAA
stated that they “anticipate more aircraft will likely use the PIRAT STAR than the Pacific
2 TA”, which makes sense given that one or two carriers used Tailored Arrivals, but

“defers to SFO and OAK to address the potential increase in oceanic arrivals.” This last
statement is puzzling given that the FAA assumed no increase in Oceanic arrivals in the
CATEX analysis (see above) and that airports do not have the ability to limit the number
of carriers or flights (as long as airports have capacity they must accept new flights).

o “[Pacific 2] Tailored Arrivals (TA) is a comprehensive method of planning,
communicating, and flying highly-efficient arrival trajectories from cruise altitude to the
runway threshold. TA trajectories are optimized for each aircraft to permit a fuel-efficient,
low noise descent profile that will provide separation assistance while complying with
arrival sequencing requirements and other airspace requirements.” (page 4,
footnote #2).

o PIRAT “will convert the Pacific 2 TA to a public-use RNAV STAR that expands benefits
of the TA currently only available to selected carriers to all users of KSFO” (see page
12).

o PIRAT was requested by ATC (see paragraph B page 22) because ATC found issuing
Tailored Arrivals cumbersome; however, the FAA added on paragraph C page 22 that
PIRAT was a community request even though the FAA acknowledged on page 50
paragraph 4 that the proposed changes were not based on the Select Committee or
SFO Roundtable recommendations, but designed to address safety and operations
concerns.

e The airport proprietor was supportive of PIRAT (page 50).

Page 140



Appendix C: History of PIRAT STAR before the 2016 Select Committee
Recommendations

The SCSC Roundtable requests that the FAA:

1. Explain what was the NorCal Metroplex PIRAT STAR project (as described under
Context information below), which existed before 2015 and obviously before the Select
Committee was formed, and in particular, how the project related to Pacific 2 Tailored
Arrivals.

2. Explain what environmental issues were associated with the NorCal Metroplex PIRAT
STAR project.

3. Explain who was consulted and when on the NorCal Metroplex PIRAT STAR project.

4. Explain why the NorCal Metroplex PIRAT STAR was abandoned.

5. Compare and contrast the NorCal Metroplex PIRAT STAR and the current PIRAT STAR.
Comparisons should include, but not be limited to ground tracks, altitudes, waypoints,
headings, descent angles, etc. for the flight paths of Oceanic arrivals between the Pacific
Ocean coastline and the western shoreline of the San Francisco Bay for both SFO and
OAK.

Context information

There seems to be inconsistent information from the FAA about the development of the PIRAT
STAR.

e FAA records, obtained through the City of Palo FOIA request, indicate that there was a
different PIRAT STAR (which was referred to in a January 2015 email) that was part of
the Norcal Metroplex project, but had environmental issues (see document titled “RE_
PIRAT STAR_SFO.pdf’ and screenshots below extracted from pages 2 and 3 of the
document). This FAA information is aligned with the SFO Noise Office saying that they
did not support a PIRAT procedure that was proposed around 2014 because of noise
concerns.

The short answer is this is not the same project as had environmental issues back in 2015 and is
proceeding as a new project request. Pub date is TED.

To make sure we aren't comparing apples and oranges, we are not resurrecting the NorCal Metroplex
PIRAT STAR project. On 11/16/2016 Oakland Center put in a IFP Gateway request to convert the
(currently in use) Pacific 2 Tailored Arrival to a RNAY 5TAR. See the following cut and paste from the
Baseline Analysis Report. While we were at NorCal TRACON late last year the ATM asked us to expedite
the STAR since it was a priority for the facility. As such, Josh and | got it on the agenda for our meeting
down there in March. Yes ... it will be called the PIRAT STAR. No ... it's not the same project as referred
toin the lanuary 2015 email. 1t is a stand-alone-single-site project under the 710041 and we are
following the process from square one. Once we have final design agreement the project will be
submitted for environmental review. We won't continue with development/publication if we don't
complete the required environmental review and have the appropriate documentation.

e On November 16, 2016, an FAA employee requested to put the PIRAT STAR back in
the IFP process because it had been removed by mistake from the IFP process (see
document titled “KSFO New STAR 8457 Gateway (1).pdf’ and screenshot below of the

Page 141



document). Note that the Select Committee issued their report and recommendations,
which do not mention any STAR procedure for Oceanic Arrivals, one day later on
November 17, 2016.

View Request
Request: EXTERNAL WEBSITE REQUEST - SAN FRANCISCO, CA

Request D: 2016111617103 Date Created: 11162018
Allow this Request to be viewable from the external website? YES

Initial Request Remark:

COMMENTS: ~—-CONTACT INFO -~

FIRST NAME: JEFF

LAST NAME: HUBERT

TELEPHOME: 510-T45-3744

EMAIL: JEFF.B HUBERT@FAA GOV

ROLE: INTERMAL FAA

TYPE OF PROCEDURE: STAR (INTERNAL)

ICAD CODE: KSFO

AIRPORT NAME: 5FO

AIRPORT COUNTRY: US

AIRPORT CITY: SAN FRANCISCO

AIRPORT STATE: CA

AIRCRAFT TYPE: FIXED WING (DEFAULT)

MAVIGATION SYSTEM TWPE: RMAY (GPS) - EXAMPLES: LPV, LP, LNAVA/MAY, LNAN, ETC.
TYPE OF REQUEST: ORIGINAL

PREFERED ROUTING DESCRIPTION: THE ORIGINAL REQUEST TO CREATE AN RMAYW STAR
FOR OCEANIC ARRIVALS TO SFO (PIRAT STAR) WAS INADVERTENTLY REMOWED FROM THE
IFP PROCESS. THIS PROCEDURE IS CURREMNTLY IN USE AS A TEST PROCEDURE WITH
SELECTED CARRIERS (PACIFIC 2 TAILORED ARRINVAL). THIS PROCEDURE HAS BEEN
PROVEN BENEFICIAL FOR THE USERS BUT IS WERY CUMBERSOME FOR ATC TO ISSUE IN ITS
CURRENT FORM.

OTHER REMARKS:

Page 142



March 8, 2020

From
Mike McClintock

To
SCSC Roundtable

Message

Re: Current negotiations with the FAA concerning NextGen Flight Paths - Thank You
Reva:

Thank you for your kind note, which | am forwarding to the Forum members, the FAA, and other parties of
interest. The Forum's NextGen/Metroplex Subcommittee and Airport staff have been working diligently with the
FAA's technical experts to achieve a solution to this vexatious problem; and | am hopeful that your note will
inspire all concerned to continue to work together to achieve a workable solution to the WNDSR issue, as well
as the other NextGen implementation issues affecting the East Bay.

We have come a long way since our first meeting with the FAA Regional Administrator at the time, and we have
some way Yyet to go. But, there is hope that with the continued committment of all involved parties, we can get
this done fairly and equitably.

Mike McClintock
Forum Facilitator

Attachment Name

20200308_M_McClintok_Re Current negotiations

Page 143



5/21/2020 Re: Current negotiations with the FAA concerning NextGen Flight Paths - Thank You - scscroundtable@gmail.com - Gmail

Subject: Current negotiations with the FAA concerning NextGen Flight Paths - Thank You

SHUE?‘S'MES
EASTBAY

TO:  MIKE McCLINTOCK, FORUM FACILITATOR
OAKLAND AIRPORT - COMMUNITY NOISE MANAGEMENT FORUM

RE: WNDSR NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE FAA
DATE: March 7, 2020

On behalf of everyone who is negatively impacted by the WNDSR flight path, Save Our Skies East Bay thanks you for meeting and
seriously discussing alternatives to this flight path.

Thousands of East Bay residents who live, work and go to school under the WNDSR flight path have been suffering for over five
years with the noise and air pollution generated by the low flying, day and night flights, along this path. Millions of yearly visitors
to theEast Bay Regional Parks and City of Oakland’s Parks that are located under this flight path have also been deprived of their
quiet, meditative, park visits by these same planes. We are hopeful that you will find a way to relieve us of the excessive burden that
WNDSR has placed upon us all.

We encourage you to continue talking until a solution is found and implemented.
Thank you for your efforts.

Yours,
Reva Fabrikant

Save Our Skies East Bay

Cc:

Representative Barbara Lee (CA-13)

Mar Velez, U.S. Representative Barbara Lee's office
Benny Lee, City of San Leandro

Walt Jacobs, Alameda

https://mail.google.com/maiI/u/O/#search/"Re%3A+Current+negotiations+with+the+FAA+concerning+NextGen+FIight+Paths+-+Thank+Youma@:@xa;44 1M



March 8, 2020

From

Mike McClintock
To

SCSC Roundtable

Message

Fwd: FYI NEPA
This from Palo Alto Sky Posse via Yvonne McHugh:

Mike McClintock
Forum Facilitator

Attachment Name

20200308_M_McClintok_Fwd FYI NEPA

Page 145



5/21/2020 Gmail - Fwd: FYI NEPA

This from Palo Alto Sky Posse via Yvonne McHugh:

Sky Posse Palo Alto

Dear Friends,

You may receive this message twice, if you have signed the petition to reduce aircraft noise
over Palo Alto and neighboring communities but we wanted to make sure everyone gets this
message before Tuesday.

There is a proposal to the White House Council on Environmental

Quality (CEQ)https://www.whitehouse.gov/ceq/ (not to be confused with California
CEQA), to make changes to the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) which
would be detrimental to having full disclosure of impacts from various federal actions,
including airspace actions. See more background information below.

CEQ has requested public comments on or before TUESDAY March 10, 2020

Post a comment to this link: https://www.regulations.gov/document?D=CEQ-2019-
0003-0001

If you would like a short version of what to voice, please consider submitting the
following:

I am writing to OPPOSE the proposal to change NEPA per docket Docket No.
CEQ-2019-0003. As a citizen affected by federal airspace actions, which already
routinely fail to disclose real impacts on the ground, using an outdated FAA
metric, and non-current science for determining thresholds of significance, the
proposed change to eliminate evaluating reasonably foreseeable actions would
further exempt FAA from environmental responsibility.

Background Info:

Letter from Congressional Representatives https://degette.house.gov/
sites/degette.house.gov/files/DeGette-Rooney%20NEPA%20L etter. pdf

Columbia Law Blog:

FIVE POINTS ABOUT THE PROPOSED REVISIONS TO CEQ’S
NEPA REGULATIONS

http://blogs.law.columbia.edu/climatechange/2020/01/10/five-points-about-the-
proposed-revisions-to-ceqs-nepa-regulations/

https://mail.google.com/maiI/u/O?ik=9b8609e595&view=pt&search=a||&permthid=thread-f%3A1660620218263712513&simpl=msg-f%3A1GEba@ﬁ1§24.6 1/3



5/21/2020 Gmail - Fwd: FYI NEPA

¢ The proposal would eliminate requirements to evaluate “cumulative” effects, and possibly
“Indirect effects,” as well.

» The proposal would limit analysis to effects which are “reasonably foreseeable” and have a
“reasonably close causal relationship” to the proposal.

¢ The proposal redefines “significance” and limits consideration of indirect effects in
significance determinations.

» CEQ has signaled that it will move forward with its proposed GHG guidance, and is inviting
comments on whether it should codify any aspects of that guidance in the regulations.

e The proposal would undermine the environmental policy set forth in NEPA.

SPREAD THE WORD

Ask neighbors to JOIN OUR CALLS TO ACTION and to get updates by sending
"SUBSCRIBE" to info@skypossepaloalto.org

SHARE THE QUIET NIGHTS PETITION
http://chng.it/hDFnrfLk8C

COMMUNITY PRIORITIES

e Assess alternative waypoints to reduce concentration and "Fly at Higher Altitudes!"
¢ Eliminate low altitude night flights
¢ Create the successor organization to the Select Committee

Eliminating low altitude night traffic should be the easiest task for FAA because there is
no traffic congestion at night. Assessments of alternatives using the right tools is also
long overdue.

New concerns have also developed since the Select Committee. As we go forward,
much of what we need is within the power of local and regional officials to help
accomplish.

MOST IMPORTANT

Report intrusive jet noise!

The number of reporters matters (enlist neighbors who are
bothered by intrusive jet noise to report!)

Use any of these methods:

The APP stop.jetnoise.net

EMAIL sfo.noise@flysfo.com

SFO PHONE 650.821.4736/Toll free 877.206.8290.
ONLINE:

SFO traffic: click here for the link

SJC traffic: click her for the link

https://mail.google.com/maiI/u/O?ik=9b8609e595&view=pt&search=a||&permthid=thread-f%3A1660620218263712513&simpl=msg-f%3A1GEba@ﬁ1az4.7 2/3



5/21/2020 Gmail - Fwd: FYI NEPA

Other airports: click here for more info

Complaint Option with IFTTT App - You can make your own noise complaint button with smart phone
app see instructions here. The app sends the complaints to sfo.noise @flysfo.com (or the noise office
email address of the airport of your choice) with the message body including name, address, time and
noise type. You may also want to try programmable button with it.

Thank you!

Sky Posse Palo Alto

https://mail.google.com/maiI/u/O?ik=9b8609e595&view=pt&search=a||&permthid=thread-f%3A1660620218263712513&simpl=msg-f%3A16Rﬁ@ﬁ1§24.8 3/3



March 9, 2020

From

- SCSC Roundtable - RESPONSE
To

Marie-Jo Fremont

Message

Request to access PIRAT data provided by FAA to the Roundtable on Feb 21, 2020
Dear Marie-Jo,

Thank you for reaching out regarding the FAA provided data files. We apologize for not getting back to you
sooner, and we have been working to re-post the files to the SCSC Roundtable website. Due to the format and
size of the files we are working on a solution to being able to post for proper viewing/download. Thank you for
your patience, and we will send notification once these files are available.

Regards,

SCSC Roundtable Staff
scscroundtable @gmail.com

March 9, 2020

From

- SCSC Roundtable - RESPONSE
To

Marie-Jo Fremont

Message

Request to access PIRAT data provided by FAA to the Roundtable on Feb 21, 2020
Dear Marie-Jo,

As a follow up to our prior email, we were able to successfully upload the data file to the SCSC Roundtable
website for viewing. The file can be found at this link, within the "Correspondence” section of the "Resources"
tab on the website.

We hope that you find this information useful.

Regards,

SC | SC Roundtable
https://scscroundtable.org

Page 149



March 9, 2020

From
Steve Alverson; - SCSC Roundtable - RESPONSE

To

Bert Ganoung

Message
FAA Data Files for Your Review/Use
Bert,

In response to an SCSC Roundtable inquiry regarding the use of the PIRAT STAR, the FAA provided a
spreadsheet that has a great deal of data on it. As it is possible, that you and your staff may be asked questions
about these data, we thought it would be important for you to download and review it. Here is a link to the FAA-
provided data, which has been posted on the SCSC Roundtable website.

Regards,

Steve
Steven R. Alverson
Senior Vice President

March 9, 2020

From

Bert Ganoung
To

Steve Alverson

Message

FAA Data Files for Your Review/Use
Steve,

| appreciate your forward of the link regarding this data. | plan to share a study with the Roundtable based on
our analysis of the Oceanic and PIRAT arrivals that staff is completing.

Thank you,

Bert

Page 150



March 13, 2020

From

Quiet Skies NorCal
To

SCSC Roundtable

Message

Letter from Quiet Skies NorCal to Cupertino City Council (attached)

Please see the attached letter from Quiet Skies NorCal to Cupertino City Council, with copy to Congressman
Ro Khanna, Congresswoman Anna Eshoo, Congressman Jimmy Panetta and the SC/SC Roundtable.

Attachment Name

20200313_Q_Skies_Letter from Quiet Skies_attach_Cupertino Mar 13 2020

Page 151



Quiet Skies NorCal Coalition

March 13, 2020

City of Cupertino
10300 Torre Avenue
Cupertino, CA 95014-3202

Subject: City Council Meeting, March 17", Agenda Item #11, Resolution No. 20-029
Dear Mayor Scharf, Vice Mayor Paul, and Councilmembers Sinks, Chao, and Willey,

Quiet Skies NorCal is a community advocacy group focused on addressing jet noise issues and
representing thousands of residents across Santa Clara and Santa Cruz Counties, including many
Cupertino residents.

Residents throughout our region have been suffering from jet noise caused by changes in the airspace
brought about by the FAA’s NextGen program. Particularly, Cupertino residents continue to suffer from
jet noise issues related to SJC’s South Flow. Thanks to the grass roots efforts of thousands of bay area
residents and the commitment of our Congressional Representatives, our communities finally have a
forum to address jet noise issues directly with the FAA via the Santa Clara/Santa Cruz Roundtable.

In addition to the jet noise issues brought about by NextGen, residents are very concerned about future
jet noise and environmental issues resulting from SJC expansion plans and new procedures being
implemented by the FAA. To that end, the Roundtable have done an exemplary job laying the
foundation for long term FAA to community engagement.

In its initial term, the Roundtable have ratified a Strategic Plan, an expansive Work Plan, and have
created subcommittees to address legislative and technical concerns. Residents have not only enjoyed
unbounded opportunities to express themselves during public comment, the Roundtable have been
exceptionally diligent in facilitating responses from the FAA to their queries.

It is imperative that residents have a forum to address current and future jet noise issues. On behalf of
the thousands of residents we represent, Quiet Skies NorCal ask that the City Council vote against
Resolution No. 20-029 and continue to participate in and fund the Roundtable.

It is imperative that all Cities and Counties remain united in their participation in and funding of the
Roundtable in order that none are left behind. Cupertino residents deserve a forum to address current

and future jet noise and aviation-related environmental issues, please don’t leave them behind.

Yours truly,

Quiet Skies NorCal
Cc: Congressman Ro Khanna, Congresswoman Anna Eshoo, Congressman Jimmy Panetta
SC/SC Roundtable
Quiet Skies NorCal Coalition 1 quietskiesnorcal@earthlink.net

Page 152



March 16, 2020

From
Evan Wasserman

To
SCSC Roundtable
Message

SCSC Roundtable - CDC Guidance - April 22, 2020 Meeting Cancelation

Dear SCSC Roundtable Members, Alternates, FAA, and Congressional staff,

Due to government health directives banning public gatherings to limit the spread of the
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19), the April 22, 2020 SCSC Roundtable Meeting has been
canceled. We will provide you with an update when the next SCSC Roundtable meeting has been
scheduled, which will be based on government health directives regarding public gatherings. Please
also check the SCSC Roundtable webpage regarding the resumption of future meetings.

Thank you for your understanding.
Regards,
SC | SC Roundtable

https://scscroundtable.org

March 19, 2020

From
Bert Ganoung

To

Steve Alverson
Message

SUNNE ONE Conventional Departure Procedure Data Request
Hello Steve,

| was directed by management to ask if the OAK Noise office would be willing to perform this evaluation and data
supply to the SCSC Roundtable. | passed this request to Jesse Richardson who initially said yes but, is now
verifying with his management that it would be Ok to proceed. You will likely hear from him soon on this matter.
Either way | will stay in the loop and convey if they are not able to do the data pull.

Thank you all for your understanding.
Sincerely,

Bert

Page 153



March 20, 2020

From

Steve Alverson
To

Bert Ganoung

Message

SCSC Roundtable Letter to SFO in Support of Palo Alto’s Request for Aircraft Noise Monitors

Dear Mr. Satero, Mr. Ganoung, and Members of the San Francisco International Airport/Community
Roundtable,

On behalf of the Santa Clara/Santa Cruz Airport/Community Roundtable (SCSC Roundtable), | have attached
for your consideration a letter from the SCSC Roundtable in support of the City of Palo Alto’s request for SFO
to install noise monitors within Palo Alto. This letter directly follows the SCSC Roundtable’s action at the
February 26, 2020 Regular Roundtable meeting supporting Palo Alto’s request.

| would appreciate it if you would acknowledge receipt of this email and the attached letter.
The SCSC Roundtable looks forward to your response. Thank you.
Regards,

Steven R. Alverson
SCSC Roundtable Facilitator

Attachment Name

20200320_Final_SCSC_Roundtable_to_SFO_Palo Alto_Noise_Monitor_v3

Page 154



Cé’

SANTA CLARA/SANTA CRUZ COUNTIES
AIRPORT/COMMUNITY ROUNDTABLE
PO Box 3144
Los Altos, CA 94024
March 20, 2020

Mr. Ivar C. Satero

Airport Director

San Francisco International Airport
P.O. Box 8097

San Francisco, CA 94128

Subject: SCSC Roundtable Support of a Request by the City of Palo Alto for Noise Monitor Placement

Dear Mr. Satero:

At its February 26, 2020 regular meeting, the Santa Clara/Santa Cruz Airport/Community Roundtable
(SCSC Roundtable) authorized me to send you this letter indicating the Roundtable’s support of the City
of Palo Alto’s request to San Francisco International Airport (SFO) regarding the placement of aircraft
noise monitors within the City of Palo Alto.

Noise impacts on the residents of Santa Clara and Santa Cruz Counties from aircraft arriving at and
departing from SFO is a primary concern of the SCSC Roundtable.

In addition to supporting Palo Alto’s specific request, the SCSC Roundtable requests to be notified by SFO
prior to the potential placement of aircraft noise monitors within the member jurisdictions’ cities and
counties. With this request, the SCSC Roundtable hopes to open additional lines of communication
between our member jurisdictions and SFO as it relates to the monitoring of aircraft noise, and working
towards collaborative solutions for mitigating the negative impacts of aircraft noise on our member
communities.

On behalf of the SCSC Roundtable, thank you for considering our request for your support on the above
matters.

Sincerely,

Mary-Lynne Bernald
Chairperson, SCSC Roundtable

CC: SFO Roundtable

Page 155



March 20, 2020

From

Bert Ganoung
To

Steve Alverson

Message

SCSC Roundtable Letter to SFO in Support of Palo Alto’s Request for Aircraft Noise Monitors
Hello Steve,

| acknowledge receipt of your email and the attached letter sent 3/20/2020 at 3:51 PM.

Bert Ganoung

Aircraft Noise Abatement Manager

San Francisco International Airport

March 23, 2020

From
Sky Posse
To
SCSC Roundtable
Message
For the attention of Representative Eshoo
Dear Karen,
Please see two Letter Attachments for Rep Eshoo's attention,
1) Letter from Sky Posse Palo Alto to Rep Eshoo

2) Letter to Members of Congress from the Legislative Committee, Quiet Skies Conference Legislative
Committee

Thank you,
Sky Posse Palo Alto

cc:
Palo Alto City Council
SCSC Roundtable
SFO

SJc

OAK

Attachment Name

20200323_S_Posse_For the attention of Representative Eshoo_attach_1
20200323_S_Posse_For the attention of Representative Eshoo_attach_2

Page 156



Sky Posse Palo Alto

2225 East Bayshore Avenue, Suite 200, Palo Alto, CA 94303

March 23, 2020

Congresswoman Anna G. Eshoo
District Office

698 Emerson Street

Palo Alto, CA

Dear Congresswoman Eshoo,

Sky Posse Palo Alto requests that you please support the attached communication from the
Quiet Skies Conference, a national voice to address public concerns about aviation impacts.
We are sending this one letter to be respecitful of the time you and your staff need for other
important issues right now, but Sky Posse represents thousands of your constituents.

As federal funds will be used to support aviation, please consider doing so with a demand for
aviation to dedicate attention to environmental concerns, which you are aware have significant
repercussions for public health.

The suggestions which are shared by groups from around the country are also core consensus
requests that emanated from the Select Committee on South Bay Arrivals.

* Address night time noise - the national consensus is for Curfews
* End unnecessary concentration of traffic and take the planes over bodies of water
* Expedite Airbus retrofits

Kind regards,

Sky Posse Palo Alto

CC:

Palo Alto City Council
SCSC Roundtable
SFO Airport

SJC Airport

OAK Airport

Sky Posse Palo Alto is a grassroots group of citizens deeply concerned about increased aircraft noise and
pollutants from Nextgen. Many have invested substantial effort in studying
the issues, attending public hearings and meetings, and engaging in outreach.
For more info: www.skypossepaloalto.org and www.quietskiesconference.org

Page 157



March 22, 2020
Dear Members of Congress:

As you are preparing to vote on a bailout for the airline industry, we write to ask that it include
protections for people impacted by dangerously concentrated levels of aircraft noise and emissions
pollution.

We realize that this bill is being passed very quickly. However, if at all possible, we’d like to see
any or all of the following conditions included in any bailout bill for the airline industry:

1. Nighttime curfews. Curfews would enormously improve the lives of millions of Americans
who are seriously disturbed by nighttime noise and would be straight-forward, effective, and
enforceable. Curfews could be instituted easily while the airlines are ramping back up after the big
cutbacks in service caused by this crisis.

2. Airlines should be required to direct airplane traffic over non-residential areas (e.g., oceans,
bays, rivers, industrial areas) whenever they are flying under 10,000 feet altitude. Where
residential overflights are totally unavoidable, airlines should no longer be permitted to
concentrate them all over the same communities.

3. Commission the National Academy of Science to publish a consensus report through the
Academy's Division of Medical Science, reviewing existing studies of the public health impact of
performance-based navigation.

4. Require airlines to retrofit vortex generators to Airbuses/A320s during scheduled major
maintenance, including semi-annual reports of number A320's in fleet, # retrofitting, timeline for

remaining.

This reflects the thinking of the member groups of the Quiet Skies Conference, a national
organization of aviation-focused community advocacy groups throughout the country.

Thank you for your consideration,

Legislative Committee, Quiet Skies Conference

Page 158



March 25, 2020

From

Mike McClintok
To

SCSC Roundtable

Message

Forum Informational Materials

All:

Attached for your information and review are:

DRAFT meeting minutes for 1/15/2020 Forum meeting;
4th Qtr. 2019 Noise Abatement Report; and

Quarterly Aircraft Noise Report 4Q2020.

Under normal circumstances these would have gone out with the agenda materials for the now cancelled
4/15/2020 Forum meeting. Action on these three items will be taken at the July 15, 2020 Forum meeting.
You will receive a complete agenda package for the July 15 meeting NLT July 6, 2020.

Please contact me with any questions or comments.
Thank you and be well.
Mike McClintock

Forum Facilitator

Attachment Name

20200325_M_McClintock_Forum Informational Materials_attach 1
20200325_M_McClintock_Forum Informational Materials_attach 2
20200325_M_McClintock_Forum Informational Materials_attach 3

Page 159



NOISE FORUM SUMMARY

North/South Field Working Groups

NOISE ABATEMENT REPORT
FOURTH QUARTER 2019



Compliance Monitoring Quarterly Summary Comparison
Fourth Quarter 2019

2018Q4 201904
Compl. N/C Compl. N/C

Runw ay 28R/L Jet Departure Compliance 96% 4% 95% 5%
Total Airport-wide Corporate Jet Departures 2,868 123 2,709 147
Runway 10R/L Jet Landing Compliance 59% 41% 69% 31%)
Total Southeast Plan Corporate Jet Landings 96 66 220 97
North Field VFR Departure Com pliance 93% % 91% 9%
Total Runways 28R/L & 33 Departures 235 18 214 22
North Field Quiet Hours Compliance 70% 30% 7% 23%)
Total North Field Quiet Hours Departures 138 59 174 51
Runw ay 30 BFI Right Turn Departure Compliance 100% 0% 100% 0%
Total Runway 30 Turbojet Departures 18,609 70 19,170 73
Night Time Departure Compliance 97% 3% 99% 1%
Total Runway 30 Night Turbojet Departures 3,078 84 3,658 52
Runway 12 Night Departure Compliance 98% 2% 99% 1%
Total Runway 12 Night Turbojet Departures 187 4 276 3
Runway 30 East Turn Departure Compliance 99% 1% 99% 1%
Total Runway 30 East Turn Departures 5,710 52 5,220 59
100 Degree Radial Turbojet Landing Com pliance 99% 1% 99% 1%
Total 100 Degree Radial Turbojet Landings 1,408 11 1,245 11
Engine Runup Program Compliance 100% 0% 100% 0%
Total Evening and Nighttime Engine Runups 9 0 8 0

Note: N/C means non-compliant. Percentage values are rounded out.

Page 161



Operation Details

Beacon Code: 3373

AL Type: H25C
Operation Type: Departure
Runway: 28L

/2016 8:26:14 AM

Runway 28R/L
Jet Departure NAP

2019Q4
~ 95% Compliance
(2,856 total departures)
(147 non-compliant)

2018Q4

96% Compliance
(2,991 total departures)
(123 non-compliant)

Arrivals

= Ll | | Departures ||
- - | o
Heading: 325 - Touch and Go F Pag e 162
Elevation: 15 e Overflights

o



RUNWAY 33 JET DEPARTURES
Fourth Quarter 2019

Count of Aircraft Type

Runway 33 Jet Departure Trend Analysis

271 268
250 232
200
150 Runway
m33
100 79
49 49
50 3
11 5 L
0 — -
tr3 trd
2015 2016 2017 2018 19

1
Qtr1

g =
S N

Page 163 _—

Years * Quarters » Date Time ~»



Operation Details

Beacon Code: 4564
AL Type: C550
Operation Type: Arrival
Runway: 10R

/2016 8:15:42 PM

Runway 10R/L Jet
Landing NAP

201904

69% Compliance
(317 total landings)
(97 non-compliant)

2018Q4

59% Compliance
(162 total landings)
(66 non-compliant)

= g | Departures ||
Heading: 325 3 = = e i Touch and Go || Page 164
Elevation: 15 g Overflights



Dperation Details

Beacon Code: 4544
AC Type: P28A
Dperation Type: Departure

VFR Aircraft
Departure NAP

201904

91% Compliance
(236 total departures)
(22 non-compliant)

2018Q4

93% Compliance
(253 total departures)
(18 non-compliant)

Arrivals

. =a Departures |
Heading: 338 ; T e Touch and Go Pag e 165
Elevation: 29 £ : § Overflights |

R o e ey e L S




Operation Details &

Beacon Code: 3351

AL Type: PCi12
Operation Type: Departure
Runway: 28R

12/13/2016 6:02:33 AM

Heading: 343
Elevation: 32

North Field
Quiet Hours NAP

201904

77% Compliance
(225 total departures)
(51 non-compliant)

2018Q4

70% Compliance
(197 total departures)
(59 non-compliant)

Arrivals
Depattures

Touch and Go , Page 166

Dverflights

oy L T T



North Field Quiet Hours NAP
Non-Compliant by Hour

Excused/Not Excused Violation Count by Hour

12
10
8
6
4
O _
11 p.m. 12 a.m. 1a.m. 2 am. 3 a.m. 4 am. 5a.m. 6am.
B Excused M Not Excused

10p.m.

PPPPPPP



peration Details

Beacon Code: 3641

AL Type: B737
Operation Type: Departure
Runway:

Date, Time; : . i) 97 : | . l- : : nght Tlme
' S bl el T O i Departure NAP

20190Q4

e VO e - ‘ | s e s 99% Compliance
NN T RNt (3,710 total departures)
' | R e (52 non-compliant)

i

*REBAS Gate non-compliant =51

201804

97% Compliance
(3,162 total departures)
(84 non-compliant)

§

b

¥,
= i .\':.:"é‘"
" Sy,
A G iy oo

iy
SN

Bllshay), N Arrivals
b, \ Departures

Touch and Go [} Page 168

Overflights |



Night Time NAP Non-Compliant
Count by Hour

Excused/Not Excused Violation Count by Hour

60
50
40

30

20

10 I I
o I - I - ] - mil

10 p.m. 11 p.m. 12a.m. 1am. 2 a.m. 3 a.m. 4 a.m. 5am. 6 a.m.

M Excused M Not Excused
Page 169



Beacon Code: 3345

AL Type: B763
Operation Type: Departure
Runway: 12

Date,/ Time:

Heading: 1
Elevation: 38

Runway 12 Night
Departure NAP

201904

99% Compliance
(279 total departures)
(3 non-compliant)

20180Q4

98% Compliance
(191 total departures)
(4 non-compliant)

Arrivals
Departures

Touch and Go | Pag e 170

Overflights




Runway 12 Night Departure
Non-Compliant Count by Hour

Excused/Not Excused Violation Count by Hour



Operation Details

Beacon Code: 3374
AL Type: B737

Operation Type: Departure
Runway: 30

Date, Time: 1,/7/2019 8:57:05 AM

Heading: 299
Elevation: 36

Runway 30 Bay Farm
Right Turn NAP

201904

100% Compliance
(19,243 total departures)
(73 non-compliant)

201804

100% Compliance
(18,679 total departures)
(70 non-compliant)

Arrivals
Departures |

Touch and Go | Page 172

Overflights




Fruaiki | . Runway 30 East
S = _. Turn NAP
- - L - _='="="=uh‘_‘_“ = e,

i e Y | S 2019Q4

\ o= ==. 99% Compliance
(5,279 total departures)
(59 non-compliant)

Opetation Details

Beacon Code: 3777
AL Type: B737

*20190Q4 Excused Departures = 35

Operation Type: Departure
Runway: 30

Date, Time: 3/15/2017 9:53:47 AM

201804

99% Compliance
(5,762 total departures)
(52 non-compliant)

= X | [ Arrivals :
=—Tij : ﬁ Departures
’ Touch and Go | Pag el73
Elevation: 21 I | [l Overflights

rd‘-ﬁ"h_.. » p——

= 3t



Dperation Details

Beacon Code: 1644
AC Type: MD11
Opetation Type: Atrival
Runway: 30

100 Degree Radial
At 3,000 ft. NAP

201904

99% Compliance
(1,256 total landings)
(11 non-compliant)

2018Q4

99% Compliance
(1,419 total landings)
(11 non-compliant)

Arrivals
Departures

Touch and Go Page 174

Overflights




Engine Run-up
NAP

201904
100% Compliance
(8 engine run-ups)*
(0 non-compliant)

2018Q4
100% Compliance
(9 engine run-ups)
(0 non-compliant)

e & = '_
¢ o aMetrogohitanigss
Fof . Golf:Links
) . Wl

,Oak_lanld

o e | *Only above idle-power run-ups
& “dinternational
el A : recorded.

LAlrport
. |

Arrivals

2000 ft N A5 Ry, Departures
et Touch and Go Page 175
ety o 1 Ny Ovetflights |
Sty




Compliance Monitoring Quarterly Summary Comparison
Fourth Quarter 2019 - Quarter-to-Quarter

2019Q3 201904
Compl. N/C Compl. N/C
Runw ay 28R/L Jet Departure Compliance 95% 5% 95% 5%
Total Airport-wide Corporate Jet Departures 2,917 141 2,709 147
Runway 10R/L Jet Landing Compliance 100% 0% 69% 31%
Total Southeast Plan Corporate Jet Landings 0 0 220 97
North Field VFR Departure Compliance 96% 4% 91% 9%
Total Runways 28R/L & 33 Departures 325 14 214 22
North Field Quiet Hours Compliance 75% 25% 7% 23%
Total North Field Quiet Hours Departures 219 72 174 51
Runw ay 30 BFI Right Turn Departure Com pliance 100% 0% 100% 0%
Total Runway 30 Turbojet Departures 21,252 5 19,170 73
Night Time Departure Compliance 93% 7% 99% 1%
Total Runway 30 Night Turbojet Departures 3,748 266 3,658 52
Runway 12 Night Departure Compliance 100% 0% 99% 1%
Total Runway 12 Night Turbojet Departures 0 0 276 3
Runway 30 East Turn Departure Compliance 100% 0% 99% 1%
Total Runway 30 East Turn Departures 5,981 13 5,220 59
100 Degree Radial Turbojet Landing Com pliance 99% 1% 99% 1%
Total 100 Degree Radial Turbojet Landings 1,381 14 1,245 11
Engine Runup Program Compliance 100% 0% 100% 0%
Total Evening and Nighttime Engine Runups 11 0 8 0

Note: N/C means non-compliant. Percentage values are rounded out.

Page 176



Table 1. North Field Night Aircraft Departure SEL Noise Measurements
Total Aircraft Departures = 101

Fourth Quarter 2019 (10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.)

Aircraft Noise Events

Aircraft Noise Events

Aircraft Noise Events

NMT Aircraft Noise SEL 80 - 84.9 dBA SEL 85-89.9dBA SEL =290 dBA A-irr(::traa!ft
Number Events Below ' . . Noise
SEL 80 dBA Amount Nightly | As Percentage Amount Nightly | As Percentage Amount Nightly | As Percentage Events
Average of Departures Average of Departures Average of Departures
1 4 0 0.0 0.0% 0 0.0 0.0% 0 0.0 0.0% 4
2 9 3 0.0 0.5% 1 0.0 0.2% 0 0.0 0.0% 13
3 22 3 0.0 0.5% 1 0.0 0.2% 0 0.0 0.0% 26
4 24 26 0.3 4.6% 22 0.2 3.9% 8 0.1 1.4% 80
5 31 12 0.1 2.1% 4 0.0 0.7% 16 0.2 2.8% 63
6 10 3 0.0 0.5% 9 0.1 1.6% 10 0.1 1.8% 32
7 9 5 0.1 0.9% 10 0.1 1.8% 1 0.0 0.2% 25
8 12 11 0.1 1.9% 0 0.0 0.0% 0 0.0 0.0% 23
9 5 8 0.1 1.4% 4 0.0 0.7% 0 0.0 0.0% 17
10 19 6 0.1 1.1% 0 0.0 0.0% 0 0.0 0.0% 25
11 0 1 0.0 0.2% 0 0.0 0.0% 1 0.0 0.2% 2
12 7 6 0.1 1.1% 1 0.0 0.2% 0 0.0 0.0% 14
13 6 0 0.0 0.0% 0 0.0 0.0% 0 0.0 0.0% 6
14 0 0 0.0 0.0% 0 0.0 0.0% 0 0.0 0.0% 0
All NMTs 158 84 1 0 52 1 0 36 0 0 330

Page 177




Table 2. Aircraft SEL Noise Measurements in Alameda - Total Aircraft Departures = 74

Fourth Quarter 2019 (10:00 p.m.to 7:00 a.m.)

: : Aircraft Noise Events Aircraft Noise Events Aircraft Noise Events Total
vt | Aireraft Noise SEL 80 - 84.9 dBA SEL 85 - 89.9 dBA SEL 2 90 dBA Aircraft
Number | B/ENtS Below i i i Noise
SEL 80 dBA Nightly | As Percentage Nightly | As Percentage Nightly | As Percentage
Amount Average | of Departures Amount Average | of Departures Amount Average | of Departures | Events
3 22 3 0.0 1.3% 1 0.0 0.4% 0 0.0 0.0% 26
4 24 26 0.3 10.9% 22 0.2 9.2% 8 0.1 3.3% 80
5 31 12 0.1 5.0% 4 0.0 1.7% 16 0.2 6.7% 63
6 10 3 0.0 1.3% 0.1 3.8% 10 0.1 4.2% 32
7 9 5 0.1 2.1% 10 0.1 4.2% 1 0.0 0.4% 25
8 12 11 0.1 4.6% 0 0.0 0.0% 0 0.0 0.0% 23
Total 108 60 0.7 46 0.5 35 0.4 249
Table 3. Aircraft SEL Noise Measurementsin San Leandro - Total Aircraft Departures = 27
Fourth Quarter 2019 (10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.)
_ _ Aircraft Noise Events Aircraft Noise Events Aircraft Noise Events Total
nvT | Aireraft Noise SEL 80 - 84.9 dBA SEL 85 - 89.9 dBA SEL 2 90 dBA Aircraft
Number [ ESRtS BEOW Nightly | As P Nightly | As P Nightly | AsP 1BlE
SEL 80 dBA ightly s Percentage ightly s Percentage ightly s Percentage
Amount Average | of Departures Amount Average | of Departures Amount Average | of Departures | Events
2 9 3 0.0 0.9% 1 0.0 0.3% 0 0.0 0.0% 13
9 5 8 0.1 2.4% 4 0.0 1.2% 0 0.0 0.0% 17
10 19 6 0.1 1.8% 0 0.0 0.0% 0 0.0 0.0% 25
11 1 0.0 0.3% 0 0.0 0.0% 1 0.0 0.3% 2
12 7 6 0.1 1.8% 1 0.0 0.3% 0 0.0 0.0% 14
13 0 0.0 0.0% 0 0.0 0.0% 0 0.0 0.0%
14 0 0.0 0.0% 0 0.0 0.0% 0 0.0 0.0%
Total 46 24 0.3 6 0.1 1 0.0 77

Page 178




Rolling Take-off Night Departure Procedure (1:00 to 5:00 AM)
Fourth Quarter 2019, NMT 2

Aircraft Recorded Noise Lmax Average SEL Average Avg. Duration
Departures Events (a) (seconds)
Baseline (November 2002) [A]
DC10/MD10 87 32 69 78 22
MD11 32 13 70 79 24
A306 67 21 67 77 25
Fourth Quarter 2019 [B]
Est. Avg.
Total [X] Monthly [X/3]
B763 131 44 41 66 74 14
DC10/MD10 46 15 20 66 76 19
MD11 254 85 134 67 77 18
A306 92 31 28 66 74 15
B757 166 55 60 66 74 15
B77L 101 34 18 65 74 17
Difference [A-B]
DC10/MD10 -72 -12 -3 -2 -3
MD11 53 121 -3 -2 -6
A306 -36 7 -1 -3 -10

(a) For the current calendar quarter reported, ANOMS does not correlate all departures to their respective noise events; that is most, but not all, aircraft
back-blast noise events are effectively correlated as the program software algorithms may misidentify an aircraft noise event.
Source: ANOMS (Airport Noise and Operations Monitoring System)

Page 179



Rolling Take-off Night Departure Procedure (1:00 to 5:00 AM)
Fourth Quarter 2018, NMT 2

Aircraft Recorded Noise Lmax Average SEL Average Avg. Duration
Departures Events (a) (seconds)
Baseline (November 2002) [A]
DC10/MD10 87 32 69 78 22
MD11 32 13 70 79 24
A306 67 21 67 77 25
Fourth Quarter 2018 [B]
Est. Avg.
Total [X] Monthly [X/3]
B763 129 43 45 65 74 13
DC10/MD10 33 11 20 66 75 18
MD11 238 79 173 67 77 19
A306 96 32 51 65 74 14
B757 172 57 76 65 75 15
B77L 76 25 27 66 74 14
Difference [A-B]
DC10/MD10 -76 -12 -3 -3 -4
MD11 47 160 -3 -2 -5
A306 -35 30 -2 -3 -11

(a) For the current calendar quarter reported, ANOMS does not correlate all departures to their respective noise events; that is most, but not all, aircraft

back-blast noise events are effectively correlated as the program software algorithms may misidentify an aircraft noise event.
Source: ANOMS (Airport Noise and Operations Monitoring System)

Page 180



Oakland International Airport
Noise Complaint Summary
October 2019

Community Callers Complaints
Alameda(BFI) 30 647
Alameda(Central) 8 47
Albany 0 0
Berkeley 3 32
Castro Valley 2 17
Fremont 2 4
Hayw ard 2 16
Kensington 0 0
Oakland 18 3494
Piedmont 0 0
Richmond 2 1804
San Francisco 1 1
San Leandro 2 3
Union City 1 47
San Lorenzo 0 0
Other Communities 8 609

Total 79 6721

Complaints by Type

Website

0
E-mai 4391
Phone 0
View point App 2330

Complaints by Time of Day
Day ( 0700 - 1900) 1402
Evening ( 1900 - 2200 ) 1237
Night ( 2200 - 0700 ) 4082
Complaints by Type of Operation
Arrivals 4039
Departures 2326
Over-flights 328
Touch & Go 28
Not Linked to an Operation 0
Complaints by Type of Aircraft

Business Jet 107
Helicopter 86
Jet 5807
Military 0
Not Reported (not linked to an aircraft) 0
Other (Type information not available) 136
Propeller 391
Turbo-prop 194

Page 181



Number of Callers
October 2019

Noise Complaints Summary by Number of Callers

Richmond
3%

San
San Leandro

Castro Valley
3%

Piedmont
0%

Hayward Kensington

Berkeley
i 3%
4% Francisco o

Oakland 1%

Alg?/ny 239 - Union City
e — / 1%
Alameda(Central) ‘San Lorenzo

0%

0,
10% Other Communities

10%

Alameda(BFI)
38%

Page 182



Number of Complaints
October 2019

Noise Complaints Summary by Number of Complaints

San Francisco
0%

Piedmont
0%

San Leandro
0%

Union City
1%
Other Communities
99 San Lorenzo

0%
Alameda(BFI)
10%

Alameda(Central)
1%

Albany
. 0%
Kensington
0% Berkeley
Hayward 0%

0% Fremont

0%

Castro Valley
0%

Page 183



Oakland

International Airport

Noise Complaint Summary
November 2019

Community Callers Complaints
Alameda(BFI) 38 1114
Alameda(Central) 9 78
Albany 0 0
Berkeley 6 9
Castro Valley 1 2
Fremont 0 0
Hayw ard 5 14
Kensington 1 1
Oakland 19 3134
Piedmont 1 1
Richmond 3 1365
San Francisco 2 9
San Leandro 2 4
Union City 0 0
San Lorenzo 0 0
Other Communities 13 679

Total 100 6410

Complaints by Type

Website

0
E-mai 3569
Phone 0
View point App 2841

Complaints by Time of Day
Day ( 0700 - 1900) 1933
Evening ( 1900 - 2200 ) 1211
Night ( 2200 - 0700 ) 3266
Complaints by Type of Operation
Arrivals 3042
Departures 3083
Over-flights 239
Touch & Go 46
Not Linked to an Operation 0
Complaints by Type of Aircraft

Business Jet 240
Helicopter 41
Jet 5513
Military 0
Not Reported (not linked to an aircraft) 0
Other (Type information not available) 138
Propeller 369
Turbo-prop 109

Page 184



Number of Callers
November 2019

Noise Complaints Summary by Number of Callers

Fremont . Piedmont
0% Kensington 19

1%
Castro Valley
1%

San Francisco
2%

Hayward
5%

Richmond
3%

Oakland
19%

Berkeley
5% San Leandro

2%

Alameda(Central) : Umc{;r:/&ty
9% y Other Communities °
13%
San
Lorenzo
Alameda(BFI) 0%

38%

Page 185



Number of Complaints
November 2019

Noise Complaints Summary by Number of Complaints

San Francisco
0%

Piedmont
0%

San Leandro
0%
Oakland Union City
2 0%
49%
: Other Communities
11%

4 0%
Alameda(BFI)
17%
\
\_Albany

Kensington _/
0%
Hayward 0% 1%

San Lorenzo

Alameda(Central)

0% Eremont Berkeley
0% 0%

|_Castro Valley
0%

Page 186



Oakland International Airport
Noise Complaint Summary
December 2019

Community Callers Complaints
Alameda(BFI) 36 1178
Alameda(Central) 12 128
Albany 0 0
Berkeley 6 133
Castro Valley 1 8
Fremont 1 1
Hayw ard 4 177
Kensington 1 3
Oakland 20 3291
Piedmont 3 3
Richmond 4 2359
San Francisco 1 11
San Leandro 7 94
Union City 0 0
San Lorenzo 0 0
Other Communities 24 794

Total 120 8180

Complaints by Type

Website

0
E-mai 5004
Phone 53
View point App 3123

Complaints by Time of Day
Day ( 0700 - 1900) 2905
Evening ( 1900 - 2200 ) 1454
Night ( 2200 - 0700 ) 3821
Complaints by Type of Operation
Arrivals 4493
Departures 3469
Over-flights 171
Touch & Go 47
Not Linked to an Operation 0
Complaints by Type of Aircraft

Business Jet 336
Helicopter 68
Jet 7189
Military 0
Not Reported (not linked to an aircraft) 0
Other (Type information not available) 84
Propeller 276
Turbo-prop 227

Page 187



Number of Callers
December 2019

Noise Complaints Summary by Number of Callers

san San Leandro

Hayward Piedmont Rj . 9
\;9, . 39 R'ChTond Francisco 6% Union
Fremont ¢ Kensington ¢ 3% 1% /_ City
Q,
1% 1% Oakland 0%

San Lorenzo
Castro Valley 17% 0%
1%

Berkeley Other Communities

5% = 20%
Algua/ny Alameda(Central)
’ 10%

Alameda(BFI)
30%

Page 188



Number of Complaints
December 2019

Noise Complaints Summary by Number of Complaints

Piedmont
0% San Franusco

r

San Leandro
/f/_

Union City

Oakland Other Communities 0%
A40% 10% San
Lorenzo
Alameda(BFI1) 0%
14%

Kensington Havward Albany \_
0% Alameda(Central)

2%

Fremont Berkeley
0% 29

Castro Valley
0%

Page 189



Oakland International Airport
Annual Noise Complaint Summary

Callers Complaints
Community 2018 2019 2018 2019

Alameda(BFI) 301 200 5,034 8,254
Alameda(Central) 51 50 767 883
Albany - 1 - 1
Berkeley 38 20 205 287
Bolinas - - - -
Castro Valley 9 6 120 139
Danville 1 2 1 13
B Cerrito 1 1 1 1
Bl Sobrante 1 1 52 3,739
Fremont 8 8 31 38
Hayw ard 29 12 1,783 1,847
Kensington 1 3 5 9
Lafayette 1 2 1,144 83
Oakland 88 7 52,227 42,820
Orinda - 5 - 5
Piedmont 2 7 17 14
Richmond 3 5 207 8,321
San Francisco 11 14 696 37
San Leandro 25 25 174 1,172
San Lorenzo 2 2 15 3
San Pablo 1 - 1 -
San Ramon - 1 - 1
Union City 4 1 3,430 3,683
Walnut Creek 3 2 3
Other Communities 62 58 3,434 947

Total 640 504 69,346 72,300

Change -21% 4%

Page 190






1. INTRODUCTIONS ..titiititiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiitiiieitieietatietsmieimeciesessseessssssssmmmasssmeiiesssses 1

2. ANNOUNCEMENTS 1eitiuitiuiuiuinitiiratrsitetststssesssssssmmsnsmmasasssssssmessssssssssssssssssses 2
A. Acceptance of 3rd Quarter 2019 Noise Abatement Report ........c.ccceeveiiiiniineieriecencnnnns 3
3. APPROVAL OF M